Multiple files are bound together in this PDF Package.

Adobe recommends using Adobe Reader or Adobe Acrobat version 8 or later to work with
documents contained within a PDF Package. By updating to the latest version, you'll enjoy
the following benefits:

- Efficient, integrated PDF viewing
- Easy printing

« Quick searches

Don’t have the latest version of Adobe Reader?

Click here to download the latest version of Adobe Reader

If you already have Adobe Reader 8,
click a file in this PDF Package to view it.



http://www.adobe.com/products/acrobat/readstep2.html


Old Business #9

Red-Lined Minutes (pg.

2015 RETREAT MINUTES
Friday, April 3, 2015
New Hope Baptist Church
South Peachtree City Campus

COMMISSIONERS PRESENT:

STAFF PRESENT:

STAFF ABSENT:

Charles W. Oddo, Chairman
Pota Coston, Vice Chair
David Barlow

Steve Brown

Randy Ognio

Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Tameca P. White, Chief Deputy Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney
Mary Parrott, Chief Financial Officer
Ted Burgess, Purchasing Director
Various Department Heads

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk

Breakfast (7:30am — 8:20am) — 50 minutes

Opening prayer was offered by Pastor Joe Pritchett of New Hope Baptist Church.

General Introductions were given beginning at 8:27 a.m. Chief Deputy Clerk Tameca White was
commended for putting the retreat material together. The Commissioners were introduced to the

new staff in attendance.

FY2015 FINANCIAL REVIEW

Financial Overview/Forecast (8:30am-10:00am)

1. Governmental Funds:
a. General Fund

i. Property Tax

ii. LOST/TAVT/Auto
E-911 Operations Fund
Fire Fund
EMS Fund
Surcharge Funds

i. Jail Surcharge
it. Victim’s Assistance

LIRSV

7)



fjones

Typewritten Text

Old Business #9





Minutes- Commissioners Retreat
April 3, 2015
Page Number 2

Chief Financial Officer Mary Parrott and County Administrator Steve Rapson updated the
Board on Fayette County’s Governmental Funds by giving a general description of the
Governmental Funds including revenue sources, expenses, a General Fund Classification
Breakdown, Financial Projections, and the General Fund’s Balance Trends for the last five
years. Discussion was held on the E-911 Special Revenue Fund, the EMS Special Revenue
Fund, and the Count Jail Surcharge Fund. This total discussion lasted for approximately one
hour and fifteen minutes. The Board was receptive and pleased with the forecasted financial
results.

2. Proprietary Funds/CIP:
a. Water System Fund
b. Solid Waste Fund
c. Stormwater Fund
3. Internal Revenue Funds:
a. Workers Compensation
b. Employee insurance
4. Tax Digest/Millage Rate History
5. Capital/CIP/SPLOST Projects

Chief Financial Officer Mary Parrott, County Administrator Steve Rapson, and Chief Tax
Assessor Joel Benton updated the Board on Fayette County’s Proprietary Funds. This discussion
included an update on the Internal Services Funds Statistics, the Tax Digest / Millage Rates
Statistics, and the County’s Capital/CIP/ and SPLOST Projects. The Board was receptive to
staff’s approach of reclassifying the CIP projects as part of the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget. Details
will be provided during future budget workshops.

A copy of the Financial Overview presentation material, identified as “Attachment 1,” follow
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Break (10:00am — 10:20am) — 20 minutes
The Board took a break beginning at 10:00 a.m. and lasting until 10:30 a.m.

6. Fayette County Water System- Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) & Update 2015

Water System Director Lee Pope briefed the Board on the Water System’s Capital Improvement
Plan (CIP) and Update 2015. This discussion lasted for approximately one and a half hours. The
revised Bond CIP and Fiscal Year 2015 CIP will be incorporated with a future agenda request
and into the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget.

A copy of the Fayette County Water System- Capital Improvement Plan (CIP) presentation
material, identified as “Attachment 2,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Lunch (11:30pm - 1:00pm) — 1 hour 30 minutes

The Board and staff took a lunch break for approximately one and a half hours.





Minutes- Commissioners Retreat
April 3, 2015
Page Number 3

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION

Defined Contribution Plan Revision (10:30am-11:30pm) — one hour
The Board returned to Retreat at approximately 1:00 p.m.

County Administrator Steve Rapson briefed the Board on a proposed Defined Contribution Plan
Revision to increase employees Defined Contribution (DC) match from 2.5% to4.0% to mirror
matches provided to the County’s elected officials and Constitutional Officers. Mr. Rapson
mentioned the proposed revision could be implemented on July 1 through a retirement plan
modification. The discussion lasted for approximately six minutes.

The Board provided direction to lower the elected officials and Constitutional Officers Optional
Defined Contribution Plan Match in order to bring equivalence between the Defined Contribution
plan matches.

A copy of the Defined Contribution Plan Revision presentation material, identified as “Attachment
3,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Future Consideration & Direction (1:15pm-3:00pm) — 15 minutes/per

1. Stormwater Billing Collection

Environmental Management Director Vanessa Birrell spoke to the Board about Stormwater
Billing Collection. She said Fayette County is unique since it sends a stand-alone bill to
customers. She suggested that the process for ultimately issuing bills involved extensive work
for the department’s staff, and she suggested that the work actually involved other County
departments and staff. Mrs. Birrell provided examples of how stormwater billing is overly
complicated especially with a shortage of staff. County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that
the County has a different Stormwater billing process than does the City of Peachtree City and he
gave a brief review of why the department was running behind. Public Works Director Phil
Mallon affirmed that the billing process is too complicated, that it does not utilize staff
effectively, and it frustrates citizens who want an explanation of their bill. Mrs. Birrell stated
that there are two types of accounts: non-payers collectible and non-payers non-collectible.
Staff recommended five solutions that would improve Stormwater Billing Collection; one of the
solutions being placement of the stormwater utility fee on the 2016 annual property tax bill. The
matter was discussed for approximately 40 minutes. Commissioner Coston came to the Retreat
during this discussion at 1:12 p.m.

The Board provided direction to have staff approach the Tax Commissioner to determine if the
Stormwater Utility Fee can be placed on the annual property tax bill. Once staff has determined
the logistics, a formal agenda item will be prepared for Board consideration and approval.

A copy of the Stormwater Billing presentation material, identified as “Attachment 4,” follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes- Commissioners Retreat
April 3, 2015
Page Number 4

2. Marshal/Code Enforcement Reorganization

Chief Marshal Harold Myers briefed the Board on the need to reorganize the Marshal’s
Department and the Code Enforcement Department. He suggested that the County should
consolidate both departments back into the Marshal’s Department. This discussion lasted for
approximately 15 minutes.

The Board was in favor of consolidating the Marshal’s Department and the Code Enforcement
Department as part of the Fiscal Year 2016 Budget process.

A copy of the Marshal’s Office presentation material, identified as “Attachment 5,” follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

3. Fire Department — Part-time Firefighter Program

Fire Chief David Scarbrough asked the Board to consider converting six full-time positions to
create eighteen part-time positions through the attrition process. He suggested this effort would
help to create efficiency, would help full-time staff plan for time off, and would allow flexibility
to schedule vacation, cover sick time and workers compensation, and reduce overtime. Chief
Scarbrough discussed both the pros and cons with the proposed part-time program. The
discussion lasted for approximately 15 minutes.

The Board was in favor of implementing six full-time positions into eighteen part-time positions
during the budget process.

A copy of the Fire Department’s presentation material, identified as “Attachment 6,” follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

4. Tyrone Partnership Opportunities Update
a. Code Enforcement
b. SR 74 Corridor Study Project

County Administrator Steve Rapson and staff briefed the Board on the Town of Tyrone’s
proposed partnership opportunities pertaining to Code Enforcement and the State Route 74
Corridor Study Project. The Board expressed concerns about overextending the Marshal’s
Department with regard to the Code Enforcement proposal, and it expressed concern over the
City of Fairburn’s commitment to the State Route 74 Corridor Study Project. The discussion for
both of the Town of Tyrone’s Partnership Opportunities lasted for an aggregate of approximately
40 minutes.

The Board was receptive to consider a Code Enforcement Opportunity Intergovernmental
Agreement with the Town of Tyrone on a future agenda for a formal decision.





Minutes- Commissioners Retreat
April 3, 2015
Page Number 5

The Board agreed to proceed with submitting the study application to the Atlanta Regional
Commission for potential funding, and requested staff to receive commitment for the study from
the City of Fairburn and the South Fulton CID. Once staff has a commitment from the Atlanta
Regional Commission and all parties involved, a future agenda will be prepared for Board
consideration and approval.

The Board took a break for about 30 minutes.

A copy of the Tyrone Partnership presentation material, identified as “Attachment 7,” follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

5. Signature Capital Project overview
a. Links Master Plan
Old Fayette County Courthouse Restoration Project
Kenwood Park Master Plan Amendment
Lake Peachtree Dredging Project
Whitewater Creek Project

SRS T

Environmental Management Director Vanessa Birrell and Ms. Pam Young, Director of Southern
Conservation Trust, spoke to the Board about the Whitewater Creek Project. Mrs. Birrell and
Mrs. Young also answered questions from the Board about the Whitewater Creek Project. Mrs.
Birrell pointed out that this initiative would take a long time to implement, that there was a need
to get easements for the project, and that connectivity would need to be studied. The
conversation lasted for approximately 31 minutes.

The Board requested staff to prepare a resolution in support of the Whitewater Creek Project and
for the resolution to be brought to a future Board of Commissioners meeting for consideration
and approval. The Board further requested staff to study the related golf cart connectivity for
properties at and south of the Starr’s Mill school complex.

A copy of the Whitewater Creek presentation material, identified as “Attachment 8,” follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Building and Grounds Director Carlos Christian briefed the Board on the Links Master Plan that
includes constructing various training facilities for the Sheriff’s Office, Fire and EMS facilities, a
Public Works Storage/Shop Area; frisbee, golf and walking trails, and greenspace and future
development facilities. Staff then answered questions from the Board on the proposed uses. The
discussion on the Links Master Plan took approximately 35 minutes.

The Board requested staff to measure the decimals anticipated with a shooting range, to have the
Sheriff’s Office provide further information in regard to its request for training facilities, and
then to have a public meeting in order to provide the citizens with a chance to learn and to be
heard concerning the proposed plans.

A copy of The Links Master Plan presentation material, identified as “Attachment 9,” follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes- Commissioners Retreat
April 3, 2015
Page Number 6

Building and Grounds Director Carlos Christian briefed the Board on the Old Fayette County
Courthouse Restoration Project, and he answered questions from the Board. The discussion on
the Courthouse Restoration Project lasted for approximately ten minutes.

The Board requested staff to reevaluate using copper for the renovation project. The Board
further agreed to continue with the repair of the historical bench at the Historical Courthouse.
The Board requested for the signage at the Historic County Courthouse to be changed so that it
no longer indicates that it houses the Fayette County Chamber of Commerce.

A copy of the Old Fayette County Courthouse Restoration presentation material, identified as
“Attachment 10,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Building and Grounds Director Carlos Christian briefed the Board on the Kenwood Park Master
Plan, and he informed the Board of current and proposed enhancement projects for the park. Mr.
Christian answered questions from the Board on the projects at Kenwood Park. It was pointed
out that several of the potential projects would require Board approval or direction. This
conversation lasted for approximately 50 minutes.

The Board requested staff to place the proposed Phase II enhancements projects for Kenwood
Park on the Recreation Commission’s Agenda for consideration and approval.

A copy of the Kenwood Park Master Plan presentation material, identified as “Attachment 11,”
follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Water System Director Lee Pope briefed the Board on the Lake Peachtree Dredging Project and
answered questions from the Board. It was pointed out that the completion date for the dredging
project was in mid-June, and it was suggested that the City of Peachtree City be informed of the
progress. The discussion lasted for approximately three minutes.

The Board was receptive to the progress and direction on the Lake Peachtree Dredging Project.

A copy of the Lake Peachtree Dredging Project presentation material, identified as “Attachment
12,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

6. Recreation Commission By-Laws Amendment

County Attorney Dennis Davenport briefed the Board on changes to the Recreation Commission
By-Laws, and he stated that the changes would be placed on a future agenda. The conversation
for this topic lasted less than one minute.

The Board requested that the changes for the Recreation Commission By-Laws be placed on an
Agenda for consideration and approval.

A copy of the Recreation Commission By-Laws Amendment presentation material, identified as
“Attachment 13, follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes- Commissioners Retreat
April 3, 2015
Page Number 7

7. Administration Policy Amendment - 100.19 Board Appointments

County Administrator Steve Rapson quickly briefed the Board on the policy amendment for
Board Appointments. It was agreed that the policy be amended, that Selection Committee
meetings would be publically advertised, and that the Selection Committee would provide the
action agenda and minutes of each meeting. This conversation lasted for approximately two
minutes.

A copy of the Administration Policy for Board Appointments presentation material, identified as
“Attachment 14,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

8. Open Meetings/Records/Parliamentary Procedures Overview

County Attorney Dennis Davenport provided an overview on Open Meetings/Records and
Parliamentary Procedures, and he answered questions from the Board. The discussion lasted for
approximately 22 minutes.

The Board requested the County Attorney to rewrite Parliamentary Procedures and to place them
on a future Agenda for consideration and approval.

A copy of the Open Meetings / Records / Parliamentary Procedures Overview presentation
materials, identified as “Attachment 15” follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof

Chairman & Commissioner Topics (3:15pm-Done) — 20 minutes/per
Barlow: Two year terms for Chairman of the Board of Commissioners.

Commissioner Barlow suggested that Chairmen should have two-year terms. County Attorney
Dennis Davenport stated that this initiative could be accomplished in one of two ways. He said the
first way was to have an agreement among the Commissioners, such as a policy, that would allow
for the Chairman to serve two-year terms. Mr. Davenport stated that the policy would not be
airtight, so he suggested that if this recommendation wanted to be stronger then it would need to be
taken to the state legislature. The discussion lasted for approximately two minutes.

The Board tentatively decided this recommendation could be considered as an informal policy.
Commissioner Barlow agreed that this issue agreed did not need to be pursued any further, and the
Board decided this matter did not need to be placed on a future Agenda.

A copy of the Two-year terms presentation material, identified as “Attachment 16,” follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Brown: Process for presentation and materials on agenda items.

Commissioner Brown discussed the process for presentation and materials on agenda items. He
asked if documents could be placed on the dais after the Agenda is formally published. He





Minutes- Commissioners Retreat
April 3, 2015
Page Number 8

suggested that flexibility should be given, and he suggested that this matter should be consistently
enforced. Discussion followed for approximately 37 minutes.

The Board agreed that Agenda items provided by any Commissioner- including PowerPoints- needs
to be submitted by the established Agenda deadline. The Board further agreed to allow additional
material to be placed on the dais after the Agenda has been published, but that material provided
after the publication of the Agenda would not be placed on the screens during a Commission
meeting.

A copy of the process for presentation and materials on the agenda items presentation material,
identified as “Attachment 17,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Ognio: Update and Discussion on the new ethics ordinance.

Commissioner Ognio asked for an update on the new ethics ordinance. County Attorney Dennis
Davenport stated that a new draft ethics ordinance had been written and he agreed to circulate the
draft ordinance to the Board for an upcoming Board of Commissioners meeting.

Ognio: Discuss the "IN GOD WE TRUST'" timeline to get this displayed.

Commissioner Ognio stated he would like to see action on the “In God We Trust” motto being
displayed in the Public Meeting Room. Commissioner Brown said the Public Art Committee was
willing to take a look at the matter. County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that staff came up
with several scenarios but the Board did not like the suggestions.

The Board requested the Public Arts Committee give its suggestion at a Board of Commissioners
meeting sometime around May.

A copy of the discussion on the new ethic ordinance and the “IN GOD WE TRUST” presentation
material, identified as “Attachment 18,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

ADJOURNMENT:

No further business came before the Board. The Board adjourned the April 3 2015 Retreat at
approximately 6:15 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Charles W. Oddo, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of
Fayette County, Georgia, held on the 23rd day of April 2014.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk










Old Business #10

Board of Commissioners
April 9, 2015
7:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in an Official Meeting on April 9, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in the
Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Charles Oddo, Chairman
Pota Coston, Vice Chair
David Barlow
Steve Brown
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Chief Deputy County Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Call to Order

Chairman Oddo called the April 9, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Invocation by Commissioner Barlow

Commissioner Barlow asked Major Kenneth Koon, who is assigned to the 4™ Brigade 94™ Training Division, in the
Army National Guard, to offer the Invocation. Commissioner Barlow stated that he met Major Coon through his
involvement with the Mclntosh Trail Community Service Board, and he stated that Major Koon is tasked with helping
to prevent soldiers’ suicides. Major Koon offered the Invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance

Chairman Oddo led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Acceptance of Agenda

Commissioner Barlow moved to accept the Agenda. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. No discussion
followed. The motion passed unanimously.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Old Business #10





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 2

PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:

1. Recognition of Andrew Fleming, a local 8-year-old, who will host an event to Fight Hunger on Global
Youth Service Day 2015.

Chairman Oddo and the Board recognized Mr. Andrew Fleming and his work in hosting an event to Fight
Hunger on Global Youth Service Day 2015. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 1,” follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

2, Recognition of Fayette County's Master Gardener Extension Volunteers' work in 2014.
Chairman Oddo and the Board recognized Fayette County’s Master Gardener Extension Volunteers.
Extension Services Director Kim Toal and Ms. Sandra Edwards of Extension Services briefly spoke on the

Master Gardener’s contributions. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 2,” follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.

3. Proclamation of Earth Day and Fayette County's Earth Day Celebration on April 18, 2015.
Commissioner Barlow and the Board proclaimed Earth Day and Fayette County’s Earth Day Celebration on
April 18, 2015. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3,” follows these minutes and is made an

official part hereof.

PUBLIC HEARING:

There were no Public Hearing items on the Agenda.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Commissioner Brown asked to remove Consent Agenda item #6.

Commissioner Brown moved to approve Consent Agenda items #4 and #5. Commissioners Barlow and Coston
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

4, Approval of a request from Clerk of Court Sheila Studdard for an additional $32,300.00, for jury
scripts, with said funding to be utilized from the fund balance. A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 4,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

5. Approval of the disposition of tax refunds, in the amount of $123.56, as recommended by the Tax
Assessor's Office. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5,” follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.





Minutes

April 9, 2015
Page Number 3

6.

Approval of the March 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.

Commissioner Brown stated that he would like to have some adjustments to the minutes under the
Commissioners Comments portion of the minutes.

Commissioner Brown moved to table the approval of the March 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting
Minutes until the April 23, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner Barlow seconded the
motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS:

1.

Consideration of Commissioner Brown's request for the Board of Commissioners to approve all
policy and procedure changes by official votes during Board of Commissioner's meetings. This
item was tabled at the March 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting.

Commissioner Barlow moved to deny Commissioner Brown’s request. Commissioner Ognio seconded the
motion.

Commissioner Brown read the following letter (provided in italics) into the record:

When | emailed this agenda request on accountability and transparency for county policies and procedures
back on March 6, the only piece of back-up information that | asked staff to place in the packet was a copy
of 2013 Board of Commissioners Retreat Minutes. Unfortunately, the retreat minutes were excluded from
our meeting packets, and | am a little frustrated because of that.

The April 5, 2013 Retreat minutes clearly state, “Administrator Rapson suggested that these types of
policy and procedure amendments would not have to come to the Board in the future, and he
recommended that these types of changes could be implemented when both the County
Administrator and the Human Resources Director agree on a policy change. He suggested that the
practice would be that the proposed changes would be emailed to the Board, and if any one
Commissioner had a problem with the proposed changes then the issue would be placed on the
next available agenda for consideration.”

This is an important statement that gives the citizens the context of the vote taken at the meeting following
on April 25, 2013 which was nothing more than a consent agenda item. You can see why | wanted the
retreat minutes included.

With great hesitation, | agreed to the new scheme of allowing the staff to make adjustments to policy and
procedures given the accountability requirements provided by the County Administrator.

This new arrangement caused problems almost immediately and | began complaining to the County
Administrator and my colleagues on the Board, but the issues were never resolved. | also let Commissioner
Coston know my concerns after she was elected.

The Board of Commissioners is ultimately responsible for the policies and procedures as well as keeping
county staff accountable. The Board was truly working in the dark, as | had been four years in office and
never had a copy of the county’s Policy and Procedures Manual.





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 4

The Board was not voluntarily given copies of proposed policy and procedure changes as promised. On
two occasions, | asked for copies of changes that were referenced in a weekly County Administrator email.
One was red-lined and | was told there was not a red-lined version of the second one.

We were promised if “one Commissioner had a problem with the proposed changes then the issue
would be placed on the next available meeting agenda for consideration.” On several occasions, |
asked for changes to be placed on a meeting agenda, but was told by the County Administrator that the
items would intentionally be kept off a public agenda because he had three commissioners behind the
scenes telling him he could leave it off. Obviously, this is not what we agreed to and the backdoor polling
gave me great heartburn.

Sometimes, actions were taken where there was no policy or procedure allowing the act. Granting across-
the-board additional paid holiday time-off for employees has always been the domain of the Board of
Commissioners.

When the County Administrator began granting additional paid holiday time-off without an official vote from
the Board of Commissioners and without budgeted approval, two of us on the Board began complaining
bitterly. Again, the response back from the County Administrator was he had determinations from three
Commissioners behind the scenes saying he did not have to put the matter on an agenda and the
additional paid holiday time continued for two years.

In late 2014, after much badgering, the County Administrator gave me a draft policy on additional paid
holiday time that essentially said that he could do whatever he wanted to do. | rejected the draft and |
asked that additional paid holiday time be on public meeting agenda.

Fees for entering the parks at our lakes, again, always the domain of the Board of Commissioners, were
changed without a public vote. | do not like the plan that was put forth.

The backdoor polling needs to be stopped once and for all and the Board of Commissioners should always
vote on, via their fiduciary responsibility to the taxpayers, paid holiday time, park fees and other financial
matters in a reqularly scheduled public meeting.

The county’s auditors, Nichols, Cauley and Associates, made it clear in the December 23, 2014 advisory
letter that internal accounting control objectives are vitally important. The auditors say, “It is generally
recognized that the Chairman, Commissioners, County Administrator, and department heads have
the primary responsibility of creating, implementing and policing the system of internal control.”
The auditors go on to say, “Since the majority of Commissioners are not experienced in the day to
day operations of a county, it is management’s responsibility to recommend specific internal
controls or procedures for their review and approval.” Again, this is the experts saying the Board
needs to be in control of policies and procedures.

In conclusion, we need to ask ourselves why would we would engage in a process that keeps vital
document changes from public exposure. What do we have to hide? The Policies and Procedures Manual
is subject to the Open Records Act, so why behave in a manner that keeps the citizens in the dark on
changes?

The effort required to put such changes on an agenda is minuscule.





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 5

I have already publicly apologized in the newspaper for my approving the slanted process in the first place,
and | apologize now. | am truly disappointed at how promises were not kept on accountability.

The staff must provide accountability to the citizens and the Board of Commissioners. | support
transparency on changes made to our policies and our budget. And | hope, for the good of the county, we
approve a change back to accountability and transparency. Thank you, Mr. Chairman.

Commissioner Ognio replied that the Board hired a County Administrator and gave him the tools to do his
job, including the ability to make changes to policies and procedures. He said there was nothing to say the
Board cannot review the policies and procedures since the Board has copies of the policies and
procedures. He said if the Board did not like the policies or procedures then it could make a change. He
added that if the citizens wanted to see the policies and procedures then they are available through the
Open Records process. Commissioner Ognio said the Board was trying to make the policies and
procedures process more efficient, and he recommended that if anyone looked at the last budget they
would find the County is more efficient and is doing a better job for the citizens by saving taxpayers’ dollars
while being more responsible with the dollars. Commissioner Ognio said he understood Commissioner
Brown'’s issues and he has made an offer to meet with Commissioner Brown to review all the policies to
determine if there are changes they might like to see. He said he did not see the need for the County to go
backward to how things were done a couple of years ago. Commissioner Ognio added that he has
received emails on this matter but he had not received one email in support of Commissioner Brown'’s
recommendation so he would vote no.

County Administrator Steve Rapson stated this issue started two years ago during the 2013 Board of
Commissioners Retreat. He agreed with Commissioner Brown’s reading of the April 5, 2013 Retreat
Minutes, but he added that if one read further in the same Retreat minutes there is a statement that
predicated where the authority was delegated. He read the following into the record from the April 5, 2013
Retreat Minutes:

The Board agreed to the proposed policy amendments and directed that the proposals be placed on the
next available agenda for formal consideration. County Administrator Rapson suggested a delegation of
authority to the County Administrator and Human Resources Director and Chief Financial Officer for these
types of policy revisions, and said he would place such an item for the Board’s consideration and approval
at the April 25 meeting.

Mr. Rapson clarified that there was not a delegation of authority at the Retreat meeting as alluded to by
Commissioner Brown, but rather the recommendation was forwarded to the subsequent agenda meeting
held on April 25, 2013. He read that the agenda item read as follows:

Approval of staff's request to delegate the authority to amend Human Resources policies and procedures to
the County Administrator and the Human Resources Director, and to delegate the authority to amend
Finance policies and procedures to the County Administrator and the Chief Financial Officer.

Mr. Rapson said this was exactly what was talked about at the retreat, and he further pointed out that the
Agenda Request Form included the following phrase:





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 6

Any policy and procedures will be sent via e-mail to all Board of Commissioners for their input prior to being
implemented.

He emphasized that the procedure was approved by Board action and that Commissioner Brown did not
like it at the time or now.

Mr. Rapson explained how the process works today the inference of shady practices implied against him
and also his Human Resources Director and to his Chief Financial Officer that he did not want hanging out
there. Mr. Rapson stressed that the Board unanimously approved these practices at the April 25, 2013
Board of Commissioners meeting. He explained that the Board’s direction gave him and the Human
Resources Director the ability to breathe life into a policy, and similarly, the Board’s direction gives him and
the Chief Financial Officer the ability to breathe life into a policy. Mr. Rapson explained that he has
included another step, since policies are as good as the people who understand and follow the policy. He
explained that as policies are reviewed they are red-lined, agreed upon by either the Chief Financial Officer
or the Human Resources Director, and then discussed with the County Commission Chairman. Mr. Rapson
pointed out that he had actually had a discussion earlier in the day with the Commission Chairman on a
policy and that he had done the same with Commissioner Brown for the two years he was Chairman. Mr.
Rapson continued explaining that any changes suggested by the Chairman are incorporated back into the
document and are provided to his twenty-six department heads that batter the policy around, typically
causing additional changes. He said the changes are then routed back through the process and that it is
not until everyone is in agreement from a department head perspective that those policies are breathed into
life. He stated that once they are breathed into life, the policies are reflected in the weekly update provided
to the Board. Mr. Rapson added that the weekly updates he provides will reflect which policies are under
review and once it is approved the weekly update reflects the approval. Mr. Rapson stated that when the
approval reads that policy changes will be sent via email to the Board that the provision of the weekly
updates is the vehicle of how the Board is notified by email. He said the process is still currently in place
and that he took offense with some of the inferences made that things are intentionally left off or that there
is collusion going on with three commissioners. Mr. Rapson said he does not operate that way, his
department heads do not operate that way, and that the County does not operate that way. Mr. Rapson
stated that he wanted to give a snapshot of how big the environment is that was being talked about stating
there are a total of 106 policies that have been formally adopted. He said the policies are in policy books
that have been provided to each Commissioner. He agreed with Commissioner Brown in that when they
came to the County there was not a policy book that could be referenced. He said the polices were spread
out throughout the County, they were inconsistent, and they contradicted each other internally between
departments and contradicted the law. Mr. Rapson reiterated that when there is talk about approving a
policy, it is not just about him and a department head getting together and approving a policy. He added
that each policy is vetted through legal prior to approval, and that all the personnel policies are vetted
through the legal experts who do nothing but employment law. Mr. Rapson said 106 polices were reviewed
of which seven were brand new policies. Of the seven new policies, five were Information Technology
related policies, one was a weapons policy and the remaining one was a parks policy that resulted from
Board action. He mentioned that one policy was deleted pertaining to Health Benefits that went through the
budget process and was eliminated after the budget process. Mr. Rapson replied that there are 42 other
policies that have been revised. He said there were only two policies that Commissioner Brown had
informed him of that he did not like. The first policy that Commissioner Brown told Mr. Rapson he did not
like was the Board Appointments policy, which ironically enough, Commissioner Brown drafted. The
second policy that Commissioner Brown stated he did not like was allowing employees to leave early. Mr.
Rapson stated that the employees who are leaving early are wage-earning employees, not hourly





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 7

employees, and when employees leave the Department Head already has the authority to ratchet back
wage-based staff. He explained that this measure allows the County to go to “skeleton staffing,” and due to
Commissioner Brown'’s insistence this was put into policy format. Mr. Rapson addressed the park fees
concern saying it pertains to Water System’s parks. Mr. Rapson stated that Commissioner Brown was the
Chairman at the time the policy was approved, and he validated that it was the best approach at the time.
Mr. Rapson stated he did not mind changes to policies or suggestions to change policies, but he wanted to
make sure people understand that there is a logical and rational way to approve policies so that everyone is
aware of the policy and everyone is on the same page with the policy.

Commissioner Brown stated that the Board did not approve the park policies but rather they were
mentioned during Administrator’s Reports during an October 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting. Mr.
Rapson replied that he had mentioned it during the October 2014 Board of Commissioners meeting since
he was taking the policy to the November 23, 2014 Water Committee meeting at which time it was ratified
at the Water Committee meeting. Commissioner Brown pointed out that the policy was not voted on by the
Board of Commissioners. Mr. Rapson replied that he understood what Commissioner Brown was saying,
but that it was a compromise what was reached in Commissioner Brown'’s office. Commissioner Brown
said he did not agree with it and that he had another proposal for the upcoming Board of Commissioners
meeting to change the policy.

Commissioner Brown said he was not accusing anyone of ill intent since he would have to be inside of
someone’s head to know their intent. He said all he was saying was that there needed to be a process that
is accountable. He said there needed to be an oversight process. He stated that a citizen in the audience
would not know that policies and procedures could be changing on an almost daily basis and the citizen
would have no idea since it does not happen in a public forum. He thought that was a problem, and he said
that in many cases he does not know about the changes until after it has passed. He said there is a
difference in how to approach things, and he said his approach is to err on the side of openness and
transparency since everyone will be better off at the end of the day. Commissioner Brown stated that he
has butted heads on this issue for more than a year and a half, and it is not the only thing he has butted
heads on. He repeated that there needed to be more transparency and oversight, and that the citizens
needed to see what is going on in their government.

Commissioner Barlow suggested that the Chairman needed to call the vote. Chairman Oddo replied that
he had a motion to call the vote but that he had not had a chance to say anything. Commissioner Barlow
withdrew his motion.

Commissioner Ognio stated that there was never a whole packet of policies and procedures, but now the
Board has one thanks to Commissioner Brown who was Chairman at the time. He said it was a good thing
now that there is a packet. He indicated that the Board can make changes to the policies if it wants to, but
he added that he thought some of the personnel policies should not be deliberated in public since it could
be bad for moral. He said the County has a Human Resources Department to keep things going right with
personnel with proper policies. He added that the polices are available through the Open Records process,
that the citizens are welcome to look at the polices, and he was unsure how to be more transparent on
these matters. Commissioner Ognio again offered to sit down with any Commissioner and go over the
policies to determine what changes might be made.

Mr. Rapson stated that there is a copy of the Policies and Procedures Manual available in the County
Clerk’s Office available for review just like there is for budget document.





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 8

Commissioner Ognio stated he was still not in favor of Commissioner Brown’s recommendation.

Chairman Oddo stated that for the past two years he has been under the impression that if there were
questions or issues that could easily be brought forward that he had never had a problem. He stated that
Mr. Rapson has mentioned from time to time that it takes three Commissioners to pass something, but he
has not seen a time where he has not asked all five Commissioners for their opinions. He said he did not
think it could get better than that. Chairman Oddo stated he had not seen Mr. Rapson take sides in any
issue even though he has not always agreed with the Board’s decision. Chairman Oddo agreed that three
Commissioners can make a final decision and that while the vote often is better than only three
Commissioners agreeing, it does only take three to agree and there is nothing wrong with saying that.
Chairman Oddo stated that there were suggestions of impropriety made no matter how it was phrased. He
stated that nothing has changed from the previous two years to this year, and that he has never felt there
was any transparency issue since he has never asked for anything or seen anyone ask for anything that
was not provided immediately. Chairman Oddo agreed with Commissioner Ognio that if there are concerns
with policies then the Commissioners can go through them similarly to how they review ordinances and
other issues, and that the Board can change them if necessary. Chairman Oddo stated that this discussion
really was on what degree the Board wants to manage staff. He said the Board had hired a professional
group of people and they are performing admirably. He saw no reason for making the change
recommended by Commissioner Brown since the way the County is functioning right now with the staff that
it has, headed by Mr. Rapson, should make people proud. He repeated that there have not been any
problems with transparency and if there are issues they can be brought up and discussed. He said he
failed to see why the Board would have to take the step recommended by Commissioner Brown and he
said he would vote in favor to deny Commissioner Brown’s recommendation.

Chairman Oddo opened the discussion to the members of the public.

Frank Gardner: Mr. Gardner stated that two weeks ago a gentleman came to the Board meeting and bad-
mouth personnel in the County for an extended length of time. He thought that it was unbecoming for
people to stand in a public meeting and bad-mouth employees of the County, but if they wanted to get onto
the elected officers of the County then he was all for it. Mr. Gardner said he was not up to date on the
policies and he did not plan to do research on it, but he thought all five Commissioners should be
responsible for anything in the procedures. He thought that it was not right to poll only three
Commissioners while ignoring the other two since all five Commissioners are responsible for anything as
far as procedures are concerned. He also asked the Board to back the employees as they follow the
procedures that are set up.

Alice Jones: Mrs. Jones said she wanted to say, admirably, that she had the opportunity for the first time in
her 17 years of living in Fayette County to go through the budget. She said she is a budget person and
knows budgets, and she found it was very thorough, very detailed, and very professionally organized. She
added that she saw some things she was going to get with Mr. Rapson about, but it took about four days to
go through the budget. She said she called Chief Deputy County Clerk Tameca White to talk about
something that was out of order, and she admired what the County has done. She said it was the first time
she has requested a budget and received the entire package. She said she appreciated that. Mrs. Jones
stated that as far as three votes or five votes, in any democracy majority vote rules and there should not be
any griping over the process. She said she has been attending Commissioners meetings ever since Harold
Bost and Greg Dunn were Commissioners, and there have been three-two votes for whatever reason. She
said people have to learn to appreciate the process and learn to work together.





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 9

Angela Bean: Ms. Bean said she appreciated each of the Commissioners and that she respected their
opinions, but she supported Commissioner Brown on transparency, accountability, and public oversight.
She said if the Commissioners vote to deny Commissioner Brown’s recommendation, then she would take
that into consideration as a citizen. She said there should be complete transparency and accountability
when there is a policy change since she did not know how citizens would know if there are changes, and
she did not know how to even request Open Records. She stated that having a Policy and Procedures
Manual in the County Clerk’s Office was a good thing and that all citizens should get a copy of the manual.
She hoped that the Commissioners would recognize that the citizens need to be made aware of major
policy changes so that the people can have input on the changes. She thought it was important for the
Commissioners to know when a policy is changed so that the Commissioners can let the people know. She
thought transparency and accountability were a good thing to have.

Darwin Edwards: Mr. Edwards said he agreed with Ms. Bean and he saw it as a good thing to have more
transparency and accountability for the citizens. He said that it was his approach that the more
transparency and accountability the better.

Danette Corcorum: Ms. Corcorum said she was curious if the Commissioners decided on a policy and
procedure and, if the policies and procedures are approved before the Commissioners or public is aware,
what kind of voice do the people have to change the policies and procedures. She asked if the people do
not get any input in the process then how does the process work.

Commissioner Brown clarified that he has no problems with 3-2 votes in public meetings and that he will
take his lumps with the best of them. He said he did not want a vote for a polling that does not allow him to
have the public option for the 3-2 vote, and that is what he objects to. He said he just wanted to have the 3-
2 votes in a public meeting.

Commissioner Ognio clarified that the policies and procedures are internal policies on how the County
operates and they are not ordinances or similar documents. He said he thought the citizens need to know
that prior to the current Board and Administrator there was no Policies and Procedures manual so the
policies could have been changed without anyone knowing. He thought the very fact that there is a manual
that is available to the citizens speaks to transparency and he hoped the citizens would see that.

Chairman Oddo reiterated that these are internal policies, and when a County Administrator is hired his
obligation is to run the County in the most efficient way possible. Chairman Oddo said when he ran for
election he said he would treat the position similar to a business. He said in private business the Board of
Directors will give their direction to the President or, in this case the County Administrator, and it is the
President’s job to carry out the wishes. He said if the President, or County Administrator, does not do his
job properly then the consequences are on him and he will be replaced. Chairman Oddo stated that the
County has not had that issue with the County Administrator. Chairman Oddo added that anything that is
desired is available. Chairman Oddo agreed that everybody has the right to know what is going on at the
County, but he added that some things are just daily routines that have to be performed in order for the
County to function. He said there is nothing ominous about them but rather they are rather “vanilla” parts of
the job. Chairman Oddo stated that the County Administrator has never asked only three Commissioners
what they would like to see, but rather has asked every single one what they think about whatever he is
working on. He said he wanted that point to be made clear. Chairman Oddo stated that this discussion
involved transparency and that he has never seen transparency like there is in Fayette County. He added
that while things can always be made better, Fayette County is running a very tight ship right now. He said





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 10

the County needs to recognize that and be proud of that.

Commissioner Brown said there were fundamental differences on how it is perceived how government
functions. He stated that government is not a business and in certain ways it should not be run like a
business since it should be open and accountable to the citizens since it is the citizens’ government. He
said the citizens pay the freight and they should know what is going on. Commissioner Brown stated that
he was not saying the County Administrator was showing favoritism when he asks if items can be put on an
Agenda or not, but rather, he stated that the question should not be asked of the Commissioners outside of
a public forum. He said if a Commissioner, as an elected representative of the people of Fayette County,
wants to put something on the Agenda it should go on an Agenda since an elected representative of the
people asked for something to go on the Agenda. He said that is the way it has been traditionally done,
and there should not be a dual system where, in some cases, if three people decide they do not want an
item on the Agenda that it does not go on the Agenda. Commissioner Brown closed his remarks clarifying
he did not say the County Administrator was showing favoritism, but rather that there was a fundamental
disagreement on how the process should work. Chairman Oddo replied that they would agree to disagree.

The motion to deny Commissioner Brown’s request passed 4-1 with Commissioner Brown voting in
opposition. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 6,” follows these minutes and is made an
official part hereof.

8. Consideration of Commissioner Brown's request to revise the County Administrator's spending
limit to $50,000.00, with said revision to include the sum total of any multi-year contracts,
contingencies and possible options that create a scenario where more than $50,000.00 could be
spent on a particular purchase or multi-year contractual arrangement. This item was tabled at the
March 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting.

Commissioner Ognio moved to deny Commissioner Brown'’s request to revise the County Administrator's
spending limit to $50,000.00, with said revision to include the sum total of any multi-year contracts,
contingencies and possible options that create a scenario where more than $50,000.00 could be spent on a
particular purchase or multi-year contractual arrangement. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.

Commissioner Brown read the following letter (provided in italics) into the record:

The recent Board of Commissioners Retreat solidified my position on demanding, for the sake of honest
and transparent government, that we revise the spending limit conditions of the County Administrator.

Over a quarter of a million dollars’ worth of new recreational amenities were on the verge of being
implemented without a vote of the Recreation Commission or the Board of Commissioners and the new
projects do not appear on any recreational plan in existence.

We were also shown a schematic drawing on a Public Safety Training Center facility that was moving
forward without a vote of approval from the Board of Commissioners.

I also felt it ironic that a vote was being called for at the retreat on these and other items when the Board
had not been given a single page of the meeting packet until the start of the retreat. This was from the
same people who complained they did not have time to read some AJC articles | put on the dais and did





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 11

not want me to give the opportunity to do a Powerpoint presentation on an agenda item; thus, tabling my
agenda item.

I am hoping that we can pull this current Board off the ledge because the same things we complained about
with the previous Boards of Commissioners are happening now.

With a previous Board, | personally complained that they were voting on things that were not on the
agenda. At this point, | can say at least they voted on it in a public meeting. This Board has items that are
not made public to our citizens and are not voted on by the Board. In some cases, certain Commissioners
are not aware of the new projects until they are about to be implemented.

What started with good intentions has turned into a disastrous scenario where objectivity and accountability
cannot be guaranteed. | have been complaining about this for 1 %2 years, once | began seeing what |
thought was abuse of the process. | have tried to bring change in-house and have been consistently
rebuffed. | informed Commissioner Coston of the situation after her election.

In addition to new unapproved projects, multi-year contracts and contracts with contingencies where the
sum total of the deals were well over $200,000 were not coming to Board of Commissioners.

Our own purchasing policy (250.01) says we are to partner with stakeholders, defined as “including the
Board of Commissioners, the County Administrator and the taxpayers” and the government must
meet the “business transparency they require.”

A Commissioner like me has to find out about a new, unapproved project in the government back channel,
so how in the world is this transparent to the taxpayers?

We also find ourselves in a situation where the County Administrator has a hand in creating the bid
requests and he also makes the final decision on purchases between $50,000 and $200,000. There is no
oversight accountability in the system as, many times, the Commissioners do not even know the purchases
were made, especially if they are new and unbudgeted.

The county’s auditors, Nichols, Cauley and Associates (December 23, 2014 advisory letter), highlight
“Segregation of Duties” and write, “No one individual should be permitted to originate and complete all
phases of a transaction. All handling of County assets, recording of transactions, and supervisory
responsibilities, to the extent practicable, should be segregated.”

Basic accounting tells you there is inherent danger in having an individual conceive an idea, meet with
product or service providers, craft bid requests and have final approval on bids without some kind of
oversight or transparency. In the past, the oversight has been the Board of Commissioners and the
taxpayers, in public meetings, but not anymore.

I have complained about the lack of oversight and transparency and the response is always a question,
“Are you saying you don't trust me?” from the County Administrator. My response has always been | don’t
trust anyone in government which is why we are supposed to have oversight and accountability measures





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 12

in place. No one in county government is above a standard of accountability.

The previous County Administrator, along with the previous Human Resources Director, created their own
top-tier early retirement package and did not disclose they were taking the plan themselves. He also
erased his hard drive before he left in addition to other things. A lot of people trusted him.

In the meeting packet, | included an article on rising young GOP star Rep. Aaron Schock. He recently
resigned in disgrace because there was weak oversight on mileage reimbursements and he decided to take
advantage of the gap in accountability. A reporter, not the government, uncovered the fraud after Rep.
Schock had made some other blunders, or else fraud would have continued in perpetuity.

Also in the packet are articles on DeKalb Commissioner Elaine Boyer and Gwinnett Commissioner Shirley
Lasseter, both long-time representatives of the people, both respected and trusted and both doing time in
federal prison. | knew both of them personally. They had supporters who thought they could do no wrong.
People in governments are convicted of wrong-doing all the time. Accountability measures are an absolute
necessity. It is one of the chief duties of the Board of Commissioners.

I hope we will do the right thing and demand transparency and accountability. And if we fail, let the citizen
voters bring their resentment to the polls.

Commissioner Ognio stated that the Commissioners gets weekly reports from the County Administrator that
has charts that lists budgeted items, such as how much was budgeted for Kenwood Park, tells how much
has been spent at Kenwood Park including the percentage spent, and a description of what has been done
or is being worked on. He said the report goes into detail telling about the Public Safety Facility and how
much was budgeted. Commissioner Ognio stated that the key concept is that the projects are budgeted,
and that the authority is given through the budget. Commissioner Ognio added that the County
Administrator and the Commission Chairman have to sign off on expenditures, and that the expenditures
are vetted by the Finance Department, the Purchasing Department, and often has to go through the bid
process if it is for a certain amount of money. He stated that there are a lot of checks and balances in
place. Commissioner Ognio rhetorically asked if the reduction in the County Administrator’s ability would
stop him from committing fraud, and he answered his own rhetorical question by saying it would not. He
also stated that if he was on the Board of a business and this kind of authority was given to the business
administrator, and if the business received the same results that have been achieved by the County’s
current Administrator there would not be this kind of discussion since the results are outstanding.
Commissioner Ognio conceded that there is always the worry of corruption or transparency, but these
records are open and the citizens are always able to request them. He said it was amazing if you look at
the detail supplied weekly to the Board. He said the amount of communication that the County
Administrator does with the Board is amazing and that he has never been on a Board with this kind of
communication. He said he was thankful to have the person the County has in the position of County
Administrator. Commissioner Ognio said he understood Commissioner Brown'’s concerns about the
possibilities, but he said in business there has to be a level of trust or else it makes everyone’s job so much
harder. He added that if there is no trust in the County Administrator then the lack of trust rolls down to the
people working for the Administrator causing nothing to be done. Commissioner Ognio pointed out that
there has been an amazing amount of stuff done for the County, and he said if a person looked at the
accomplishments that have been made over issues that have been neglected while still “being on the
positive side” then he did not know what more could be asked. Commissioner Ognio said he hoped the
citizens see it that way. Commissioner Ognio continued saying that he had received emails on this





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 13

recommendation and each email asked him to not approve the Commissioner Brown’s recommendation.
He closed saying if anyone wanted to work on transparency then the County Administrator would help work
on that matter. He agreed that material was brought to the Board at the Retreat concerning Kenwood Park
and the Training Facility that most of the Commissioners had not seen. He said staff was working on those
issues, but that was recorded in the County Administrator's weekly report. Commissioner Ognio said the
Training Facility will come to the Board for a vote, and that there is money in the Kenwood budget that staff
showed the Board at Retreat. He said when the Commissioners left the Retreat the Board was under the
impression that the recommendations would come to the Board of Commissioners at a regular meeting.

Commissioner Coston commented on Kenwood Park saying after she was elected she met with Mrs. Anita
Godbee, Director of Parks and Recreation, who gave a tour of Kenwood Park. Commissioner Coston said
Kenwood Park was an issue that she heard about from a number of constituents since the park had been
neglected and that there were a number of things that had to be addressed. She said she had a tour of the
park and found a big cement wall with nothing on it and erosion problems and other issues that had to be
dealt with at the park. Commissioner Coston said she had a conversation with the County Administrator
who stated there are funds available for the park. She said they agreed to address some of the low
hanging fruit that could be dealt with quickly like the signage and landscaping and other issues. She said
other issues that need to be addressed are the pavilion since it is the most used pavilion in the entire
county; requiring the need for an additional pavilion or gazebo. Commissioner Coston said staff put
together a list of maintenance items and of enhancements, and that the list was provided at the Retreat.
She stated that after the Retreat she looked at the Kenwood Master Plan and that a number of items shown
as enhancements were in the Master Plan’s Phase Il. Commissioner Coston stated that the County was
very transparent with regard to Kenwood Park, that the County is continuing to talk to the citizens on the
north side of Fayette County to learn what they want in the park, and to make sure Kenwood Park is on par
with all the parks in Fayette County.

Commissioner Brown said this was a fundamental disagreement on how to handle government. He said he
would err on the side of too much information, transparency, and too much openness. He said it was the
citizens’ tax dollars and the citizens need to know what is going on with their tax dollars. Commissioner
Brown stated that, as a compromise, he had asked for a report to be generated and presented at one Board
meeting a month that showed all the expenditures made between $50,000 and $200,000, and that he was
told “no.” He asked why the information would not be provided since it would only be about fifteen
expenses per month, and he asked why they would not be put on a report so people could see where their
money is going. Commissioner Brown said he had one other problem that really got him started on this
issue; namely, contracts for services. He said his interpretation was that if there is a $150,000 contract that
is for three years then it is no longer a contract below $200,000. He said he and Mr. Rapson have butted
heads on this matter and that they would agree to disagree.

County Administrator Steve Rapson said he wanted to correct a couple of things before the vote was taken,
and Chairman Oddo agreed to let Mr. Rapson speak. Mr. Rapson agreed this issue was about
transparency, but that staff was a little frustrated about how transparent it can possibly be with the Board.
He stated that Commissioner Brown made statements, such as there are new recreational amenities that
the Board has never received or approved, that are not true. Mr. Rapson stated that if the Commissioners
looked at Kenwood Park’s Phase Il and at the amenities submitted at the Retreat then they would see every
single amenity that was presented at the Retreat is listed Kenwood Park’s Phase Il. Mr. Rapson stated
that as a compromise reached at the Retreat, staff agreed to take the issues to the Recreation Commission
and to wipe Phase Il and Phase Il completely off the board and to have a reduced Phase Il. Mr. Rapson





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 14

said he wanted to talk about fiscal policies and procedures since there seemed to be an underlining thread
that somehow contracts are not being vetted, that they are not being properly worked through the process,
or that there is somehow a different process based on who is approving contracts, and he said those
concepts were an extreme misinterpretation of what is happening. He said if there is a purchase that
someone wants to make in the County today that is over $500 then there has to be three documented
verbal quotes or three written quotes. He said if there is a purchase above $5,000 then those purchases
must go through the Purchasing Department. He said if the purchase is between $5,000 to $50,000 then
there must be three verbal quotes and three written quotes unless there is a state contract being applies.
Mr. Rapson stated that if the purchase is above $50,000 to $200,000 it requires a minimal of three quotes
unless there is a prevailing state contract. Mr. Rapson then read the Purchasing Policy Section H:
Contracts. It reads as follows:

The Purchasing Department will obtain approval of the Board of Commissioners prior to
executing contracts in the following situation:

. If the total price of the contract is over $200,000
. If funds to pay the contractor are not budgeted

Mr. Rapson emphasized that if the contract is over $200,000 or if the funds are not budgeted then the
contract comes before the Board of Commissioners. He said if the County has a $10,000 contract for
services that is not budgeted then it goes before the Board. He stated that Mrs. Jones spoke about her
review of the budget and was sure she saw all of the line items for the contracts, and he said when a
contract is approved, whether the approval comes from the County Administrator or the Board of
Commissioners, then the contract is driven back to a line item in the budget; which is what the County and
staff does. Mr. Rapson continued reading the Purchasing Policy which states: The Chairman or County
Administrator is authorized to sign properly procured contracts that are less than $200,000 and budgeted,
without obtaining prior Board approval. All purchases follow above guidelines regardless of approval
authority. Mr. Rapson emphasized that the contracts must be budgeted and cannot be entered into without
Board approval. Mr. Rapson told the Board that it is important to understand how checks are processed
that are over $5,000. He said those checks come to his desk after his Finance staff, Budget staff, and
Purchasing staff have gone over the checks. He said staff vets the checks and then he reviews the checks.
Mr. Rapson stated that once the checks have been vetted they are sent to the Commission Chairman who
then needs to sign the documents. Mr. Rapson reminded Commissioner Brown that for the past two years,
when he was Chairman, he would have seen any contract over $50,000 since they required the Chairman'’s
signature. Mr. Rapson said Commissioner Brown mentioned he was unaware of the Public Training
Facility, so he reminded the Board that the County has a rolling five-year Capital Plan that the Board
approves every single year. He said the first year is incorporated into the operating budget and the
remaining four years are approved, meaning the Board is approving a rolling five-year capital budget. Mr.
Rapson stated that with the Fiscal Year 2015 budget, the Board approved a line item that was called the
Public Safety Training Facility. He said the first year was budgeted for $300,000 with $500,000 budgeted
for the second year and $600,000 budgeted for the third year. Mr. Rapson stated that with the Board’s
approval of the budget in July 2014, staff met with the Sheriff's Department and the Fire Department and
they worked toward having a presentation at the Retreat. He said the County is doing the design for the
facility, but he added that this is a big-ticket item that may be well above what was budgeted, so then the
issue would go to the Board for clarification. He wondered how anyone could say they were unaware this
budgeted project existed. Similarly, Mr. Rapson said there was$350,000 budgeted for Kenwood Park last
year followed by another approval of $250,000 this year. Mr. Rapson stated that staff has a sense of





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 15

direction based on the Kenwood Site Master Plan that was developed. He said the Board at the time had
directed him to wait until it was determined who the Commissioner for District Five would be. He said
Commissioner Board had further directed him to work with Commissioner Coston and the residents in the
area and to come back with a plan. Mr. Rapson agreed with Commissioner Brown’s point at the Retreat
where he said the aggregate cost of the proposed amenities could cost approximately $300,000, and he
emphasized that since the Board had delegated authority up to $200,000 to the County Administrator and
since the Board had approved the capital budget for $300,000 then he could have just approved the
amenities. He stated that the reason a County Administrator would not make the approval is that is how to
lose such authority. He said a County Administrator has to exercise sound judgment regarding what to put
in front of a Board. He said he knew Kenwood Park was a sensitive topic and that was why it was brought
up at Retreat. Mr. Rapson said that not only does he exercise judgment but that he has a Chief Financial
Officer and a Purchasing Director and there are a bunch of folks standing behind him making sure he is
approaching things correctly. Mr. Rapson stated that when Commissioner Brown speaks about
accountability and complaining for a 1 %2 years that he simply did not see that. He said he does not ignore
Board members or an email or a phone call. He said he is very responsive to what Commissioners want.
He said he does not always have to like what Commissioners have to say, but that he always listens and
embraces what is said. He said he certainly does not poll three Commissioners and ignore the other
remaining Commissioners. Mr. Rapson reminded the Board that Commissioner Brown brought up the need
for segregation of duties, and he said he agreed with Commissioner Brown. He said that he is not typically
a part of a Selection Team unless it is over $200,000 because he signs and approves the budgets. He said
if he did something like that he would lose his Certified Public Accountant (CPA) license since it is a bad
segregation of duty. He said he is rarely on a Selection Team and if he is it is way over the $200,000
threshold. Mr. Rapson said one thing that has been accomplished with this level of authority is that it allows
the Purchasing Department to be focused on the twenty percent of the bids and Requests for Proposals
that the County does where the big procurements are instead of focusing on eighty percent of what the
County does where there are not the big procurements. He said in the past administration the large
procurements were reviewed by consultants, but now his staff has become very knowledgeable with
regards to how water plants operate, how bids are done for roads, and how things are done for right-of-way.
He said it has made the Purchasing Department more knowledgeable and that the Purchasing staff stands
a little taller as they walk around. Mr. Rapson said he was concerned that there was a lingering sense of
something being shady or not being done appropriately. He said he was okay if someone did not like him
or his work and he could handle that, but for him to be able to be shady it would require the County
Attorney, the Chief Financial Officer, the Purchasing Director, and Department Heads to be in sync to do
something shady while hoping that the Commission Chairman would not notice it while signing the checks.
He thought it was ludicrous to think he or staff would do something like that and it was a little offensive.

Commissioner Brown replied that if he thought the County Administrator was doing anything shady, that
anyone who knows him knows that he would come right out and say it. He said that he had never said the
County Administrator was shady, but that he was worried about accountability and that a system has to be
in place. Commissioner Brown stated that the policy read: For recommendations over $50,000 and up to
$200,000 the Director of Purchasing will present recommendations to the County Administrator for a final
decision. Commissioner Brown stated that the policy reads that the County Administrator does have the
final decision.

Mr. Rapson said he did not disagree with policy Commissioner Brown read, and he said that is the reason
he is not a part of the procurement process since the procurement process is handled by the department
heads or the selection team that the Purchasing Director puts together for that purpose. He said he is





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 16

rarely in the room for those discussions and that the only time procurements are handled by one person is if
it is a commodity purchase.

Commissioner Brown replied that there is a fundamental disconnect on how they are looking at things. He
wanted the Board and the County Administrator to get behind presenting a monthly report on contracts
between $50,000 and $200,000 a year. He said it would create good and honest government.

Chairman Oddo asked members of the public if they wanted to speak on the matter but no citizen spoke.

Chairman Oddo said he had comments but they may not be in any general order. He said one thing the
County Administrator pointed out that he has done since being Chairman is handle the signing of checks at
least once or twice a week. He said he looks at each check and looks at the supporting material. He sees
that the responsible parties have signed the invoices, and he sees Chief Financial Officer’s signature and
County Administrator’s signature. He stated that once he has the ability to look at the material then he
signs the checks. He said the system is working the way it is supposed to work. Chairman Oddo said
there is a back and forth on transparency, but that he is provided a weekly update. He said he brought his
update with him to the dais, and he asked staff if previous administrations gave weekly updates like the
current County Administrator does. Several Board members and staff answered “no” to Chairman Oddo’s
question. Chairman Oddo stated that the weekly updates provide transparency and that the
Commissioners know what is going on. He said the work is massive and that is why the County has hired
professional people to do the work, although it is the Board of Commissioners responsibility to keep up with
the work and come to the public if need be. Chairman Oddo stated that the information provided to the
Board provides the tools for the Board to do its work. Chairman Oddo then asked, rhetorically, how
lowering the County Administrator’s spending limit to $50,000 would get rid of collusion. He stated that if
the Board is trying to achieve a result then the recommendation by Commissioner Brown would not achieve
the result since collusion can be done with a $50,000 limit or a $200,000 limit. Chairman Oddo asked why
there is a need for the recommendation especially since there is transparency. He said although this is his
first experience with government and he has a wonderful taste in his mouth for government because what
the County Administrator has done is kept the Board “in the loop” on everything. He said the Board has a
responsibility to stay on top of things, but that the County Administrator is doing all he can do. Chairman
Oddo agreed with Commissioner Ognio saying this discussion would not be taking place in private industry,
and he said if the County was a business and it had been turned around to the degree that the County has
been turned around, there would not be the current discussion but rather how much of a bonus to give to
the County Administrator and his staff. He said the County is not doing that because this is government but
he did not want to leave the impression that there is anything going on that is untoward in Fayette County.
He said the government is as open as it can get, and he said he took a bit of offense at the implied
suggestion that there is something untoward in Fayette County’s operations. Chairman Oddo stated that if
the Board has questions it can ask them but that he does not see the problems.

Commissioner Brown stated that he did not say something was not above board and that he did not imply
that. He stated that what he said was that we are all fallible human beings and you see things happening in
government all the time. He said a lot of the people were very trusted people and that is the reason why
there is oversight built into government policies and procedures. He said the weekly update provided to the
Board is only transparent to the extent that the citizens can see it and it is not transmitted to the citizens
since it is an internal document. Commissioner Brown said he made the suggestion to put the County
Administrator’s updates in the Agenda package so the citizens can look at it, and he was told “no.” He said
that answer was “reverse transparency.” Commissioner Brown said he remembered there was a time when





Minutes

April 9, 2015
Page Number 17

a citizen named Randy Ognio went to the public comment podium around the year 2012 and complained
about one of expenses that the Board was going to vote on. It was a piece of Caterpillar equipment that the
Board was about to vote on and Mr. Ognio stated that there was a better and cheaper way to meet the
need and in so doing he saved the County a fortune because he saw the Board was committing a grievous
error. Commissioner Brown said that was what he was proposing so that the citizens could percolate on
these types of things while giving them exposure to what the County is doing. He said if the citizens see
something then the Board needs to listen to them since there is a bright group of people in Fayette County
who come up with fabulous ideas.

Mr. Rapson stated that one of the points Commissioner Brown brought up was about multi-year contracts.
He said they had talked about that issue. He stated that there is no $150,000 three-year contract, but there
are some $100,000 that would breach the $200,000 authority. He said he had conceded the concern to
Commissioner Brown and that those multi-year contracts come before the Board. He agreed that he did
not think it was appropriate to put the weekly Administrator's update on the Agenda since it is an internal
document, and he pointed out that Commissioner Brown can forward the Administrator’'s update to whoever
he wants to. He said the document is not private or personal, but it is a form of communication and that
where he has worked before that is exactly how the elected officials used that document. Mr. Rapson said
he tells staff that emails can end up in the newspaper so he cautions them not to hit “send” unless they are
sure of what they have written. He added that Commissioner Brown can send his emails to whoever he
wants and he can drill down the information as much as he wants, and Mr. Rapson said that he can tell who
reads the reports because those who read the reports usually call him.

Commissioner Brown said he would vote with his colleagues since, while he does not support the motion,
by doing so it would allow him to bring the issue up at a later date.

Commissioner Coston moved to call the question. The motion passed unanimously.

Chairman Oddo stated that the Board would take a vote on the motion and restated the motion into the
record.

The motion to deny Commissioner Brown's request to revise the County Administrator's spending limit to
$50,000.00, with said revision to include the sum total of any multi-year contracts, contingencies and
possible options that create a scenario where more than $50,000.00 could be spent on a particular
purchase or multi-year contractual arrangement passed unanimously. A copy of the request, identified as
“Attachment 7,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

NEW BUSINESS:

9.

Consideration of Commissioner Brown's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2015-04- A
Resolution on Fayette County Development Authority Tax Abatement Policy.

Commissioner Brown moved to adopt Resolution 2015-04 as written. Commissioner Barlow seconded the
motion.

Commissioner Ognio said he agreed with the Resolution and he agreed that the Fayette County
Development Authority has moved forward in establishing policies that are meeting the requirements. He
said the current Development Authority is a breath of fresh air as far as meeting the needs the Board of





Minutes

April 9, 2015
Page Number 18

10.

Commissioners has. He did not want anyone to construe that the Board of Commissioners approved the
resolution because there is something it does not like about the Fayette County Development Authority. He
said this resolution would confirm what the Fayette County Board of Commissioners felt the Development
Authority ought to be.

Commissioner Brown recognized that Chairman Darryl Hicks and staff from the Fayette County
Development Authority were in the audience. He thought they were doing a fabulous job and that the
County had appointed the right people into the right positions, and that the right people were hired. He
commended the Fayette County Development Authority for their work and their recently enacted policies.
He further commended the Development Authority for stepping up their communication with the Board of
Commissioners. He agreed with Commissioner Ognio that the Development Authority was doing a good
job, but he thought it was important for the County and the cities to make a statement on what is expected.

Commissioner Coston said she met with Development Authority staff after she was elected, and she said
they have put together a nice document on new project procedures. She did not see where the resolution
was necessary, but she thought they were doing an excellent job and they were looking out for Fayette
County.

Chairman Oddo briefly spoke about the recent history the Board of Commissioners has had with the
Fayette County Development Authority in 2014 concerning Pinewood Studios. He said the appropriate time
for the resolution was a year ago, but that the current members of the Fayette County Development
Authority were doing a very good job.

The motion to adopt Resolution 2015-04 passed unanimously. Copies of the request and Resolution 2015-
04, identified as “Attachment 8,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Consideration of Chairman Oddo's recommendation to disband the Justice Center Park Committee.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the recommendation to disband the Justice Center Park
Committee. Commissioner Brown seconded the motion.

Commissioner Brown thanked the members of the Justice Center Park Committee for their service.

The motion to approve the recommendation to disband the Justice Center Park passed unanimously. A
copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Gary McBride: Mr. McBride stated that the Board had been given a picture of the proposed East Fayetteville
Bypass and a petition signed by one hundred percent of the homeowners on the road. He said that the people were
looking for the Board’s help and support in putting a cul-de-sac at the intersection of County Line Road and the
proposed East Fayetteville Bypass. Mr. McBride said the homeowners felt their request would increase safety,
would cost less money, and would help with Emergency Services. He said when the Georgia Department of

Transportation (GDOT) was originally involved with the East Fayetteville Bypass; GDOT'’s representative suggested
the cul-de-sac was a good idea so long as it had the local people’s support. He emphasized that one hundred
percent of the people were in support.





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 19

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

Response to Gary McBride: County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that he had spoken to Mr. McBride earlier,
that he had the information Mr. McBride provided, and the Public Works Director Phil Mallon would be in contact with
Mr. McBride concerning the East Fayetteville Bypass.

Selection Committee Established for the Ethics Board: County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that there was
one alternate position available on the Ethics Board and he asked for a Selection Committee to be formed for that
vacancy. Commissioners Coston and Brown were appointed to the Ethics Board’s Selection Committee.

Selection Committee Established for the Hospital Authority: Count Administrator Steve Rapson stated that there
was one position available on the Hospital Authority and asked for a Selection Committee to be formed for that
vacancy. Commissioners Barlow and Ognio were appointed to the Hospital Authority’s Selection Committee.

ACCG Grant Program: County Administrator Steve Rapson reported that this is the time of the year to for the
ACCG Grant Program- Civic Affairs Internship Program to begin and that the State Court has expressed interest in
obtaining an intern. He reminded the Board that other departments applied for interns as well since last year the
County had three or four interns provided through this program.

ACCG Training- Savannah: County Administrator Steve Rapson reminded the Board that it would be at the ACCG
Training Event in Savannah from April 17-20, 2015.

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

Notice of Executive Session: County Attorney Dennis Davenport stated that he had two items for Executive
Session. The first item involved Pending Litigation and the second item was a review of the March 10, 2015
Executive Session Minutes.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

Commissioner Brown: Commissioner Brown stated that the Kiwanis Beer Festival, which was held at the Historic
County Courthouse over the weekend, worked out well. He said so many people came that some had to be turned
away. He said all the artisan craft beer makers showed up and said they would come back. He said another similar
event would happen in the fall and he said all the proceeds go to local charities. He said Fayette County Kiwanis
sponsored the event, and he thanked Fayetteville Main Street for the use of the Historic Courthouse Grounds.
Commissioner Brown stated that he understood that there were fundamental differences in the way things are
viewed or interpreted, but he did not mean to insinuate that anyone was doing anything wrong. He hoped no one
would have hard feelings about what he said, but that he wanted to bring some things forward that had “been in his
craw” for some time.

Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio wondered if everyone was as “enthused” as he was about the
upcoming tax day. He stated that the lighting at the Historic County Courthouse was improved and that it the work at
the Historic Courthouse was starting to look good. He thought it would be great to have a good looking Fayette





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 20

County Historic Courthouse.

Commissioner Coston: Commissioner Coston stated that she thought the County Administrator, the Department
Heads, and staff do a tremendous job. She wanted to make sure that the people understood that the Board
supports them in their hard work and she thanked them for the work they do. Commissioner Coston announced that
AVPride would present a 5k / one-mile run at Heritage Christian Church. She said the run would be held on
Saturday, April 11 beginning at 4:30 p.m.

Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow thanked everyone for coming to the Board meeting. He further
quoted John 8:32 and asked the people to call him if they have questions. He said the success of the County is due
to County Administrator Steve Rapson and the staff he has put together. Commissioner Barlow stated that he has
attended the Department Head meetings and that the synergy and connectivity is felt in the room. He said that was
not the case in the first several months he was here, and that it is due to the leadership Mr. Rapson has given to his
staff. Commissioner Barlow then spoke about his recent adoption of a puppy and the fun challenge it has presented.
He closed speaking about how his shoes can outshine Councilman Paul Oddo’s shoes.

Chairman Oddo: Chairman Oddo mentioned that Commissioner Ognio had stolen his thunder with his comments
about tax day and the Historic County Courthouse. Chairman Oddo mentioned that the fountain had some repairs
so someone could maybe sit on it without the granite falling off. He also reminded everyone that the Georgia
Department of Transportation would be at Harps Crossing Baptist Church from 4 p.m. until 7 p.m. to get input from
the public at the intersection of Antioch Road and State Route 92.

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

Pending Litigation and Review of the March 10, 2015 Executive Session: Commissioner Brown moved to enter
into Executive Session. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed
unanimously.

The Board recessed into Executive Session at 9:07 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 10:02 p.m.

Return to Official Session and Authorization to Sign the Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio
moved to exit Executive Session and for the Chairman to sign the Executive Session Affidavit. Commissioner
Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the Executive
Session Affidavit, identified as “Attachment 10,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Settlement between Russell Prince and Fayette County, et al.: County Attorney Dennis Davenport said it had
been brought to his attention of a potential to settle ongoing litigation. He said the case involved is Prince vs.
Fayette County, et al., and that it is an employment issue with a current employee. He said it was believed that the
parties had come to some terms and conditions that both sides could agree on. He said the proposed terms for
settlement were that when employment action was taken against Mr. Prince, during that time to the present day,
what Mr. Prince feels he belongs in paygrade Grade 19 Step 16. Mr. Davenport stated that Mr. Prince is currently in
paygrade Grade 19 Step 13. He explained that there is a differential of about $5,000.00 Mr. Prince would have been
paid had he been placed in the higher paygrade. Mr. Davenport stated that the first component of the settlement is
the $5,000.00 payment amount. Mr. Davenport stated that the second settiement is that Mr. Prince be moved from
Grade 19 Step 13 to Grade 19 Step 16, and that the movement was consistent with County policy. Mr. Davenport
stated that in exchange for those two items, Mr. Prince would dismiss the pending lawsuit with prejudice and he will
also agree to sign a release on behalf of and in favor of Fayette County for all claims that he could have had,





Minutes
April 9, 2015
Page Number 21

currently has, or does have up to the date of signing the release which will be in the very near future, should the
Board give considerable favor.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the settlement as outlined by the County Attorney. Commissioner Barlow
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

Approval of the March 10, 2015 Executive Session Minutes: Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the March
10, 2015 Executive Session Minutes. Commissioner Coston seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The
motion passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Brown moved to adjourn the April 9, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioners Ognio
and Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The April 9, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting was adjourned at 10:05 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Charles W. Oddo, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 23rd day of April 2015. Referenced attachments are available upon request at the County
Clerk’s Office.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk










Consent Agenda #/

Board of Commissioners
April 23, 2015
7:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in an Official Meeting on April 23, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in
the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Charles Oddo, Chairman
Pota Coston, Vice Chair
David Barlow
Steve Brown
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Chief Deputy County Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Call to Order

Chairman Oddo called the April 23, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:00 p.m.
Invocation by Chairman Oddo

Chairman Oddo offered the Invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance

Commissioner Brown led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.

Acceptance of Agenda

Commissioner Brown moved to accept the Agenda as presented. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion was approved 5-0.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #7





Minutes
April 23,2015
Page Number 2

PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:

1. Proclamation of the month of April as "National Alcohol Awareness Month" in Fayette County.
Vice Chair Coston and the Board proclaimed the month of April as “National Alcohol Awareness Month” in
Fayette County. Mr. Michael Mumper, representing AVPride, briefly spoke to the Board and the audience.

A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 1,” follows these minutes and is made an official part
hereof.

2, Proclamation of May 4, 2015 as "Water Professionals Appreciation Day."
Commissioner Barlow and the Board proclaimed May 4, 2015 as “Water Professionals Appreciation Day.”
Water System Director Lee Pope spoke about the importance of water professionals. A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment 2,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

3. Presentation of award to Firefighter/EMT Joshua Frasier for "Firefighter of the Year."

Fire Chief David Scarbrough and the Board presented an award to Firefighter/EMT Joshua Frasier. A copy
of the request, identified as “Attachment 3,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

PUBLIC HEARING:

Community Development Director Pete Frisina read the Introduction of Public Hearings into the record and
introduced Public Hearing #4 to the Board. A copy of the Introduction of Public Hearings, identified as “Attachment
4" follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

4, Public Hearing on staff’'s recommendation to transfer an existing 2014 Retail Alcohol, Beer and Wine
License from Msuleman Gillani to Mansoor Bhamani, doing business as One Stop Amoco/BP, which
is located at 2950 SR 138, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Community Development Director Pete Frisina reported that the application was vetted by the Code
Enforcement Officer, that the license was in good standing, and that Mr. Bhamani is in good standing.

No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to this request.

Commissioner Brown moved to approve the transfer of an existing 2014 Retail Alcohol, Beer and Wine
License from Msuleman Gillani to Mansoor Bhamani, doing business as One Stop Amoco/BP, which is
located at 2950 SR 138, Fayetteville, Georgia. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. No discussion
followed. The motion passed 5-0. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 5,” follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

5. Public Hearing of Petition No. 1243-15, Fland Land, LLC, Owner, Donna Black, Agent, request to
rezone 132.14 acres from R-70 to C-S to develop a Single-Family Residential Conservation
Subdivision, with said property being located in Land Lots 49, 79 & 80 of the 7th District, and
fronting on Lees Lake Road and Coastline Road, with one (1) reccommended condition.





Minutes

April 23,2015
Page Number 3

Community Development Director Pete Frisina reminded the Board that this petition had come before the
Board on March 23, 2015, was returned to the Planning Commission for reconsideration, and was coming
back to the Board of Commissioners with unanimous approval from the Planning Commission.

Agent Donna Black, representing Fland Land, LLC, spoke on behalf and in favor of Petition No. 1243-15.
No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to Petition 1243-15.

Commissioner Brown moved to approve Petition No. 1243-15, Fland Land, LLC, Owner, Donna Black,
Agent, request to rezone 132.14 acres from R-70 to C-S to develop a Single-Family Residential
Conservation Subdivision, with said property being located in Land Lots 49, 79 & 80 of the 7th District, and
fronting on Lees Lake Road and Coastline Road, with one (1) recommended condition. Vice Chair Coston
and Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. Discussion followed.

The Board asked Ms. Black if the applicant was agreeable to the one condition listed and Ms. Black replied
that the applicant was agreeable to the condition.

The motion passed 4-1 with Commissioner Ognio voting in opposition. Copies of the request, Rezoning
Ordinance 1243-15, and Resolution 1243-15, identified as “Attachment 6,” follow these minutes and are
made an official part hereof.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Commissioner Brown asked to remove Item #10 from the Consent Agenda. Chairman Oddo asked to remove Item
#11 from the Consent Agenda.

Commissioner Coston moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 6 through 9. Commissioner Ognio seconded the
motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

6.

Approval of a request from the Fayette County Juvenile Court for authorization for file a grant
application with the Criminal Justice Coordination Council, on behalf of the Fayette County Board of
Commissioners, in the amount of $76,432.00, and authorization for the Chairman to execute said
application. Copies of the request and application, identified as “Attachment 7,” follow these
minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Approval of Resolution 2015-05 adopting the "Fayette County 2014 Annual Report on Fire Services
Impact Fees (FY2014), including Comprehensive Plan amendments for updates to the Capital
Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2015-FY2019"), and authorization to
transmit the resolution to the Atlanta Regional Commission. Copies of the request and Resolution
2015-05, identified as “Attachment 8,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Approval of staff's recommendation to add Stillbrook Estates Phase Il to Fayette County's Street
Light Program. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 9,” follow these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.

Approval of staff's recommendation to add the Rocky Fork subdivision to Fayette County's Street
Light Program. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 10,” follows these minutes and is
made an official part hereof.





Minutes

April 23,2015
Page Number 4

10.

1.

Approval of the April 3, 2015 Board of Commissioners Retreat Minutes.

Commissioner Brown stated there were some items that needed to be fleshed out in the minutes that
Commissioner Ognio had brought up in an email. He said the Board had been out of town and did not have
time to review the minutes so it did not have time to offer suggestions.

Commissioner Brown moved to table the April 3, 2015 Board of Commissioners Retreat Minutes to the May
14, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. The motion
passed unanimously.

Approval of the April 9, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.

Chairman Oddo moved to deny the April 9, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes. Commissioner
Barlow seconded the motion. Extensive discussion followed.

Chairman Oddo withdrew his motion to deny the April 9, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.

Chairman Oddo moved to table the April 9, 2015 Board of Commissioners Minutes to the May 14, 2015
Board of Commissioners meeting and to ask County Clerk Floyd Jones to provide the policy concerning
minutes prior to the May 14, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner Barlow seconded the
motion. Discussion continued. The motion passed 3-1-1 with Commissioner Brown voting in opposition
and Commissioner Ognio abstaining from the vote.

OLD BUSINESS:

12.

Consideration of the March 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes. These minutes
were tabled at the April 9, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting.

Commissioner Brown noted that there was a small change to the March 26, 2015 Minutes as provided on
the dais.

Commissioner Brown moved to approve the March 26, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes with
the change as indicated on the dais document. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion
followed. The motion passed unanimously.

NEW BUSINESS:

13.

Consideration of staff's request to adopt Ordinance 2015-07 Floodplain Management, by deleting
Article IV, pertaining to "Floodplain Management," from Chapter 104, in its entirety, and by replacing
it with a new Article IV in Chapter 104.

Discussion began on clarifying the rules of procedure.





Minutes

April 23,2015
Page Number 5

14,

15.

Environmental Management Director Vanessa Birrell briefed the Board on staff's request to adopt
Ordinance 2015-07 Floodplain Management. Mrs. Birrell explained that the amendments were made by the
Metropolitan North Georgia Watershed Planning District (MNGWPD.) She stated that the MNGWPD has
recently updated its requirements and the updates are reflected in Ordinance 2015-07. Mrs. Birrell then
briefly explained the changes to the Board.

Commissioner Brown moved to adopt Ordinance 2015-07 Floodplain Management, by deleting Article IV,
pertaining to "Floodplain Management," from Chapter 104, in its entirety, and by replacing it with a new
Article IV in Chapter 104. Vice Chair Coston and Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. Discussion
followed. The motion passed 5-0. Copies of the request and Ordinance 2015-07, identified as “Attachment
11,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Consideration of staff's request to award Preliminary Engineering Services for the Redwine Road
Multi-Use Path (RFP # 930-P) to Heath & Lineback Engineers, Inc., with a maximum allowable cost of
$113,980.48, and authorization for the Chairman to sign all relevant documents associated with this
request.

Public Works Director Phil Mallon briefed the Board on staff's request to award Preliminary Engineering
Services for the Redwine Road Multi-Use Path to Heath & Lineback Engineers, Incorporated. Mr. Mallon
said this contract involved a federal aid project that was submitted in 2012 and officially approved by the
Board of Commissioners in October 2014. He mentioned that this request pertained to the federally-funded
portion of the Redwine Road Multi-Use Path and he estimated that once notice to proceed is given then the
project would be completed in approximately nine to ten months. Discussion followed.

Commissioner Barlow moved to award Preliminary Engineering Services for the Redwine Road Multi-Use
Path (RFP # 930-P) to Heath & Lineback Engineers, Inc., with a maximum allowable cost of $113,980.48,
and to authorize the Chairman to sign all relevant documents associated with this request. Vice Chair
Coston seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed 5-0. A copy of the request,
identified as “Attachment 12,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Consideration of Commissioner Brown's proposal to allow employees of local corporations to use
Lake Mcintosh Park.

This consideration began with extensive conversation about the manner and reason this request was
placed on the Agenda. Commissioner Brown requested to have the ability to read the material presented for
his agenda item before a motion could be made. Chairman Oddo agreed to let Commissioner Brown read
his email that he submitted into the record.

Commissioner Brown moved to allow corporations and businesses in Fayette County to use the Lake
Mclntosh Park Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., through the use of a decal that they will
purchase at cost from the county government. Those who decide to come to the park on weekends from
out of the county will have to pay a $10.00 out of county fee as is the norm. The corporation will be in
charge of distributing the stickers to all the employees; leaving the County with little administrative duties
other than selling the stickers to the corporations. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion.

Discussion followed concerning the amount of money being charged to enjoy Lake McIntosh Park and the
need to charge a fee for going to the park.





Minutes
April 23,2015
Page Number 6

Commissioner Brown amended his motion to allow corporations and businesses in Fayette County to use
the Lake MclIntosh Park Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., through the use of a decal that they
will purchase at cost from the county government. Those who decide to come to the park on weekends
from out of county will have to pay a $5.00 out of county fee. The corporations will be in charge of
distributing the stickers to all the employees; leaving the County with little administrative duties other than
selling the stickers to the corporations. The County is to determine at what date the stickers will expire and
reissue them, including the ability to purchase a $50.00 annual pass. Commissioner Ognio seconded the
amended motion.

Discussion continued in an effort to clarify the implications of the motion.

Commissioner Brown made a second amendment to his motion to allow corporations and businesses in
Fayette County to use the Lake Mclntosh Park Monday through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., through the
use of a decal that they will purchase at cost from the county government. Those who decide to come to
the park on weekends from out of county will have to pay a $5.00 out of county fee. The corporations will
be responsible for purchasing the decals at cost from the County and will be in charge of distributing the
stickers to all employees leaving the County with little administrative duties other than selling the stickers to
the corporations. The County is to determine at what date the stickers will expire and reissue them,
including the ability to purchase a $50.00 annual pass. Commissioner Ognio seconded the second
amendment to the motion.

Discussion followed about how Fayette County needs to create an incentive to draw businesses and a
younger demographic.

Chairman Oddo suggested tabling the matter to give staff time to study, but Commissioner Barlow stated
that he was not in favor of tabling the issue. No other Commissioner indicated agreement to tabling the
issue.

Commissioner Brown made a third amendment to his motion to allow corporations and businesses in
Fayette County to use the Lake Mclntosh Park Monday through Friday 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., through the
use of a decal that they will purchase at cost from the county government. Those who decide to come to
the park on weekends from out of the county will have to pay a $5.00 out of county fee. The corporations
will be responsible for purchasing the decal at cost from the County and will be in charge of distributing the
stickers to all the employees; leaving the County with little administrative duties other than selling stickers to
the corporations. The decal is good for two years. The County will include the ability to purchase a $50.00
annual pass. Commissioner Ognio seconded the third amendment to the motion.

Greg Detwiler: Mr. Detwiler said he did not understand why there was a charge to go to the park, and he
suggested that Fayette County could portray itself as a welcoming community by not charging park fees.
He stated that the Fayette Chamber of Commerce thought that the wrong message was being sent to the
community, and he said the Chamber supported removing the residency requirements and removing all
fees for Fayette County’s parks.

Frank Gardner: Mr. Gardner stated he had complained about fees at parks for years, but he saw problems
with having unfettered access to picnic tables and similar amenities since it would require cleanup.





Minutes
April 23,2015
Page Number 7

Bob Ross: Mr. Bob Ross spoke about the various contributions businesses make through various positive
contributions and he suggested that the County needed to play ball with the businesses, since the
businesses have Fayette County’s best interests at heart, and that the County is expecting them to do
much more.

Brian Ullem: Mr. Ullem, representing Panasonic, said $75,000 was provided to Fayette County but it is not
the brunt of what it provides. He said Panasonic is one of the largest and oldest employers in Peachtree
City, and all it wants is access to primarily Lake McIntosh. He said the objective was to be able to park free
of charge.

The Commissioners responded to some of the comments provided by the citizens.

The motion to allow corporations and businesses in Fayette County to use the Lake Mclntosh Park Monday
through Friday, 8:00 a.m. to 5:00 p.m., through the use of a decal that they will purchase at cost from the
county government, and for those who decide to come to the park on weekends from out of county to pay a
$5.00 out of county fee, with corporations to be responsible for purchasing the decals at cost from the
County and distributing the stickers to all the employees, with said decal being good for two years, and for
the County to include the ability to purchase a $50.00 annual pass was approved 5-0. A copy of the
request, identified as “Attachment 13,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Donald Fowler: Mr. Fowler read a letter in which he asked the Commissioners to help preserve the rural character
of Hood Road from the “small city” that Pinewood Studios is planning on Veterans Parkway and Hood Road. Mr.
Fowler also provided a signed petition to the Board from the residents of Hood Road requesting the Commissioners
to use whatever means possible to prevent the City of Fayetteville or Pinewood Forrest from obtaining curb cuts into
Hood Road. The Board asked Mr. Fowler to provide the signed petition to County Administrator Steve Rapson, and
Mr. Fowler did so.

Denise Ognio: Mrs. Ognio spoke about the recently concluded Association of County Commissioners Georgia
(ACCG) Annual Convention in Savannah. She sent “kudos” to her husband, Commissioner Randy Ognio, for
receiving his Certificate of Training saying it meant a lot for him to get the certificate. She said the Commissioners
were given the ability to learn through the sessions prepared for them, and she thanked the Commissioners who
attended the sessions. She said she looked forward to seeing them utilize what they have learned, and she
challenged the people to ask the Commissioners what meetings they attended, to ask what they learned, and to ask
them who they voted for in the General Session. She closed thanking the Commissioners for what they did in
Savannah.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

Selection Committee for Board of Health: County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that there needed to be a
Selection Committee for the Board of Health due to the recent resignation of Dr. Michael Strain. Chairman Oddo
appointed Vice Chair Coston, Commissioner Barlow, and Dr. Obasanjo to the Selection Committee for the Board of
Health.





Minutes
April 23,2015
Page Number 8

Selection Committee for the Region Six Mental Health Planning Board: County Administrator Steve Rapson
stated that there needed to be a Selection Committee for the Region Six Mental Health Planning Board due to the
recent resignation of Ms. Sharon Herbert. Chairman Oddo appointed Vice Chair Coston and Commissioner Barlow
to the Selection Committee for the Region Six Mental Health Planning Board.

Selection Committee for the Recreation Commission: County Administrator Steve Rapson asked for a Selection
Committee to be appointed for the Recreation Commission due to Mr. Shane Jones’ expired term. Chairman Oddo
appointed Vice Chair Coston and Commissioner Brown to the Selection Committee for the Recreation Commission.

Confederate Memorial Day: County Administrator Steve Rapson reported that Confederate Memorial Day will be
held on Sunday, April 26, 2015.

Lake Peachtree Dredging: County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that the night hauling for Lake Peachtree
dredging would begin this night.

Commissioner Ognio recognized as Certified Commissioner: County Administrator Steve Rapson stated that
Commissioner Ognio had received his Commissioners Certification from the Association of County Commissioners
Georgia while in Savannah.

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

Notice of Executive Session: County Attorney Dennis Davenport notified the Board that he had Pending Litigation
and the Review of the April 9, 2015 Executive Session Minutes for Executive Session.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio replied to Mr. Fowler saying he did not know how much authority the
Board will have to reject the curb cut on Hood Road. He asked the City of Fayetteville, including Mayor Clifton who
was sitting in the audience, to pay attention to the concern and address them at Fayetteville’s city council. He
reminded everyone that on April 28, 2015 there will be an Open House meeting concerning the State Route 92 and
Antioch Road intersection. He said the meeting would take place at Harp’s Crossing Baptist Church from 4:00 p.m.
until 7:00 p.m.

Vice Chair Coston: Vice Chair Coston encouraged the people to attend the April 28, 2015 meeting at Harp’s
Crossing Baptist Church. She stated that the County has received a number of emails and phone calls concerning
the roundabouts and she encouraged everyone to go to the meeting and get informed. She congratulated
Commissioner Ognio for obtaining his certification.

Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow gave a shout-out to Covenant Presbyterian Church saying April 2-4,
2015 was the National Christian Forensic and Communications Association Conference. He said it involved
Christian homeschoolers and the conference was held at First Baptist Jonesboro. He said the Konos School, which
is housed at Covenant Presbyterian Church, had the majority of students representing Fayette County. He spoke
about having to judge the debates. Commissioner Barlow stated that he attended Georgia Public Health Association
in Atlanta, and that he was unanimously elected as Vice Chairman of the association. Commissioner Barlow then
mentioned that he traveled to Savannah for the ACCG Conference and he thanked Fayette County for giving him the
opportunity to serve.





Minutes
April 23,2015
Page Number 9

Commissioner Brown: Commissioner Brown responded to Mr. Fowler's comments saying Fayetteville has a lot of
work ahead of it. He said there need to be a look at the access on Hood Road to make it as good as possible for the
people on Hood Road. He said the Board was willing to work with the City to make sure the residents continue to
have something similar to what they currently have. Commissioner Brown wished Vice Chair Coston a Happy
Birthday and he congratulated Commissioner Ognio for earning his certification. Commissioner Brown stated that
over the past two years he really tried over the past two years to make sure everything was as fair as he could
possibly make it, and that he strived to give everybody as much time as they need to speak and to allow anybody to
put what they want on an agenda. He thought the situation with the minutes was uncalled for and he hoped the
Board could get over some of its concerns. Commissioner Brown said he did not agree with everybody on the
Atlanta Regional Commission (ARC) Board, but there was a civil and cordial relationship that was respectful
regardless of how votes were cast. Commissioner Brown mentioned April 23, 2015 was the 20" anniversary of the
Oklahoma City bombing, and he was ashamed of how he forgotten so much of what occurred in Oklahoma City.

Chairman Oddo: Chairman Oddo stated that it should be understood that there are five individuals on the Board
who have different ways of looking at things, and that there was nothing directed at anyone. He added that the
Board members have a right to understand what is going on to the best of their abilities, and he thought that while
the discussion was at times tense it was civil. He said there will not be agreement on everything but the issues are
being handled civilly and professionally. Chairman Oddo said he thought the County was limited to Mr. Fowler's
concern, but that the county could encourage the City of Fayetteville’s mayor and council to listen to Mr. Fowler's
concerns. Chairman Oddo congratulated Commissioner Ognio for obtaining his certification. He pointed out that
Hopeful Primitive Baptist Church will have their grand opening on May 2, 2015, and he commented on the
restoration and remodeling of the church. Chairman Oddo concluded that he had the honor of giving the keynote
speech at the Citizens’ Ceremony held at the Library where 75 people from 37 countries were officially recognized
as citizens.

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

Pending Litigation and Review of the April 9, 2015 Executive Session Minutes: Commissioner Brown moved to
enter into Executive Session. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion
passed 5-0.

The Board recessed into Executive Session at 9:33 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 10:19 p.m.

Return to Official Session and Approval of the Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio moved to
return to exit Executive Session and for the Chairman to sign the Executive Session Affidavit. Commissioner Barlow
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed 5-0. A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit,
identified as “Attachment 14,” follows these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Approval of the April 9, 2015 Executive Session Minutes: Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the April 9,
2015 Executive Session Minutes. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion
passed 5-0.





Minutes
April 23,2015
Page Number 10

ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Ognio moved to adjourn the April 23, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner Barlow
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed 5-0.

The April 23, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting was adjourned at 10:20 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Charles W. Oddo, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 14th day of May 2015. Referenced attachments are available upon request at the County
Clerk’s Office.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk










FOUNDED
MAY 15, 1821

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

Charles Oddo, Chairman
Pota Coston, Vice Chair
David Barlow
Steve Brown
Randy Ognio

*
STAFF

Steve Rapson, County Manager
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney
Floyd Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Deputy County Clerk

*

MEETING LOCATION
Public Meeting Room
Administrative Complex
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214

*

MEETING TIMES
2" and 4" Thursday each month 7:00 pm

*

COMMISSION OFFICE
Administrative Complex
Suite 100
140 Stonewall Avenue
Fayetteville, GA 30214
Phone: 770.305.5200
Fax: 770.305.5210

*

WEB SITE
www.fayettecountyga.gov

*

E-MAIL
administration@fayettecountyga.gov

Agenda

Board of Commissioners
May 14, 2015
7:00 P.M.

Call to Order
Invocation by Chairman Ognio
Pledge of Allegiance

Acceptance of Agenda

PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:

1. Recognition of Hopeful Church's 190th Anniversary.

PUBLIC HEARING:

CONSENT AGENDA:

2. Approval of staff's request for approval to accept a $1,000.00 grant
awarded by Best Friends Animal Sanctuary to be applied as a travel stipend
for two staff members of Fayette County Animal Control who will attend the
Best Friends National Conference from July 16-19, 2015 in Cobb County,
Georgia.

3. Approval of staff's recommendation to combine Projects 5565, 5565E and
5565A, each of which are related to the Old Courthouse Renovation, into
one project in order to facilitate the change in project scope while simplify
the purchasing and accounting processes.

4, Approval of staff's request to contract with PRA Government Services, LLC,
doing business as RDS, to provide services for potential discovery and
recovery of occupational and business license revenue, and approval for
the County Administrator to sign the required documents.

5. Approval of staff's request to re-assign an aggregate $38,489.00 from two
Information Technology projects to the Equipment Refresh project.

6. Approval of staff's recommendation to add River Park Phase 1A subdivision
to Fayette County's Street Light Program.

7. Approval of the April 23, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.





Agenda
May 14,2015
Page Number 2

OLD BUSINESS:

8. Discussion of the previous Board of Commissioners directive on the production of meeting minutes, review
of time and analysis of minutes production, and comparison of minutes from other Georgia Counties for
Board consideration regarding the production of County Commission meeting minutes.

9. Consideration of the April 3, 2015 Board of Commissioners Retreat Minutes. These minutes were tabled by
the Board during the April 23, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting.

10. Consideration of the April 9, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes. These minutes were tabled at
by the Board during the April 23, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting.

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Consideration of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Gale L. Anderson to the Region Six
Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases Regional Planning Board for a
three-year term beginning March 1, 2015 and expiring February 28, 2018.

12. Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2015-06 in support of the Whitewater Creek
Water Trail in Fayette County.

13. Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2015-07 and in so doing revising qualifications
for members of the Fayette County Recreation Commission by allowing at-large appointments for each
member.

14. Consideration of staff's request to adopt the proposed Kenwood Park Master Plan revision and

implementation of Phase Il proposed future improvements.

15. Consideration of staff's recommendation to reduce the Defined Contribution Plan Employee Deferral from
8.00% to 5.00% and to reduce the Match for Elected and Constitutional Officials from 4.00% to 2.5% as
discussed at the Board of Commissioners Retreat on April 3, 2015.

PUBLIC COMMENT:

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

EXECUTIVE SESSION.:

ADJOURNMENT:











Consent Agenda #2

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Animal Control Presenter(s): Rani Rathburn, Director
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request for approval to accept a $1,000.00 grant awarded by Best Friends Animal Sanctuary to be applied as a travel
stipend for two staff members of Fayette County Animal Control who will attend the Best Friends National Conference from July 16-19,
2015 in Cobb County, Georgia.

Background/History/Details:

The Best Friends Animal Sanctuary is the largest and most well known animal sanctuary of it's kind in America. Best Friends is a leading
organization in the animal welfare movement with progressive programs and innovative ideas to reduce animal overpopulation and
suffering.

Fayette County Animal Control is excited that the Best Friends National Conference is being held close to home in metro-Atlanta this
year. The conference will be held July 16-19th at the Cobb Galleria Centre in Atlanta. Best Friends' No More Homeless Pets Partnership
is a cooperative effort between Best Friends Animal Sanctuary and animal shelters across America.

Fayette County Animal Control recently became partners with Best Friends through this cooperative by agreeing to share data and
participate in on-line training. As a reward for agreeing to this beneficial partnership, Best Friends is offering a $1000.00 grant to cover
registration fees and travel expenses for two Fayette County Animal Control employees to attend the National Conference.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's request for approval to accept a $1,000.00 grant awarded by Best Friends Animal Sanctuary to be applied as a travel
stipend for two staff members of Fayette County Animal Control who will attend the Best Friends National Conference from July 16-19,
2015 in Cobb County, Georgia.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #2








































2

THIS AGREEMENT AND RELEASE (“Agreement”) is made by and between Best Friends Animal Society, a Utah nonprofit
corporation (“Best Friends”) and the following named nonprofit corporation (“Designated Organization”), as of the “Effective
Date” specified in section 7 below.

Designated Organization:__Fayette County Animal Control

Best Agreement and Release
Friends No More Homeless Pets Network S Newor onarities

1. RECITALS. The following statement of facts (a) is understood by the parties hereto to be materially accurate, and
(b) is relied upon by the parties in entering into this Agreement and accepting as legally binding all of the terms and
conditions hereof.

1.1 Best Friends Animal Society is a nonprofit organization building no-kill programs and partnerships that will bring about
a day when there are No More Homeless Pets®. The society’s leading initiatives in animal care and community programs are
coordinated from its Kanab, Utah, headquarters, the country’s largest no-kill sanctuary. This work is made possible by the
personal and financial support of a grassroots network of members and community partners across the nation.

1.2 The parties desire that Designated Organization become a member of the Best Friends No More Homeless Pets Network
(f.k.a. Network Charities) as provided for in this Agreement. As used hereinafter, the term “Network Partner” shall include
Designated Organization as the context dictates.

2. APPLICATION AND MAINTENANCE OF ELIGIBILITY.

2.1 Designated Organization shall submit such information as required by Best Friends to verify that it: (1) engages in
charitable endeavors compatible with the objectives of Best Friends; (2) has all necessary permits/licenses required to solicit
charitable donations according to the laws of the various states; (3) is in good standing in its state of organization; and (4) is
otherwise qualified to become a Best Friends No More Homeless Pets Network Partner pursuant to the terms and conditions
of this Agreement. Approval of any No More Homeless Pets Network application is at the sole discretion of Best Friends.

2.2 Following initial approval as a Network Partner: Best Friends may, at its discretion and at any time, verify the continuing
eligibility of participating Network Partner by checking with Guidestar’s Charity Check and other publicly available sources.

2.3 Network Partner status may be terminated at any time and for any reason at the sole discretion of Best Friends.

3. NETWORK PROCESS, DONATION PROCESS AND OBLIGATIONS OF NETWORK PARTNER.
3.1 Upon approval of Designated Organization to become a Network Partner:

(a) Best Friends will include Network Partner on the Best Friends website master list of Network Partner Organizations
with a hyperlink to Network Partner’s own website location.

(b) When possible, Network Partner agrees to provide information to Best Friends regarding donation totals received as a
result of various Best Friends promotions and agrees that Best Friends may post the “running total” for Network Partner
on the Network and in any Best Friends promotional materials.

(c) Network Partner agrees that it will receive emails and other communications from Best Friends providing news,
opportunities for participation in events, grants or other opportunities, requests for help in animal situations, or other
topics related to the No More Homeless Pets mission. Network Partner agrees that while there is no obligation to respond
to such emails and other communications, it will not be permitted to “opt out” of such communications and will provide a
valid email address at which it agrees to be contacted.

(d) Network Partner agrees that it will report monthly intake, outcome and spay/neuter data to Best Friends using the Best
Friends online data reporting system, or other data reporting system designated and approved by Best Friends. Network
Partner understands that data reporting is a requirement for continued participation in all promotions, events, and grant
opportunities offered by the No More Homeless Pets Network.

(e) Network Partner acknowledges that “No More Homeless Pets” is a registered trademark of Best Friends Animal Society,
and agrees that Best Friends shall remain the owner of the Network, the No More Homeless Pets Network program, and all
physical and intellectual property associated therewith, and all content, trademarks, brands, logos, symbols and other data
associated with the same. Network Partner shall not be deemed to have acquired any interest in the same, other than the
right to participate in the No More Homeless Pets Network program as provided for herein.

(f) Network Partner acknowledges and agrees that the following constitute “Confidential Information”: any secret or
proprietary information relating directly to Best Friends business, including, but not limited to, the Network and Donation
Process, services, members, donor and volunteer lists, business policies, employment records and policies, operational
methods, marketing plans and strategies, business development plans, new personnel acquisition plans, technical
processes, designs and design projects, inventions and research programs, trade know-how, trade secrets, specific
software, algorithms, computer processing systems, object and source codes, user manuals, systems documentation, and

Best Friends Animal Society « 5001 Angel Canyon Rd. « Kanab, UT 84741 « (435) 644-2001 « bestfriends.org





other business and financial affairs of Best Friends. Network Partner agrees that it will not disclose, transmit, publish or
communicate any Confidential Information other than to Best Friends during the term of this Agreement, and for a
period of five (5) years, unless such disclosure is first made by Best Friends.

(9) Network Partner shall remain the owner of its trademarks, brands, logos, symbols and other intellectual property.
However, during the effective period of this Agreement, Network Partner grants to Best Friends a non-exclusive license
to use such trademarks, brands, logos, and symbols on the Best Friends No More Homeless Pets Network website in
furtherance of the No More Homeless Pets Network program and as otherwise necessary to carry out the terms of

this Agreement.

4. REPRESENTATIONS, WARRANTIES, AND ACKNOWLEDGMENTS OF NETWORK PARTNER.

4.1 Network Partner hereby represents and warrants that it is currently in compliance with all federal, state, and local
regulations governing charitable organizations, including those related to solicitation of funds from the public and other
charitable fundraising regulations. Network Partner agrees that for the duration of this Agreement, it shall remain in compliance
with same. Network Partner acknowledges that it is solely responsible for ensuring its own compliance with any and all such
regulations in any and all jurisdictions in which it engages in fundraising activities.

4.2 Network Partner acknowledges that its animal welfare activities may be governed by a variety of federal, state, and local
laws. By way of example, community cat trap/neuter/return programs may be prohibited or otherwise regulated by local law.
Network Partner hereby warrants that it shall use its best efforts to comply with all applicable laws and shall not knowingly
violate same. Network Partner acknowledges that it is solely responsible for ensuring its own compliance with any and all such
regulations.

5. MODIFICATION, TERMINATION, AND WITHDRAWAL OF NO MORE HOMELESS PETS NETWORK PROGRAM.

5.1 Modification or Termination of No More Homeless Pets Network Program. Best Friends reserves the right in its sole
discretion to modify or to terminate the No More Homeless Pets Network program entirely. In such event, the sole obligations
of Best Friends shall be to provide Network Partner with commercially reasonable notice of any modifications to, or
termination of, the No More Homeless Pets Network program.

5.2 Termination or Withdrawal of a Network Partner. Best Friends retains the right in its sole discretion to terminate Network
Partner’s participation in the No More Homeless Pets Network program at any time. Similarly, Network Partner shall have the
right at any time to withdraw from the No More Homeless Pets Network program. In either event, Best Friends shall remove
the Network Partner from the Best Friends website and take such other steps as are necessary to effectuate the termination
within a reasonable time after providing or receiving notice of same.

6. DISCLAIMER OF WARRANTIES AND RELEASE OF LIABILITY.

6.1 Absence of Warranties. Best Friends disclaims any and all express or implied warranties relating to the No More
Homeless Pets Network program, including warranties of fitness and merchantability, and shall have no liability for damages
incurred by Network Partner as a result of its use of or participation in the No More Homeless Pets Network program.

6.2 Release. As consideration for being permitted by Best Friends to participate in the No More Homeless Pets Network
program, Network Partner agrees that it will not make a claim against, sue, or attach the property of Best Friends for injury
or damage resulting from any act, omission, negligence or other act, by any officer, director, employee, agent, or affiliate of
Best Friends relating to the No More Homeless Pets Network program.

7. INDEMNIFICATION BY NETWORK PARTNER. In the event of any third-party claim, demand, legal action or other
legal proceeding against Best Friends, including any officer, director, employee, agent or affiliate of Best Friends which arises
from, or occurs by reason of (a) any actual or alleged material breach of this Agreement by Network Partner, including the
representations or warranties set forth in paragraph 4 above, (b) any false or misleading content about Network Partner
provided by Network Partner to Best Friends, or (c) Network Partner’s failure to comply with applicable rules and regulations
governing charitable fundraising, then Network Partner shall fully indemnify and hold Best Friends harmless from any and all
losses, damages, awards, judgments, settlements, decrees and expenses, including, without limitation, attorney’s fees and
costs, arising from or connected with such claim, demand or legal action/proceeding. In order to be entitled to such
indemnification, Best Friends shall provide Network Partner with timely notice of the claim, and thereafter cooperate with
Network Partner in the defense of any such claim, demand or legal action/proceeding.

8. EFFECTIVE DATE. This Agreement shall become effective upon execution of this Agreement by Network Partner, subject
to Best Friends’ prior approval of Network Partner’s application.

9. GENERAL PROVISIONS.

9.1 Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of Utah. Any
action brought by either party arising out of this Agreement shall be brought in a court of competent jurisdiction in the county
of Kane County, Utah, and Network Partner hereby consents to the jurisdiction of such court for purposes of adjudicating any
and all disputes arising under this Agreement.

2 Best Friends Animal Society « 5001 Angel Canyon Rd. « Kanab, UT 84741 « (435) 644-2001 « bestfriends.org





9.2 Further Assurances. Each party to this Agreement shall execute all instruments and documents and take all actions as may
be reasonably required to implement this Agreement.

9.3 Attorney’s Fees. In the event any dispute arises between the parties hereto to enforce or interpret the provisions of this
Agreement, the prevailing party in such action shall be entitled to recover from the other party all reasonable costs, expenses,
attorney’s fees and costs actually incurred relating to or arising from such action.

9.4 Entire Agreement. This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties to this Agreement with respect to
the subject matter of this Agreement, is intended as a final expression of such parties’ agreement, is intended as a complete
and exclusive statement of the terms of such agreement, and supersedes all negotiations, stipulations, understandings,
agreements, representations and warranties, if any, with respect to such subject matter, which precede the execution of

this Agreement.

9.5 Partial Invalidity. Each provision of this Agreement shall be valid and enforceable to the fullest extent permitted by law.
If any provision of this Agreement or the application of such provision to any person or circumstance shall, to any extent, be
invalid or unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement, or the application of such provision to persons or circumstances
other than those as to which it is held invalid or unenforceable, shall not be affected by such invalidity or unenforceability,
unless such provision of such application of such provision is essential to this Agreement.

9.6 Notices. Notices under this Agreement shall be deemed effective upon receipt, if delivered by messenger, facsimile, email,
or overnight courier, and if by regular U.S. mail, on the third day following deposit in the U.S. mail, postage prepaid. All notices
shall be sent as follows:

If to Best Friends:

Liz Finch, Senior Manager No More Homeless Pets Network
Fax: 866.869.9786 Best Friends Animal Society
Email: nmhpnetwork@bestfriends.org 5001 Angel Canyon Road, Kanab, UT 84741

9.7 No Partnership/Joint Venture. This Agreement shall not be construed to constitute any form of partnership, agency or joint
venture between Best Friends and Network Partner. Neither party is responsible in any way for the debts of the other or any
other party, or any breach of any law, rule, regulation, complaint, grievance, custom, or guideline of the other. Neither party has
authority to bind the other to any contractual or other agreements and in no event shall either party represent or hold itself out
as acting on behalf of the other party hereto.

9.8 Successors-in-Interest and Assigns. Neither party may assign, transfer or delegate all or any of the rights and obligations
created by this Agreement without the express written consent of the other party. Subject to the preceding restriction, this
Agreement shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of the successors-in-interest and permitted assigns of each
party to this Agreement. Nothing in this paragraph shall create any rights enforceable by any person not a party to this
Agreement, except for the rights of the successors-in-interest and assigns of each party to this Agreement.

9.9 Waiver. Any waiver of any term of this Agreement must be in writing and shall not be a waiver of any other term

concerning the same or any other provision of this Agreement. No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy shall
impair such right or remedy or be construed as a waiver. A consent to or approval of any act shall not be deemed to waive or
render unnecessary consent to or approval of any other or subsequent act.

9.10 Form of Signature. This Agreement may be executed by means of electronic or hand-written signature. Signatures
submitted to Best Friends via facsimile shall be binding and may be relied upon by Best Friends to the same extent as an original.

By signing below, Designated Organization indicates it has read and agreed to the terms and conditions set forth in all pages of
this Agreement, and agrees to be bound by them.

Network Partner organization name: IN WITNESS WHEREOF the parties hereto

Fayette County Animal Control have executed this Agreement as of the

Effective Date.
Signature:

Best Friends Animal Society
Printed name: Rani Rathburn

) ] By: Liz Finch, Senior Manager,
Title: _ Animal Control Director No More Homeless Pets Network

(must be an officer of the organization)
Date: 4/23/2015 Signature: %‘F. o 4

Best Friends Animal Society « 5001 Angel Canyon Rd. « Kanab, UT 84741 « (435) 644-2001 « bestfriends.org





No More Homeless Pets Network Partner Application - Smartsheet.com https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form?EQBCT=8e5d74¢1952448a29d61222...

e '

10of9 4/28/2015 8:22 PM





No More Homeless Pets Network Partner Application - Smartsheet.com https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form?EQBCT=8e5d74¢1952448a29d61222...

Facebook URL

2 0f 9 4/28/2015 8:22 PM





No More Homeless Pets Network Partner Application - Smartsheet.com https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form?EQBCT=8e5d74¢1952448a29d61222...

30f9 4/28/2015 8:22 PM





No More Homeless Pets Network Partner Application - Smartsheet.com https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form?EQBCT=8e5d74¢1952448a29d61222...

If yes, how many foster homes do you regularly utilize?

4 of 9 4/28/2015 8:22 PM





No More Homeless Pets Network Partner Application - Smartsheet.com https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form?EQBCT=8e5d74¢1952448a29d61222...

" arrEErrrAEESELy LA P @ age s

S/N for owned pets

50f9 4/28/2015 8:22 PM





No More Homeless Pets Network Partner Application - Smartsheet.com https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form?EQBCT=8e5d74¢1952448a29d61222...

Lot st Sl FEAE QAT THID NN

6 of 9 4/28/2015 8:22 PM





No More Homeless Pets Network Partner Application - Smartsheet.com https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form?EQBCT=8e5d74¢1952448a29d61222...

BLANK AGREEMENTES.

7 of 9 4/28/2015 8:22 PM





No More Homeless Pets Network Partner Application - Smartsheet.com https://app.smartsheet.com/b/form?EQBCT=8e5d74ef952448a29d6222...

8 of 9 4/28/2015 8:22 PM





		Animal Control- Best Friends Grant Agenda Request File

		Animal Control- Best Friends Grant Backup

		Microsoft Outlook - Memo Style

		Animal Control Request for Grant

		NMHP Agreement

		Best Friends Application





		organiation: Fayette County Animal Control

		Network Partner organization name: Fayette County Animal Control

		Printed name: Rani Rathburn

		Title: Animal Control Director

		Date: 4/23/2015






Consent Agenda #3

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Buildings and Grounds Presenter(s): Carlos Christian, Director
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's recommendation to combine Projects 55651, 5565E and 5565A, each of which are related to the Old Courthouse
Renovation, into one project in order to facilitate the change in project scope while simplify the purchasing and accounting processes.

Background/History/Details:

Three Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) were approved in Fiscal Year 2015 Budget to facilitate needed improvement projects
attributable to the Old Historic County Courthouse. The original CIP funding allocation for the three individual projects were as follows:

Adopted Budget
(1) Historic Courthouse Re-roofing / Lighting (Project #5565I) - $297,450
(2) Historic Courthouse Electrical Grid (Project #5565E) - $ 25,000
(3) Historic Courthouse Exterior Refurbishment (Project #5565A) - $ 16,820
Total Historic Courthouse $339,270

A change in scope from the original plan includes extensive repair and preservation of the Courthouse Structure and the Historic Bench
by adding a copper cap to protect against the weather.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approve staff's recommendation to combine Projects 55651, 5565E and 5565A, each of which are related to the Old Courthouse
Renovation, into one project in order to facilitate the change in project scope while simplify the purchasing and accounting processes.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal
Approved by Purchasing  |Yes County Clerk's Approval Yes
Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #3





HISTORIC COURTHOUSE RENOVATIONS
Project Budget Status as of 4/23/2015

55651: HISTORIC COURTHOUSE REROOFING / LIGHTING
Budget 297,450.00

Committed Contract Funds:
Skyline Construction - reroof the old courthouse 194,515.00
Skyline Construction - Reduce the Allowance (1,851.00)
192,664.00
Proposed Contract:
Remove & install new lights to highlight courthouse features 16,950.00

Expenditures to Date:
Fayette Newspapers, Inc - advertisement 20.00
Premier Roofing Specialists, Inc. - condition report 4,380.00
Lowes - Marking irrigation remodel Ight 53.17
The Show Business - outdoor lights 15,439.26
The Show Business - Sound System 14,756.90

Total Expenditures to Date 34,649.33

Total Committed, Proposed & Expended to Date 244,263.33
Current Balance - 5565l 53,186.67

5565E: HISTORIC COURTHOUSE ELECTRIC GRID
Budget
Committed Contract Funds:
All Watts Electric - weatherproof outlets for light & sound system
All Watts Electric - add for Federal electric panel replacement
All Watts Electric - eliminate electric panel upgrades

25,000.00

18,861.84

Total Committed Contracts to Date

Current Balance - 5565E 6,138.16
5565A: HISTORIC COURTHOUSE EXTERIOR REFURBISHING
Budget
Proposed Contract: CHANGE IN PROJECT SCOPE
Gordian Group - pressure wash, paint, & repair 71,463.00
Install copper cap on beam to protect from weather 3,160.00

16,820.00

53,186.67
6,138.16

Available project balance 5565I
Available project balance 5565E

Expenditures to Date:
Randall Brothers - yellow pine beam 590.00
Lowes 38.58
Southeast Lead Consultants, Inc - limited testing Old Court House 500.00
Total Expenditures to Date 1,128.58
Total Proposed Contract & Expenditures to Date 75,751.58
Estimated Balance - 5565A/55651/5565E 393.25

C:\Users\Flones\AppData\Local\Microsoft\Windows\Temporary Internet Files\Content.Outlook\YPFIY3DV\Support Historic Courthouse-Revised.xIsx





		Buildings and Grounds- Histor...house Agenda Request File

		Buildings and Grounds- Historic Courthouse Backup








New Business #15

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Charles W. Oddo
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of staff's recommendation to reduce the Defined Contribution Plan Employee Deferral from 8.00% to 5.00% and to reduce
the Match for Elected and Constitutional Officials from 4.00% to 2.5% as discussed at the Board of Commissioners Retreat on April 3,
2015.

Background/History/Details:

The Defined Contribution (DC) Plan allows both employer and employee contributions into the retirement plan. The DC Plan is funded at
3.8% by the county with a two-year vesting schedule for the plan. Employees are not required to contribute to the plan. The employee is
responsible for investing monies through a choice of investment options in the plan. The employee bears the funding and investment risk
for the DC Plan. Employees can make a pre-tax contribution into the plan. Elected Officials can also elect to contribute to the County’s
457 DC (Defined Contribution) Plan up to $17,500 per calendar year with the County matching the employee’s contribution into a 401(a)
plan. Participation in the plan is optional and requires the County to contribute an amount equal to 50% up to the first 8.0% an Elected
Official defers, for a maximum county match of 4.0%.

Elected Officials' contributions are fully vested after the participant completes five full years of service. Employees can also elect to
contribute to the County’s 457 DC (Defined Contribution) Plan up to $17,500 per calendar year with the County matching the employee’s
contribution into a 401(a) plan. Participation in the plan is optional and requires the County to contribute an amount equal to 50% up to
the first 5.0% an employee defers, for a maximum county match of 2.5%. Employers' contributions are fully vested after the participant
completes five full years of service.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval to reduce the Defined Contribution Plan Employee Deferral from 8.00% to 5.00% and to reduce the Match for Elected and
Constitutional Officials from 4.00% to 2.5% as discussed at the Board of Commissioners Retreat on April 3, 2015.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  |April 3, 2015

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? No

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

This change will bring the Optional Defined Contribution Plan Match election deferrals into agreement for both Elected Officials and
Employees and will require a plan amendment with MassMutual, the County's defined contribution vendor.




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #15










Proclamation | Recognition #1

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Charles W. Oddo
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request:  |Proclamation/Recognition

Wording for the Agenda:
Recognition of Hopeful Church's 190th Anniversary.

Background/History/Details:

Hopeful Primitive Baptist Church began in 1825 in Georgia Militia District 1248 during a time when Fayette County was part of America's
western frontier. In following with Primitive Baptist practice, the services at the church did not include musical instruments, did include
"sacred harp" singing, and was noted for its expository preaching. In addition to being a place for worship, the church stood as a meeting
house for community activities.

Today, it stands as the oldest church in the county. Throughout its history in Fayette County, it has seen years of peace and war. The
church's cemetery is populated with soldiers who fought in the American Revolutionary War, Civil War, World War I, and World War 1.

On May 2, 2015, Hopeful Church was rededicated through the generous help of community volunteers and dozens of businesses that
have made contributions in time, money, and supplies in an effort to restore and preserve the church and cemetery for many future
generations.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Recognition of Hopeful Church's 190th Anniversary.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Proclamation / Recognition #1





FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

HOPEFUL CHURCH CELEBRATES 190 YEARS OF SERVICE

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

WHEREAS,

A& RECOGNITION

Hopeful Church began in 1825 in Georgia Militia District 1248 of Fayette County which was then
the American western frontier; and

Hopeful Church is the oldest church in the county and was built on a foundation of massive
hand hewn beams and the architectural structure, while small, is impressive with its high
ceilings, large windows and wood shake roof; and

Sons of the American Revolution, Sons of Confederate Veterans and Veterans of Foreign Wars
among others have paid tribute to Hopeful’s veterans who have served their country in times of
war and peace and whose final resting place is the church cemetery; and

The Palace of Versailles bestowed to Hopeful Church a special tree from their royal garden
commemorating the long bond of friendship between the people of France and the United
States whose home county of Fayette is name after their Marquis de LaFayette; and

Hopeful’s first school was a single room log cabin with slab seats that stood on the southwest
corner and the second school built in the 1880’s was a three room wood building that stood
until the 1940’s on the northwest corner; and

By 1958 there were only four full time farmers in the Hopeful community as a multitude of
other occupations and opportunities engaged local residents; and

Hundreds of community volunteers and dozens of businesses have made contributions in time,
money and supplies to restore and preserve Hopeful Church and Cemetery for future
generations; and

NOW THEREFORE, WE THE FAYETTE COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS do hereby recognize historical
Hopeful Church for their years of service in Fayette County and commend the efforts of the many volunteers
and businesses that were instrumental in the restoration and preservation of Hopeful Church.

So resolved this 14" day of May, 2015,

CHARLES W. ODDO, Chairman






		Commissioners- Hopeful Baptist Church Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Hopeful Baptist Church Backup








Old Business #8

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Charles W. Oddo
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request: |Old Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Discussion of the previous Board of Commissioners directive on the production of meeting minutes, review of time and analysis of
minutes production, and comparison of minutes from other Georgia Counties for Board consideration regarding the production of County
Commission meeting minutes.

Background/History/Details:

During the April 23, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting, Chairman Oddo moved that the April 9, 2015 Meeting Minutes be tabled until
May 14, 2015 to ask the County Clerk to provide the policy direction the production of minutes. The County Clerk provided the policy to
the Board early the following week.

Staff is seeking direction from the Board on how minutes should be produced beginning with May 14, 2015 Minutes and proceeding in a
go-forward basis.

"Attachment A" provides an analysis of the time and effort to produce the April 9, 2015 minutes to the Board.

"Attachment B" is a memo of findings from sixteen (16) other counties in Georgia in their production of minutes. Sample minutes from
some responding counties are included with the memo.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Staff is seeking direction on how the Board wants minutes produced beginning with the May 14, 2015 Minutes and continuing on a go-
forward basis.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  [Thursday, April 23, 2015

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Old Business #8





Attachment A

Analysis of the April 9, 2015 Detailed Minutes Presented to the Board of
Commissioners for Approval. These minutes were tabled by the Board on April
23, 2015.

A)

Detailed Minutes were produced for Old Business ltem #7-8 based on Board direction given on August 1,
2012. The direction includes, in part:

If a Commissioner asks for his or her statement to be included in the minutes, then a word-for-word verbal
transcript will be included in the minutes for the section of the Agenda where those comments occurred.
This will include not only the requesting Commissioner’s comments, but all comments given by any
Commissioner, staff, or presenter relevant to that section of the meeting.

Commissioner Brown sent an email to the County Clerk on Friday, April 10 providing a nearly word-for-word
manuscript of what he read into the record. There are a few, minor, and non-material deviations from what
was provided to the County Clerk in written form and what was actually spoken during the meeting. These
minor deviations can be attributed to the normal way a person speaks when reading a document.
Commissioner Brown’s manuscript is included in the minutes and is offset by italics font. Some slight
deviations are highlighted in the attached minutes (see attached, pages 3 and 5).

The manuscripts provided by Commissioner Brown assisted in producing the detailed minutes, but, by
necessity, could not provide the totality of what is required based on the Board's directive. The following
two sections detail the material provided by Commissioner Brown in context of the overall production of the
detailed minutes:

1) Old Business #7 included a 945 word manuscript of nearly verbatim comments Commissioner
Brown gave at the Commission meeting. His initial comments took 6:24 minutes to read into the
record.

Per the established board directive, detailed minutes were also produced for the ten (10) other
speakers comprised of each Commissioner, the County Administrator, and five citizens who spoke
at the public comment podium for an aggregate of 30:17 minutes of the audio recording. This
portion of the detailed minutes contains 3,669 words.

Commissioner Brown'’s prepared statement is 20.48% of the total text (based on word count) for
the Old Business #7 section of the minutes.





OLD BUSINESS #7

B Commissioner Brown
Provided Material per word
count / 20.48%

m All Other Speakers
(Excluding Manuscript) per
word count / 79.52%

Old Business #8 included an 895 word manuscript of nearly verbatim comments Commissioner
Brown gave during the Commission meeting. His initial comments took 7:12 minutes to read into
the record.

Per established board directive, detailed minutes were also produced for the five (5) speakers who
discussed the matter of Old Business #8. The five speakers were each of the County
Commissioners, excluding Commissioner Barlow, and the County Administrator who spoke for an
aggregate 30:25 minutes of the audio recording. This portion of the detailed minutes contains
3,960 words.

Commissioner Brown'’s prepared statement is 18.43% of the total text (based on word count) for
the Old Business #8 section of the minutes.

OLD BUSINESS #8

B Commissioner Brown
Provided Material / 18.43%
per word count

B All Other Speakers
(Excluding Manuscript) per
word count / 81.57%






There are questions about the amount of effort that was required to produce April 9, 2015 Board of
Commissioners detailed minutes. The concerns can be addressed by first considering that the detailed
minutes can be divided between material provided by Commissioner Brown and the remaining material
detailed into the minutes.

1)

Material Provided by Commissioner Brown: Commissioner Brown provided written manuscripts
of his comments for Old Business #7 and Old Business #8 to the County Clerk, via email, on
Friday, April 10. It is agreed that providing the manuscripts was a professional courtesy since it
was not required. Those manuscripts were copied and pasted into the minutes so it is also agreed
that simply copying and pasting provided manuscripts involves minimal time and effort.

However, the County Clerk does not only copy and paste the manuscript into the minutes. The
County Clerk must listen to the recording to determine if there are substantial or material changes
between the provided manuscript and the spoken word. There were a few changes between the
manuscripts to the spoken word and, in some cases; the changes were made to the manuscript.
Other deviations between the provided manuscript and the spoken word were considered by the
County Clerk to be nonmaterial and attributable to the various changes one would expect when a
text is read out loud.

As noted above, Commissioner Brown took 6:24 minutes to read his first manuscript for Old
Business #7 and he read his second manuscript for Old Business #8 in 7:12 minutes. This is an
aggregate of 13:36 minutes of purely reading manuscripts into the record.

The level of effort it took for the County Clerk to copy and paste the manuscripts into the minutes,
and then to listen to 13:36 minutes of audio recording to ensure the accuracy of what was provided
took approximately twenty minutes of time and effort.

Remaining Material Detailed into the Minutes: The remaining material detailed in Old Business
#7 and Old Business #8 could not be provided to the Clerk either prior to the April 9, 2015 Board of
Commissioners meeting or after the meeting concluded, and it is the remaining material that is
detailed into the minutes and that constitutes the lion’s share of the effort to produce detailed
minutes.

As provided earlier, the aggregate amount of additional speaking time for Old Business #7 was
30:17 minutes and the aggregate amount of additional speaking time for Old Business #8 was
30:25 minutes. Therefore, the total amount of additional speaking time for both items was 1:00:42.





The Time to Speak - Old Business Items 7
and 8

B Commissioner Brown's Time
to read both manuscripts /
13:36 minutes

B Time to Speak for All
Speakers (Excluding
Manuscript) / 60:43 Minutes

Producing detailed (not to mention verbatim) minutes requires slowing the audio recording to a point where
the Clerk can hear, comprehend, and type the minutes of the meeting. The audio recording of a meeting
may include ambient noises, often includes people speaking over each other, and ambiguity in what is
actually stated or meant by a speaker. This requires the County Clerk to rewind the records and listen to
what was said, sometimes three or four times, to what was actually said by a speaker in order to properly
write into the minutes what was said. Other incidental factors that slow the production of minutes may
include a speaker not speaking into a microphone, microphones not working properly, and technical
difficulties. The production of minutes is further impeded by other necessities such as answering phone
calls, meeting citizens, and other work requirements and deadlines that must be met. The fact is producing
minutes is not simply typing from an audio recording since there are many factors involved in the production
process.

In general, it takes approximately 2 1/2 hours of uninterrupted time to produce summary minutes for each
hour a Commission meeting lasts. Detailed minutes take approximately six hours of uninterrupted time to
produce for each hour the meeting lasts.

The April 9, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting (excluding the Executive Session Meeting) lasted for
129 minutes of which 73 minutes was the discussion of Old Business #8 and Old Business #9 and the
remaining 56 minutes encompassed the rest of the meeting.





April 9, 2015 Minutes Total Speaking Time

m Commissioner Brown
Manuscript / 13:36 Minutes

H All Speakers for Old Business
Items 7 and 8 (Excluding
Manuscript) / 60:42 Minutes

m Other Agenda Items / 56
Minutes

Using the general amount of time that it takes to produce minutes in an uninterrupted setting, it took
approximately six hours to produce detailed minutes for all the speakers who participated (excluding the
manuscript) in the Old Business #7 and #8 section of the minutes portion of the April 9, 2015 Board of
Commissioners meeting. It took another twenty minutes to include Commissioner Brown'’s two manuscripts
into the minutes. Finally, it took an additional two hours to produce the remaining sections of the Agenda in
summary form.

Amount of Time to Produce April 9, 2015
Minutes

B Commissioner Brown
Manuscript- Twenty Minutes

H All Speakers for Old Business 7
and 8 (Excluding Manuscript)
Detailed Minutes-
Approximately Six Hours

1 Remaining Agenda Items
Summary Minutes-
Approximately Two Hours






In conclusion, it took approximately eight hours and 20 minutes of essentially uninterrupted time to produce
the April 9, 2015 minutes, of which it took approximately six hours and 20 minutes to complete Old Business

#7 and #8.

This amount of time involved in producing the minutes required coming to the work on Saturday, April 11,
2015 from 10:30 a.m. and completing the work at approximately 7:00 p.m.





Attachment B

A COUNTY I5 A LIFESTYLE"

1480 GTONTwWall AVSHURE WRAT. STF 100
TAYETTEY LLE, GECRCIA SOZ |4

FPHOME: TFC-S0S-5200

WA Ty R O TR, G

To: Chairman Charles Oddo

From: Floyd L. Jones

Date: May 7, 2015

Subject: Minutes Preparation in Georgia

What is Required for Meeting Minutes?

Georgia Law requires that minutes, at a minimum, must include: “the names of the members present at
the meeting, a description of each motion or other proposal made, the identity of the persons making
and seconding the motion or other proposal, and a record of all votes. The name of each person voting
for or against a proposal shall be recorded. It shall be presumed that the action taken was approved by
each person in attendance unless the minutes reflect the name of the person voting against the proposal
or abstaining.”

Fayette County’s Code of Ordinances reads: “The clerk of the board shall promptly record the minutes
for each board meeting. The minutes shall specify the names of commissioners present at the meeting,
a description of each motion or other proposal made at the meeting, the name of the commissioner who
proposed each motion, the name of the commissioner who seconded each motion, and a record of all
votes. It shall be presumed that a commissioner has voted in the affirmative unless the minutes show
otherwise. More detailed information may be included in the minutes at the request of the board.”

There is often debate on what constitutes minutes and there are many viewpoints on the subject.

Robert’s Rules of Order, which is often referenced in matters of public meetings and minutes, reads as
follows:

The minutes should contain a record of what is done, not what is said. Minutes do not contain
interjected personal comments or someone’s opinion about what has happened. (Webster’s New
World: Robert’s Rules of Order Simplified and Amplified- Second Addition; page 154. Emphasis added.)

A Short History on Fayette County’s Lengthy Minutes:

Fayette County has a long history of producing detailed minutes. While the minutes have never truly
been verbatim, they have been very extensive. It is not difficult to look into previous years and find
minutes that are 25 pages or 35 pages long detailing the discussions that occurred with each meeting.





The detail was not necessary to fulfill Georgia law, but was expected by previous Boards in an effort to
produce transparency. The result was that minutes were not being produced in a timely manner,
ultimately negating transparency. As an example, the September 5, 2007 Meeting Minutes were not
officially taken to the Board for approval until January 2, 2008. This delay was not due to a lack of effort
from staff but rather was due to the amount of work required to produce the minutes.

When Fayette County acquired the ability to place audio recordings on the website around
approximately 2008, the Board’s direction concerning the production of minutes changed and minutes
began to be produced that were substantially less detailed. This reduction in minutes caused concern
that the county was being less than transparent and the minutes were enhanced but not brought up to
the level of very detailed minutes. The county also began adding audio files to the website so citizens
could hear the meetings. It is important to know that the dynamics of the public meetings were
different from 2009 until the end of 2012. The Board did not generally engage in prolonged debates and
public comments were limited to five minutes with little feedback from the Board. Furthermore, there
was more staff in the County Clerk’s Office in those days.

In August 2012, shortly after the long-term County Clerk and Chief Deputy Clerk took early retirement, |
went to the Board asking direction on how minutes should be produced. My concern, primarily, dealt
with the amount of time it would take to produce detailed minutes especially given reduced staff. The
Board provided direction to produce summary minutes but included the provision that if a
Commissioner asked for detailed minutes for a particular topic than a verbatim transcript would be
provided for that topic

In 2013, the dynamics of the meetings changed. In an effort of provide greater interaction with the
public, procedures were modified allowing unlimited public comments not only in the “Public
Comments” portion of the meeting but also during consideration of individual commission items. The
Board engaged the citizens with concerns. The Board also engaged in debates among itself. The result
left staff making judgment calls between providing summary minutes in one hand and providing longer
minutes in the other. Based on perceived needs and expectations, the minutes and the time and effort
to produce them are growing.

Just as the dynamics of the meetings changed in 2013 so did Fayette County’s technological advances
change for the better. Fayette County acquired the ability to video its meetings, show the meetings on
Channel 23, and provide instant access to the video through the website. These newly acquired
capabilities provide greater transparency than Fayette County has ever had.

The newly available tools provide the ability to greatly reduce the scope of the minutes to essentially
minimal requirements while benefitting citizens and staff by having legal and efficient minutes, freeing
staff to address other duties on behalf of the citizens, and providing better access to the Commission
meetings than has ever been available in Fayette’s history.

Research on How Other Counties Produce Minutes:

On Monday, April 27, | emailed each of Georgia’s County Clerks utilizing the Listserve capability provided
by the Association of County Commissioners Georgia (ACCG). In my email, | asked each clerk the
following questions:





1) What type of minutes do you produce for your respective counties (verbatim, summary,
minimal requirements?), and

2) Do you use Voice Recognition Software to assist in producing comprehensive or word-for-word
minutes? If so, what do you find as the pros and cons of that software?

Sixteen (16) counties responded to my questions: Banks, Effingham, Fulton, Glynn, Habersham, Hall,
Harris, Hart, Heard, Lumpkin, Montgomery, Oconee, Pickens, Stephens, Tattnal, Telfair and Thomas.
These sixteen counties represent a response from 10% of the 159 counties in Georgia

Minimal Required Minutes:

None of the responding counties reported that their minutes contain only the minimal requirements.
For clarity, Minimal Required Minutes are those minutes that strictly provide the minimum information
required by the State of Georgia.

Fayette County comes close to providing Minimally Required Minutes with its Retreat Minutes. (See
Attachment A for examples of Fayette County’s Retreat Minutes from 2013 and 2014.)

Summary Minutes:

Summary Minutes provide more information than what is minimally required but do not often provide
details of what took place in the meeting.

County Clerks from eleven counties (Banks, Glynn, Habersham, Harris, Hart, Montgomery, Stephens,
Oconee, Pickens, Telfair and Thomas) replied that they provide some variation of summary minutes.

Harris County indicated that its minutes are somewhat summarized but my impression is that its
minutes fall between minimal state requirements and a summary.

Glynn and Habersham Counties responses were clearer than Harris County’s that their minutes range
between providing the minimal requirements and a summary of the meeting.

The County Clerks from Montgomery, Oconee and Stephens Counties reported that they provide
summary minutes but add little more detail to the minutes if there is a controversial topic. Similarly,
Telfair County reported that its minutes are summary in nature but can be verbatim if a particular topic
is considered controversial. Telfair County further reported that there has not been a need for verbatim
minutes in recent years.

Oconee County provides summary minutes, however, its website includes a video of the meeting that is
accessible with the minutes.

Hall County indicated that their minutes range between summary and more detailed (but not verbatim)
minutes. (See Example B for summary sample summary minutes from Banks, Glynn, Oconee and Hall
Counties.)





Detailed Minutes:

Detailed Minutes provide a lengthy report of the events in a Board of Commissioners meeting, but they
are not a word-for-word transcript of the meeting.

Four counties reported that they provide detailed minutes. Those four counties are: Effingham, Hall,
Heard, and Lumpkin.

(Upon review of the minutes, | determined that while Hall County claims it provides detailed minutes
the examples that | located appreared to be summary in nature.)

Effingham County provides detailed minutes and uploads video of its meetings to YouTube. Heard
County reported that it provides minutes that are “somewhere between verbatim and summary,” and
the clerk opined that the minutes are too detailed.

Hall and Lumpkin Counties did not elaborate on their responses.

Based on the sample minutes provided in Examples A, B, and C, it seems that Fayette County’s minutes
would be considered by all responding County Clerks to be detailed minutes.

Fayette County may also be distinct from other counties since the current Board directive allows for a
word-for-word transcript of a particular discussion at the request of a single Commissioner. No
responding county indicated it has that type of directive from its board. (See Example C for sample
detailed minutes from Effingham, Heard, Lumpkin and Fayette Counties.)

Verbatim, Word-for-Word Transcript:

Fulton County is the only responsive county that provides a word-for-word transcript of its meetings.
According to the Fulton County Clerk, Fulton County contracts with a third-party vendor to
develop/produce the verbatim transcription. The transcription is then placed into the Action Minutes
(referred to in Fayette County as the “Action Agenda”) and adopted as permanent minutes. An
employee of the third-party vendor sits at each Fulton County Commission meeting to produce the
verbatim transcript. The normal attendance fee for each meeting is $100 and there is a per page rate
for the transcription at a cost from $8.00 to $10.00 per page.” The Fulton County Clerk added that due
to the length of the meetings, the “court reporters provide the transcript one week following” the
meeting (See Example D for Verbatim Minutes from Fulton County.)

Voice Recognition Software:

No responding county reported utilization of Voice Recognition Software (VRS) for producing minutes.

Voice Recognition Software may be beneficial for those who type slowly or need to be able to type a
prescribed number of words correctly since VRS only requires one to speak. Some believe that VRS is
helpful for those who do not know how to spell words.





Drawbacks for VRS are that the software requires training to recognize the individual speakers’ voices
and the way speakers’ speak. The software may not properly record heavily-accented voices, often
cannot distinguish between inflection in the speakers voice (i.e., is the speaker joking, being sarcastic, or
serious) and can fail to distinguish between similar sounding words. Sound quality (such as how loudly a
person is speaking into a microphone) and other environmental factors (more than one person speaking
at a time) are also disadvantages of the VRS capabilities. These drawbacks are significant since public
meetings can involve many different people speaking on a variety of matters whose voices and speech
patterns are foreign to the Voice Recognition Software while in disruptive or less than pristine
environments. These drawbacks necessarily result in a loss of accuracy in a record and, therefore, staff
would have to review the transcript with the recording to provide accuracy.

In short, while VRS software may provide a transcript of a meeting, the problems associated with the
software and the resulting effort it would take to correct the problems may not bring efficiency to the
production of minutes.

Recommendations:

Fayette County’s technology has been augmented since 2012 when the Board provided its last directive
on the production of minutes. That augmentation includes videoing each Board of Commissioners
meeting, airing the meetings on Channel 23, and making the meetings available for immediate access on
the County’s website through Livestream. Today, if a person wants to know what occurred, word-for-
word, in a meeting all that person has to do is watch the meeting via one of the three methods
described above.

This newly available technology negates the need to regularly produce verbatim, detailed, or even
summary minutes.

It is recommended Fayette County’s minutes be provided in the following manner:
1) Provide the minimal, written elements in the minutes as required by State Law.

2) Supporting attachments from the Agenda Package and other documents such as Board-
approved contracts, ordinances and resolutions will be incorporated into the minutes as
Attachments. This recommendation follows the long-established procedure for county minutes.

3) A video of the meeting can be placed on the website next to the minutes clearly indicating a
recording of the video is available for viewing. The video will compensate for the production of
detailed or summary minutes. DVDs of each meeting can be made available through an Open
Records Request.

4) If a video or audio recording of a Commissioner meeting is not available then the County Clerk
or his/her designee may produce lengthier minutes as deemed reasonable.

5) Detailed minutes may be produced at the direction of a majority of the Board of Commissioners.

cc: Steve Rapson, County Administrator





Sixteen Counties Responded to How Minutes are Produced

There are 159 Counties in Georgia meaning
10% of Georgia's Counties responded to the request for
information





Example A

Minimal Minutes

1) Fayette County 2013 Retreat Minutes
2) Fayette County 2014 Retreat Minutes





Example A

2013 RETREAT MINUTES
Friday, April 5, 2013
New Hope Baptist Church
South Peachtree City Campus

The Fayette County Board of Commissioners met in an Official Retreat on April 5, 2013 at 7:30
a.m. at the South Campus of New Hope Baptist Church located at 1563 Joel Cowan Parkway,
Peachtree City, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Steve Brown, Chairman
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman
David Barlow
Allen McCarty
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd Jones, County Clerk
Dennis Davenport; Interim County Attorney
Mary Holland, Chief Financial Officer
Ted Burgess, Purchasing Director
David Scarbrough, Interim Fire Chief
Cheryl Rogers, Communications 911 Director
Russell Prince, Information Systems Director
Joe Scarborough, Permits and Inspections Director
Joel Benton, Chief Appraiser
Phil Mallon, Public Works Director
Greg Ownby, Buildings and Grounds Director
Bill Lackey, Fleet Maintenance Director
Tony Parrott, Water System Director
Chris Snell, Library Director
Others

Breakfast (7:30am - 8:20am)

The Fayette County Board of Commissioners Retreat began on Friday, April 5, 2013 at 7:40 a.m.
All Commissioners and many staff were present throughout the retreat. Other staff attended for
short periods of time during the retreat.

At 7:40 a.m., Pastor Joe Pritchett, who also serves as Chief Executive Officer and Building
Administrator, and another Executive Pastor who did not provide his name, welcomed the Board
and staff to the location.





Action Agenda

Board of Commissioners Retreat
April 5,2013

Page Number 2

2013 PROPOSED BUDGET REVIEW

Financial Overview/Forecast

Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland discussed Financial Overview / Forecast for
approximately 18 minutes, and answered questions from the Board. The Board did not take
formal action and did not provide direction to staff on this matter. A copy of the Financial
Overview / Forecast presentation document, identified as “Attachment 1, follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.

1. General Fund

Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland discussed the General Fund for approximately 14
minutes and answered questions from the Board. The Board did not take formal action
and did not provide direction to staff on this issue. A copy of the General Fund
presentation document, identified as “Attachment 2”, follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.

2. Special Revenue Funds:
a. E-911 Operations Fund
b. Fire Fund
c¢. EMS Fund
d. Others (10)
i. Jail Surcharge
iil. Victim’s Assistance

Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland spoke about Special Revenue Funds, specifically,
the E-911 Operations Fund, the Fire Fund, and the EMS Fund. Ms. Holland stated there
were two Special Revenue Funds that were in trouble, namely, the County Jail Special
Revenue Fund and the Victims Assistance Surcharge Special Revenue Fund. Ms.
Holland answered questions from the Board during the discussion on the Special
Revenue Fund. The discussion on Special Revenue Funds lasted for approximately 19
minutes. The Board did not take formal action and did not give direction concerning the
Special Revenue funds. A copy of the Special Revenue Funds presentation document,
which includes presentation documents for the E-911 Special Revenue Fund, the Fire
Services Special Revenue Fund, the EMS Special Revenue Fund, the County Jail Special
Revenue Fund and the Victims’ Assistance Surcharge Special Revenue Fund, identified
as “Attachment 37, follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

The Board took a 10 minute break after the Special Revenue Funds discussion.

3. Proprietary Funds:
a. Solid Waste Fund
b. Water System Fund
c. Stormwater Fund





Action Agenda

Board of Commissioners Retreat
April 5,2013

Page Number 3

Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland quickly briefed the Board on the County’s
Proprietary Funds comprised of the Solid Waste Fund, the Water System Fund, and the
Stormwater Fund. This discussion lasted a couple of minutes. The Board did not take
formal action and did not give direction concerning Fayette County’s Propriety Funds. A
copy of the Proprietary Funds presentation document, which includes information on the
Solid Waste Fund, Water System Fund, and Stormwater Management Fund, identified as
“Attachment 4”, follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

4. Internal Revenue Funds:
a. Workers’ Compensation
b. Medical
c. Dental/Vision
d. Vehicle/Equipment Replacement

Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland updated the Board on the County’s Internal
Revenue Funds which are made up of the Workers” Compensation Self-Insurance Fund,
the Major Medical Self-Insurance Fund, the Dental / Vision Self-Insurance Fund, and the
Motor Vehicle / Equipment Replacement Internal Service Fund. Ms. Holland’s update
on the Internal Revenue Funds lasted approximately nine minutes. The Board did not take
formal action and did not provide direction concerning Fayette County’s Internal
Revenue Funds. A copy of the Internal Revenue Funds presentation document, which
includes document presentations on the Workers’ Compensation Self-Insurance Fund, the
Major Medical Self-Insurance Fund, the Dental / Vision Self-Insurance Fund, and the
Motor Vehicle / Equipment Replacement Internal Service Fund, identified as
“Attachment 57, follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

5. Tax Digest/Millage Rates

Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland and Chief Appraiser Joel Benton discussed the Tax
Digest / Millage Rates Statistics with the Board and answered questions from the Board.
They projected that the Tax Digest would decrease from $4.3 billion to $4.23 billion but
that it would begin to increase in 2014. The update on the Tax Digest / Millage Rates
Statistics lasted about eight minutes. The Board did not take formal action and did not
provide direction on this matter. A copy of the Tax Digest / Millage Rates presentation
document, identified as “Attachment 6, follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.

6. Local Option Sales Tax

Chief Financial Officer Mary Holland updated the Board on the Local Option Sales Tax
(LOST) issue. She said the County was trending with last year, but expected to be a little
higher by the end of the year. This conversation lasted approximately two minutes. The
Board did not take formal action and did not provide direction on this issue. A copy of
the Local Option Sales Tax presentation document, identified as “Attachment 77, follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Action Agenda

Board of Commissioners Retreat
April 5,2013

Page Number 4

7. Capital/CIP/ SPLOST Projects

Public Works Director Phil Mallon spoke to the Board about the County’s current
Capital, CIP and Transportation Special Purpose Local Option Sales Tax (TSPLOST)
Projects. This update on the various projects and their current statuses lasted for
approximately 16 minutes. The Board did not take formal action and did not provide
direction for these projects. A copy of the Capital / CIP / SPLOST presentation
document, identified as “Attachment 8”, follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.

The Board took a 21 minute break.

ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION/DISCUSSION
Public Safety

1. Building Security

Buildings and Grounds Director Greg Ownby spoke to the Board about various proposals
and available means to provide security to the Fayette County Administrative Complex
Building. The Board discussed this item and proposed other options for consideration.
This discussion lasted for approximately 30 minutes. The Board did not take formal
action on this item. The Board asked staff to consider additional options including a
shade system. This request will be addressed as a request during the Fiscal Year 2014
Capital budget. A copy of the Building Security presentation document, identified as
“Attachment 97, follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

2. Stormwater Utility Options

County Administrator Steve Rapson updated the Board on various options concerning
Stormwater Utility. The conversation lasted for approximately 54 minutes. During the
conversation, the Board stressed that better communication needed to take place allowing
the citizens to know about Stormwater Utility and other County issues.

The Board agreed to revise the Stormwater Utility Credits and for bills to reflect said
revision. The Board agreed that communication to the public on this issue should include
mailing postcards to all citizens who often do not receive newspapers or utilize the
internet. The Board consented with the two-year SPLOST option with “fees taken out for
the four-year period.” The Board agreed that the Stormwater Utility Ordinance should be
revised to include a penalty- potentially 10% penalty. The Board directed that SPLOST
referendum be held in November 2013 allowing the citizens to vote on a Stormwater
Utility SPLOST. It was suggested by Elections Supervisor Tom Sawyer that the cost for





Action Agenda

Board of Commissioners Retreat
April 5,2013

Page Number 5

the referendum election would be approximately $45,000.00. The election cost will be
addressed as a request during the Fiscal Year 2014 budget. The Board did not give any
other direction, and it took no formal action on this item or any direction provided. A
copy of the Stormwater Management presentation document, identified as “Attachment
107, follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

The Board took a lunch break at 11:15 p.m. and returned to the retreat at 12:31 p.m.

Future Consideration & Direction

1. Human Resources Policy and Procedure Amendments
a. 404.05 Status of Employment

404.11 Nepotism

404.13 Outside Employment

404.21 Recruitment and Selection

424.11 Health-Retiree

432.01 Time & Attendance

452.01 Separation of Employment

B se e o

Human Resources Director Lewis Patterson discussed Policy and Procedure
Amendments with the Board including policy changes for Status of Employment,
Nepotism; Outside Employment, Recruitment and Selection, Health-Retiree, Time and
Attendance, and Separation of Employment. Mr. Patterson’s presentation lasted for
approximately 16 minutes. The Board consented to the proposed changes and directed
that they be placed on the next available agenda for formal approval.

Administrator Rapson suggested that these types of policy and procedure amendments
would not have to come to the Board in the future, and he recommended that these types
of changes could be implemented when both the County Administrator and the Human
Resources Director agree on a policy change. He suggested that the practice would be
that the proposed changes would be emailed to the Board, and if any one Commissioner
had a problem with the proposed changes then the issue would be placed on the next
available agenda for consideration. The Board consented that similar Human Resources
Policy and Procedure amendments could be approved by agreement from both the
Human Resources Director and the County Administrator, so long as this suggestion was
formally placed on an agenda and approved by the Board of Commissioners at the next
Board of Commissioners meeting. A copy of the Human Resources Policy and
Procedures Amendments, which includes presentation documents for Status of
Employment, Nepotism, Outside Employment, Recruitment and Selection; Health-
Retiree, Time and Attendance, and Separation of Employment, identified as Attachment
117, follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Action Agenda

Board of Commissioners Retreat
April 5,2013

Page Number 6

2. Financial/Purchasing Policy and Procedure Amendments
a. 210.01 P-Card
b. 250.01 Purchasing Policy & Procedures
c. 300.09 Travel

County Administrator Steve Rapson discussed Financial / Purchasing Policy and
Procedure Amendments with the Board. The specific discussion concerned amendments
the P-Card, Purchasing Policy and Procedures, and Travel Policies. This discussion
lasted for approximately 23 minutes.

The Board agreed to the proposed policy amendments and directed that the proposals be
placed on the next available agenda for formal consideration. County Administrator
Rapson suggested a delegation of authority to the County Administrator and Human
Resources Director and Chief Financial Officer for these types of policy revisions, and
said he would place such an item for the Board’s consideration and approval at the April
25 meeting. A copy of Purchasing Policies and Procedures presentation document,
which includes proposed amendments to the P-Card Policy, the Purchasing Policy and
Procedures, and the Travel Policy, identified as “Attachment 127, follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.

3. Defined Benefit Plan Amendments

County Administrator Steve Rapson discussed the Defined Benefits Plan with the Board,
and he sought the Board’s direction on how to amend the Defined Benefits Plan. The
discussion on this topic lasted for approximately 41 minutes.

The Board consented to amend the Defined Benefits Plan by 1) Eliminating Pre-
Retirement Death Benefits, 2) Eliminating Disability Benefits, 3) to Reduce the Benefit
Multiplier from 1.50% to 1.25%; 4) to implement the Normal Retirement Age from 65
years old to 67 years old; 5) Increase the Average Annual Compensation from its current
7-year average to a 10-year average, and 6) Increase the current Vesting Period from 5
years to 10 years. The Board directed that each of these recommended amendments be
placed on the next available agenda for formal consideration. The Board also asked for
further evaluation on Option #2 as presented to them. A copy of the Defined Benefits
Plan Amendments presentation document, identified as “Attachment 13, follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

4. Open Meetings/Records/Parliamentary Procedures Overview

Interim County Attorney Dennis Davenport gave an overview of Open Meetings / Open
Records/ and Parliamentary Procedures to the Board. Chairman Brown suggested that it
would be helpful to have discussion on House Bill 142 and House Bill 143, and its local
impact. This overview lasted for approximately 27 minutes. The Board did not take
formal action and did not give direction on this item. A copy of the Open Meeting /
Records presentation document, identified as “Attachment 14, follows these minutes and
is made an official part hereof.





Action Agenda

Board of Commissioners Retreat
April 5,2013

Page Number 7

The Board took a short break for approximately ten minutes.

Chairman & Commissioner Topics

1. Fayette County Fire Services and Automatic Aid response times

County Administrator Steve Rapson and Interim Fire Chief David Scarbrough addressed
the issue of Fayette County Fire Service and Automatic Aid response times. The
discussion lasted for approximately eight minutes. The Board did not provide any
direction and did not take any formal action on this matter. A copy of the Fayette County
Fire Services and Automatic Aid Response Times presentation documents, identified as
“Attachment 15, follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Closing Remarks

Chairman Brown informed those in attendance that anyone wishing to contact him or provide
information to him should work through Executive Assistant Tameca White, and he spoke highly
about her ability to help him in his work.

County Administrator Steve Rapson credited several staff people including Executive Assistant

Tameca White, County Clerk Floyd Jones, Mary Holland, Lewis Patterson, Ted Burgess, and
Dennis Davenport for their work in organizing and working the retreat.

Adjournment

County Administrator Steve Rapson adjourned the April 5, 2013 Board of Commissioners
Retreat at 2:43 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Steve Brown, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners
of Fayette County, Georgia, held on the 25" day of April 2013.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk





2014 RETREAT MINUTES
Friday, April 4, 2014
New Hope Baptist Church
South Peachtree City Campus

The Fayette County Board of Commissioners met in an Official Retreat on April 4, 2014 at 7:30
a.m. at the South Campus of New Hope Baptist Church located at 1563 Joel Cowan Parkway,

Peachtree City, Georgia.

Commissioners Present:

Commissioner Absent:

Staff Present:

Others:

Steve Brown, Chairman (present at 1:15 p.m.)
Charles Oddo, Vice Chairman

David Barlow

Randy Ognio (present at 2:08 p.m.)

Allen McCarty

Steve Rapson, County Administrator

Floyd Jones, County Clerk

Tameca P. White, Deputy County Clerk

Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Mary Parrott, Chief Financial Officer

Sheryl Weinmann, Assistant Chief Financial Officer
Joel Benton, Chief Appraiser

Lee Pope, Water System Director

David Scarbrough, Fire Chief

Phil Mallon, Public Works Director

Pete Frisina, Community Development Director
Vanessa Birrell, Environmental Management
Deborah Sims, Environmental Management

Joe Scarborough, Permits and Inspections Director
Ted Burgess, Purchasing Director

Bill Lackey, Fleet Maintenance Director

Chris Snell, Library Director

Tom Sawyer, Director of Elections

Anita Godbee, Recreation Director

Steve Rhodes, Buildings and Grounds

Lewis Patterson, Human Resources Director

Pat Cooper, Fayette Daily News
Ben Nelms, The Citizen

John Munford, The Citizen

Pota Coston

Frank DeStadio, CH2M Hill





Minutes

Board of Commissioners Retreat
April 4,2014

Page Number 2

Note: Commissioners Barlow and Oddo were present at the Retreat when it began at 7:30 a.m.
As there were no other Commissioners present, there was no quorum of the Board for the first
half of the Retreat. Chairman Steve Brown came to the Retreat at 1:15 p.m. and remained until
the Retreat was adjourned. As the third Commissioner in attendance, Chairman Brown created
a quorum of the Board. Commissioner Ognio came to the Retreat at 2:08 p.m. and remained
until the end of the Retreat. The Minutes of the Retreat will begin at the Future Consideration &
Direction portion of the Retreat when a quorum was present. Interested readers may refer to the
Action Agenda of the Retreat for an accounting of earlier discussions.

Future Consideration & Direction
1. Georgia Department of Behavioral Health and Development

Ms. Pam McCollum, Executive Director of the McIntosh Trail Community Service
Board, briefed the Board on a proposed Crisis Stabilization Center that would service
Fayette, Spalding, and Henry Counties. During the conversation, she suggested that the
ideal location for the center was in Hampton, Georgia. The Board thought it was
important that the center not be placed in a residential area. The Board agreed that
Chairman Brown should meet with the Chairs of both Henry and Spalding Counties, have
a joint conversation on the matter, and for Fayette County to consider being a funding
partner for the Crisis Stabilization Center. The Board did not take an official vote on this
matter. The discussion lasted approximately 22 minutes. A copy of the Georgia
Department of Behavioral Health and Development presentation document, identified as
“Attachment 1,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

2. Senior Services Overview and Building Expansion

Mr. Dan Gibbs, representing Fayette Senior Services, briefed the Board on a proposed
Facility Renovation and Expansion Request. The Board suggested that some of the
renovation work could be done in-house by the Buildings and Grounds Department;
saving money. County Administrator Steve Rapson recommended that $15,600.00 for
the design work would enable Senior Services to do the expansion and other work as
discussed. Mr. Gibbs added that the expansion project would not proceed until the
project was fully funded. The Board agreed that the expansion project should be funded
up to $15,600.00 and that the property should be staked off, saying it was a great plan.
Chairman Brown also spoke briefly about a potential park in the area of the Justice
Center and Senior Services that was being conceptualized by several citizens, and he said
he wanted Senior Services to provide its thoughts on the matter. The Board did not vote
on this matter. The discussion lasted approximately 22 minutes. A copy of the Senior
Services Overview and Building Expansion presentation document, identified as
“Attachment 2,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes

Board of Commissioners Retreat
April 4,2014
Page Number 3

3.

Lake Peachtree Dredging Project

Water System Director Lee Pope briefed the Board on three available options available
for dredging Lake Peachtree. The first option was to dredge a dry lake bed, the second
option was to dredge a filled lake and the third option was sedimentation mitigation that
involves a joint partnership between Peachtree City, Fayette County Water System, the
United States Geological Survey, and the Army Corps of Engineer. The third option, it
was explained, would work in concurrence with either Option 1 or Option 2. Both
options came with pros and cons. Commissioner Ognio came to the Retreat during this
discussion at 2:08 p.m. The Board stated that it wanted the existing Intergovernmental
Agreement (IGA) with Peachtree City to be re-written and to include in the IGA a
deadline where only four-stroke engines instead of two-stroke engines would be allowed
on Lake Peachtree. The Board also agreed to utilize Option 1 in conjunction with
Option 3, to increase the capacity of the Lake Peachtree in preparation for future
droughts, and to perform bore sampling in the lake. The Board did not vote on this
matter. The discussion lasted approximately 21 minutes. A copy of the Lake Peachtree
Dredging Project presentation document, identified as “Attachment 3,” follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Grant Incentive Program

County Administrator Steve Rapson discussed the Grant Incentive Program with the
Board. The Board directed further evaluation on either hiring a new Grant Writer
position and to further evaluate a countywide roll-out program. The Board did not vote
on this matter. The discussion lasted approximately five minutes. A copy of the Grant
Incentive Program presentation document, identified as “Attachment 4,” follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Proposed Fee Revisions

County Administrator Steve Rapson discussed proposed fee revisions with the Board.
Many departments requested proposed fee revisions including the Environmental Health
Department, the Fire Department, the Parks and Recreation Department; the Planning
Department, the Public Works Department, and the Environmental Management
Department. The Board expressed concern with some of the proposed fee revisions and
expressed concern about the need or benefit for proposed fee revisions. The Board further
suggested that the extra fees could be used to upgrade technology for use in the field;
ultimately reducing staff cost while increasing efficiency. The Board directed staff to
provide further evaluation of the proposed fee revisions and to place the revisions on the
agenda when ready. The Board did not take a vote on this matter. The discussion lasted
for approximately 44 minutes. A copy of the Proposed Fee Revisions presentation
document, identified as “Attachment 5,” follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.

The Board and staff took an eleven minute break.





Minutes

Board of Commissioners Retreat
April 4,2014
Page Number 4

Chairman & Commissioner Topics

1.

Street Light District Ordinance (Residential Only)

Engineering Technician Deb Sims briefed the Board on the history of the Street Light
District, spoke about how assessments are calculated, told the Board about the pros and
cons of the existing program, informed the Board about what other communities are
doing with their Street Light Districts, and gave the Board various options on how to
proceed. The Board directed staff to implement a pre-payment fee with a 20% surcharge
and a $100.00 application fee. The Board did not vote on this matter. The discussion
lasted for approximately 24 minutes. A copy of the Street Light District Ordinance
presentation document, identified as “Attachment 6,” follows these minutes and is made
an official part hereof.

Tourist Accommodation Housing Ordinance

Code Enforcement Officer Kathy Hobbs briefed the Board on the Tourist
Accommodation Housing Ordinance. Several citizens where were in attendance
questioned staff and County Attorney Dennis Davenport about the effectiveness of the
Tourist Accommodation Housing Ordinance. The Commissioners and staff addressed
the questions from the citizens. The Board directed staff to finalize the ordinance and
place it on the next available agenda. The Board did vote on this matter. The discussion
lasted for approximately 29 minutes. A copy of the Tourist Accommodation Housing
Ordinance presentation document, identified as “Attachment 7,” follows these minutes
and is made an official part hereof.

Development Authority Agreement

County Attorney Dennis Davenport informed the Board that earlier agreements have
established a nine-member Board for the Development Authority. He explained that five
members are appointed by the Board of Commissioners, and the other members are
appointed by the City of Fayetteville, the Town of Tyrone, the Peachtree City
Development Authority, and the Peachtree City Airport Authority. He told the Board
that the Peachtree City Development Authority no longer exists, and he asked the Board
how to proceed with filling the ninth position. The Board agreed to revise the
Intergovernmental Agreement by giving the Peachtree City Airport Authority position to
the City of Peachtree City, and for the Board of Commissioners to pick up the
appointment that would have gone to the Peachtree City Development Authority.
Attorney Davenport clarified that the Development Authority, based on the Board’s
directive, would have six members appointed by the Board of Commissioners, one
appointment from the City of Peachtree City, one appointment from the City of
Fayetteville, and one appointment from the Town of Tyrone. The Board agreed to that
clarification. The Board directed Mr. Davenport to revise the Intergovernmental
Agreement (IGA) and for the Chairman to present the IGA to the City of Peachtree City
and the Peachtree City Airport Authority for their approval. The Board did not vote on





Minutes

Board of Commissioners Retreat
April 4,2014

Page Number 5

this matter. The discussion lasted for approximately nine minutes. There was no
presentation document presented to the Board, meaning there is no attachment associated
with this item.

4. Fayetteville Partnership Opportunities Update
a. Fire Services

County Administrator Steve Rapson updated the Board on Fayette County’s Fire
Consolidation Proposal, and he answered questions from the Board and from a
couple of City of Fayetteville firemen who were present. Chairman Brown also
spoke on this matter. The Board took no action and gave no direction on this
matter. The Board did not vote on this matter. The discussion lasted for
approximately 46 minutes. A copy of Fayette County’s Fire Consolidation
Proposal presentation document, identified as “Attachment 8,” follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

b. Water Services

County Administrator quickly briefed the Board on Fayette County’s Water
Consolidation Proposal. The Board gave no direction and took no vote on this
matter. The discussion lasted for approximately five minutes. A copy of Fayette
County’s Water Consolidation Proposal, identified as “Attachment 9,” follows
these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Adjournment

Chairman Brown stated that County Administrator Steve Rapson put in a lot of work for a
successful retreat. He said Mr. Rapson worked many days, nights, and wicked hours, and so he
wanted to reward Mr. Rapson’s wife for putting up with his hard work. Chairman Brown then
gave Mr. Rapson a gift basket in appreciation for his work.

Mr. Rapson acknowledged that Chief Financial Officer Mary Parrott, Assistant Finance Officer
Sheryl Weinmann, Water System Director Lee Pope, and Fire Chief David Scarbrough put in a
lot of hours for the retreat.

County Administrator Steve Rapson adjourned the April 4, 2014 Board of Commissioners
Retreat at 5:18 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Steve Brown, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners
of Fayette County, Georgia, held on the 10" day of April 2014.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk





Example B

Summary Minutes

1) Banks County
2) Glynn County
3) Oconee County
4) Hall County*

* Hall County’s Clerk described the minutes as summary with detail





Eleven Responsive Counties Provide some variation of

Summary Minutes

The Eleven Counties are: Banks, Glynn, Habersham, Harris
Hart, Montgomery, Stephens, Oconee, Pickeng, Telfair and
Thomas





Example B

Banks County- Summary Minutes

The Banks County Board of Commissioners held their regular meeting on January 27, 2015 at 6:30 p.m.
in the Board Room of the Banks County Courthouse Annex.

Members Present

Chairman Jimmy Hooper

Vice Chairman Charles Turk
Commissioner David Duckett
Commissioner Danny Maxwell
Commissioner Sammy Reece

Staff Present

County Attorney Randall Frost
Financial Officer Randy Failyer
County Clerk Jenni Gailey

Public Utilities Director Steve Reece
Chief Deputy Shawn Wilson

Media Present
Banks County News — Angela Gary
Access North Georgia — Rob Moore

1. Call to Order
Ch. Hooper called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Agenda

Ch. Hooper stated “Item 6. County Jail Septic System” needed to be removed from the agenda.
Motion to approve the agenda as amended: Danny Maxwell

Second: Sammy Reece

Vote: 5:0

All aye votes and the motion passed.

3. Moment of Reflection

Ch. Hooper stated he saw lately on a newscast — “Holding the Powerful Accountable”. He said basically
the public does not trust people in authority anymore because of unlawful and unethical things they
may have done. He stated that local leaders should hold themselves to a higher standard and if they
cannot then they don’t need to be in that position.

4. Pledge to the American Flag
Ch. Hooper led the Pledge to the American Flag.

5. State Patrol Post

State Patrol Colonel Mark McDonough was present to speak on the possibility of locating a Georgia
State Patrol Post in Banks County. He stated all of the posts are built by communities that have a desire
to have a post in their county. When they are notified that a community is interested — then the Public
Safety Board is contacted and permission is given for the State Patrol to go and present the information





needed to build the post in that community. He also said there were currently 52 posts in Georgia with
the most recent being Atlanta, Gwinnett and Hartwell. He stated the purpose of the State Patrol is to
support local law enforcement including traffic enforcement and accident investigation. He stated there
would be 14 troopers who serve Banks, Jackson” Barrow counties which equates to approximately 3
troopers for Banks County in a normal 24 hour period. Comm. Duckett asked if currently there were 4
Posts within 30 miles of Banks County. Colonel McDonough yes. Comm. Reece stated the State Patrol
worked 607 traffic accidents in 2014 which was a help to the Sheriff’s Department but the response time
was longer. Vice Ch. Turk pointed out that if additional deputies were hired instead of troopers — this
could result in approximately “150,000 additional costs and stated concerns with current State Patrol
response time. Ch. Hooper asked if it would be possible for Jackson and Barrow counties to contribute
to the construction of the post. Colonel McDonough stated that had never been done. Ch. Hooper
asked the board if public input should be sought. Vice Ch. Turk stated he didn’t have a problem with a
public hearing to gather input. Ch. Hooper asked the board “Why now? Has there been an increase in
traffic or wrecks?” He then stated he thought this was a priority but not the biggest priority at this time
and that he could not justify to the citizens spending “1.4 million dollars when other things are needed
that would benefit all citizens such as a fitness center, Senior Center addition, convention center and
dirt roads being paved. He further stated he thought Jackson County and Barrow County would be on
board if they thought it was a genuine need. Comm. Reece asked, “Is this not about public safety?” Ch.
Hooper stated it was but he thought the Sheriff was doing a great job and that a State Patrol post was
not the highest priority at this time. Comm. Duckett stated he felt the public should have input as well.
Colonel McDonough stated if the county chooses to build the post, the cost would be approximately
“1.4 million including land and prisoner labor. He stated construction materials only would be
approximately “800,000. Comm. Duckett asked if the construction costs included furnishings. Colonel
McDonough stated yes but all dispatching would be handled from the Gainesville post. Colonel
McDonough also said the state patrol would handle maintenance on the building and property. Ch.
Hooper asked if this would include a place for driver’s license renewal. Colonel McDonough said no.
Vice Ch. Turk stated out of the new Hart County post which covers Elbert, Hart ” Franklin County, there
were 22 impaired drivers caught, 300 citations and 300 warnings written in a 24 hour period. He then
stressed “How many of those impaired drivers could have killed somebody”. Ch. Hooper charged the
board to vote what they thought was the best needs of the citizens of Banks County. Ch. Hooper and
Comm. Duckett stated if the citizens wanted this then they would support it 100. . Chief Deputy Shawn
Wilson spoke on behalf of Sheriff Carlton Speed who was at a Sheriff’s conference. He said the Sheriff
was in full support of a post in Banks County and that they appreciated the support from the Georgia
State Patrol. Comm. Maxwell stated concerns with funding long range needs of the Sheriff if the county
spent “1.4 million on a State Patrol Post. Wayne Abernathy of the Public Safety Board spoke in support
of the post and stated he had never seen a community that did not want a post. He stated they are
there to protect the citizens. Ch. Hooper reiterated that he thought this was a priority but he thought
there were higher priorities in Banks County at this time.

6. County Jail Septic System
DELETED

7. County Code Amendments:
a. Restaurant Grease Traps Pumping Frequency Requirement Steve Reece





Mr. Reece stated there have been times when some of the restaurant grease traps in the county
needed pumping more than quarterly and asked that “or as directed by the Banks County
Water/Sewer Department” be added to that code section.

Motion to approve the resolution: Jimmy Hooper

Second: Charles Turk

Vote: 5:0

All aye votes and motion passed. (Copy of resolution filed in Attachment to Minutes Book #9-6) 2015-01

b. Packaged Alcohol Sales on Thanksgiving Day

Ch. Hooper stated that at a previous meeting the board agreed to discuss this at a later date.
Vice Chairman Turk stated it had been said that Thanksgiving Day was not a religious holiday.
He stated he disagreed and cited historical events where presidents referred to Thanksgiving
Day as a religious holiday and stated he could not support sales on Thanksgiving Day.

Motion to approve the resolution: Jimmy Hooper

Second: David Duckett

Vote: 3:2

The vote was as follows:

Hooper: Yes

Turk: No

Duckett: Yes

Maxwell: Yes

Reece: No

Motion passed by majority vote. (Copy of resolution filed in Attachment to Minutes Book #9-6) 2015-02

c. Alcohol for Consumption on the Premises Sales on Thanksgiving Day

Ch. Hooper stated this was for restaurants. Vice Ch. Turk stated he didn’t think many of the
restaurants that sold alcohol were open on Thanksgiving anyway.

Motion to approve the resolution: Jimmy Hooper

Second: David Duckett

The vote was as follows:

Hooper: Yes

Turk: No

Duckett: Yes

Maxwell: Yes

Reece: No

Vote: 3:2

Motion passed by majority votes. (Copy of resolution filed in Attachment to Minutes Book #9-6) 2015-03

8. 2015 Probate Court/Magistrate Court Probation Services Agreement

Ms. Gailey stated this was a yearly agreement and the probation officer had met all the training
requirements.

Motion to approve the agreement: Sammy Reece

Second: Danny Maxwell

Vote: 5:0

All aye votes and motion passed. (Copy of agreement filed in Attachment to Minutes Book #9-6)





9. Executive Session — Land Acquisition & Personnel

Motion to enter into executive session to discuss land acquisition and personnel: Danny Maxwell
Second: David Duckett

Vote: 5:0

All aye votes and the executive session began at 7:05 p.m.

Motion to close the executive session: Danny Maxwell
Second: David Duckett
Vote: 5:0

All aye votes and the executive session ended at 7:20 p.m.
(Copy of executive session affidavit filed in Attachment to Minutes Book #9-6)

10. Adjournment

Motion to adjourn the meeting: Danny Maxwell
Second: David Duckett

Vote: 5:0

The meeting adjourned at 7:21 p.m.

Jimmy Hooper, Chairman

County Clerk

>k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k >k 3k 3k 3k 3k >k %k 3k 5k 3k %k %k %k >k 5k 3k %k %k %k 5k 5k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 5k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3%k 3k %k %k %k %k 5k 3k %k %k %k %k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 3k 3k %k %k %k 3%k 5k 3k %k %k %k 5% 3 3k %k %k %k %k >k %k %k k ¥





Minutes Page 1 of 9

Glynn County- Summary Minutes

MINUTES
REGULAR MEETING
GLYNN COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
HISTORIC GLYNN COUNTY COURTHOUSE
701 “G” STREET, 2™ FLOOR, COMMISSIONERS’ MEETING CHAMBERS
THURSDAY, MARCH 19, 2015 AT 6:00 PM

PRESENT: Dale Provenzano, Chairman, District 2
Richard Strickland, Vice Chairman, District 3
Michael Browning, Commissioner, District 1
Bill Brunson, Commissioner, District 4
Allen Booker, Commissioner, District 5
Mark Stambaugh, Commissioner, At Large Post 1
Bob Coleman, Commissioner, At Large Post 2

ALSO PRESENT: Alan Ours, County Administrator
Aaron Mumford, County Attorney
Cindee Overstreet, County Clerk

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE

PUBLIC COMMENT PERIOD

Julian Smith spoke regarding agenda item 7 and traffic and parking on St. Simons Island.
John Dow spoke regarding the Village Creek boat ramp and parking area, the parking along Lord
Avenue, and a landscape plan on East Beach causeway.

COMMISSION PRESENTATIONS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS

Chairman Provenzano announced a proclamation honoring the Brunswick High School Basketball
Team who won the 2015 State Championship.

PROCLAMATION RECOGNIZING THE
BRUNSWICK HIGH SCHOOL PIRATES BASKETBALL TEAM'’S
WINNING THE GEORGIA STATE CHAMPIONSHIP
WHEREAS, the citizens, staff, and commissioners of Glynn County express to the coaches and the members of
the Brunswick High School Basketball Team our sincere congratulations for winning the Georgia State
Championship; and
WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners recognizes Brunswick High School Basketball Team members Darius
Lampkin, Jaylen Jackson, Zach Moore, Nigel Lawson, Jabril Heck, Skylar Baggs, Matthony Mangram, Roger
Davis, Lamar Beckham, Elijah Alston, Kymani Dunham, Michael Bostic, DaQuan Humphries, Chris Reed, and
Danijah Gammage for their accomplishments, hard work, dedication, perseverance and love of basketball, and
WHEREAS, the Brunswick High Pirates Basketball Team, under Head Coach Chris Turner, Assistant Coach Scott
Ginn, Principal Toriano Gilbert, Athletic Director Steve Waters, and Athletic Coordinator Marlowe
Hinson is to be recognized and honored for their outstanding 2015 basketball season; and
WHEREAS, by its extraordinary efforts, this dynamic team progressed achieving the state championship title
and ending the final game against Allatoona with a score of 49-32; and

http://www.glynncounty.org/DocumentCenter/View/48056 5/7/2015





Minutes

Page 2 of 9

WHEREAS, the excellent performance, devotion, and commitment of these young men, along with their
coaching staff, have proven to be a source of admiration and inspiration to the citizens of Glynn County; and
WHEREAS, Glynn County is proud of the State Championship the team has earned and the honor they have
brought to our community by their good sportsmanship and inspired team play.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT PROCLAIMED, by the Glynn County Board of Commissioners that it congratulates the
Brunswick High School Basketball Team and its coaches for their outstanding accomplishment.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, | set my hand this 19th day of March, 2015.

PUBLIC HEARING — Alcoholic Beverage License

Consider the issuance of a license for a 2015 alcoholic beverage license for Sportsman
Package Store, 4198 Norwich Street Ext, Brunswick, GA. The license is to sell distilled spirits,
malt beverages and wine not for consumption on premises. Ramesh Patel, licensee.
(Occupation Tax/Chief Doering) REPORT

Ramesh Patel, licensee, was present at the meeting as required by ordinance. Police Chief
Matt Doering said the applicant met the requirements for consideration of issuance of the license.
This item was opened for public comment, yet no one addressed the Board.

A motion was made by Commissioner Strickland and seconded by Commissioner Browning to
approve the issuance of a 2015 alcoholic beverage license for Sportsman Package Store. The
motion carried unanimously.

Consider the issuance of a 2015 alcoholic beverage license for offsite catering for Copper Pig,
704 Mall Blvd., Brunswick, GA. The license is to sell distilled spirits, malt beverages and wine
for consumption off premises of a restaurant. Sunday sales permitted. This is a new 2015
license. Thomas Jones, licensee. (Occupation Tax/Chief Doering) REPORT

Thomas Jones, licensee, was present at the meeting as required by ordinance. Police Chief
Matt Doering said the applicant met the requirements for consideration of issuance of the license.
This item was opened for public comment, yet no one addressed the Board.

A motion was made by Commissioner Browning and seconded by Commissioner Stambaugh
to approve the issuance of a 2015 alcoholic beverage license for offsite catering for Copper
Pig. The motion carried unanimously.

Consider the issuance of a 2015 alcoholic beverage license for Blue Martini Bar & Grill, 360
Mall Blvd, Brunswick, GA. The license is to sell distilled spirits, malt beverages and wine for
consumption on premises of a restaurant. Sunday sales permitted. This is a new 2015
license. Ricardo Hurtado, licensee. (Occupation Tax/Chief Doering) REPORT

Ricardo Hurtado, licensee, was present at the meeting as required by ordinance. Police Chief
Matt Doering said the applicant met the requirements for consideration of issuance of the license.
This item was opened for public comment, yet no one addressed the Board.

A motion was made by Commissioner Brunson and seconded by Commissioner Coleman to
approve the issuance of a 2015 alcoholic beverage license for Blue Martini Bar & Grill. The
motion carried unanimously.

http://www.glynncounty.org/DocumentCenter/View/48056 5/7/2015





Minutes Page 3 of 9

CONSENT AGENDA — General Business

4. Approved the minutes of the regular meeting held March 5, 2015, subject to any necessary
corrections. (C. Overstreet)

5. WSV2995 —7141 Scott Everett Road: Approved the issuance of a water and sewer variance,
as outlined in Section 606.1 of the Glynn County Subdivision Regulations, for a 1.270-acre
portion of a 4.73-acre parcel, zoned FA (Forest Agricultural) located on Scott Everett Road.
The closest water and sewer connections are located over 2,000 feet from this property.
Parcel ID: 02-01418. Casey Smith, applicant and agent for Jimmy Smith. (D. Hainley) REPORT
Resolution #R-12-15

6. Authorized the release of Requests for Bids for a bike/multipurpose trail study consultant.
This begins the process to retain the services of a planning firm to analyze the existing and
projected bike and pedestrian demands. (D. Hainley) REPORT

7. Authorized the release of Requests for Bids for a St. Simons Island traffic study consultant.
This begins the process to retain the services of a traffic engineering firm to analyze the
existing and projected traffic on the island. (D. Hainley) REPORT

8. Appointed R. Wayne Johnson to the Board of Governors of the Brunswick and Glynn County
Development Authority to fill the unexpired term of Harold Baxter, Jr., (who resigned
effective January 1, 2015), beginning on the date of his appointment and ending the later of
July 31, 2016, or until his successor is appointed. REPORT Resolution #R-13-15

9. Approved the nomination of Keith Crusan to serve on the Coastal Area District Development
Authority (CADDA) Board. The CADDA Board and Coastal Regional Commission (CRC) will
make the final appointment. Mr. Crusan was the only applicant. This 3-year term begins in
May. REPORT

10.  Appointed Paul Fisher to serve another term on the Glynn County Zoning Appeals Board. This
term begins April 1, 2015, and ends March 31, 2019. REPORT

11. Approved an Agreement for use of GIS Software with the City of Brunswick and the Joint
Water and Sewer Commission (JWSC) to allow these entities to utilize Glynn County’s GIS
software. (W. Worley) REPORT

12.  Approved an agreement with QPublic (dba The Schneider Corporation) for integrated damage
assessment model web based service in the amount of $3,000 with funding provided by the

FY16 operating budget. (R. Nyers) REPORT

CONSENT AGENDA — Finance Committee

13. Received the monthly Workers Compensation Report. (O. Reed) REPORT

http://www.glynncounty.org/DocumentCenter/View/48056 5/7/2015





Minutes

14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

22.

23.

Page 4 of 9

Declared certain unusable items as surplus and approved the disposal of these items in the
best interest of the County. (FC Vote: 2-0) (R. Grolemund) REPORT

Authorized the Recreation Department to advertise a public hearing to increase the fees
charged and add two new participation options at the Neptune Fun Zone. (FC Vote: 2-0) (W.
Davis) REPORT

Authorized the acceptance of two, 1987 AM General Hummers and a 1992 Harsco-BMY,
5-ton truck donated by GEMA. (FC Vote: 2-0) (N. Jump) REPORT

Authorized the acceptance of a 2015 Ford F150 Police Package Truck donated by the Darien
Police Department. (FC Vote: 2-0) (N. Jump) REPORT

Authorized acceptance of two 2015 Georgia County Internship Program grants from the
Association County Commissioners of Georgia (ACCG) Civic Affairs Foundation totaling
$4,348, which will allow the Finance Department and the Human Resources Department to
hire summer interns.(FC Vote: 2-0) (T. Miller) REPORT

Approved the Cancellation of Promissory Note and Release of Security Interest for the
Economic Development Revolving Loan to Glynco Machine Company, Inc. (FC Vote: 2-0) (T.
Miller) REPORT

Approved a request from Charles Cole, attorney for Distinctive Housing Solutions, that the
following taxes be waived:

Parcel Tax Year Total Due
03-05595 2011 $2,377.93
2010 $2,580.97
03-18946 2011 $1,964.83
2010 $2,130.27
2009 $2,274.19
2008 $3,062.44
03-02333 2010 $9,593.11
03-14387 2011 $5,456.51
2010 $5,929.84. (FC Vote: 2-0) (F. Dees) REPORT

Denied a request from Nicole Bagley, representing the Brenn Foundation, that penalties and
interest paid for tax year 2014 on Parcel #04-00216 in the amount of $796.85, and parcel
#04-0223 in the amount of $771.96 be refunded. (FC Vote: 2-0) (F. Dees) REPORT

Denied a request from Mitul Patel, Welcome Hotels of Brunswick, that penalties and interest
paid for tax years 2011-2013 on PP#156561-1 in the amount of $1,029.61 be refunded. (FC
Vote: 2-0) (F. Dees) REPORT

Denied a request from Jaye Parsons that interest paid for tax year 2014 on parcel #06-0549 in
the amount of $55.53 be refunded. (FC Vote: 2-0) (F. Dees) REPORT

http://www.glynncounty.org/DocumentCenter/View/48056 5/7/2015





Minutes

24.

25.

26.

27.

28.

29.

30.

31.

32.

Page 5 of 9

Approved the corrections and exemptions to the digest as recommended by the Board of
Assessors and the Chief Appraiser at their Thursday, February 5, 2015, meeting with
clarification that this does not approve a tax refund. (FC Vote: 2-0) (R. Glisson) REPORT

Approved the corrections and exemptions to the digest as recommended by the Board of
Assessors and the Chief Appraiser at their Thursday, February 19, 2015 meeting with
clarification that this does not approve a tax refund. (FC Vote: 2-0) (R. Glisson) REPORT

Approved a budget amendment to use $20,000 from the Drug Abuse, Treatment, and
Education Fund (DATE) fund balance to be transferred to the Drug Court Scholarship Fund.
(FC Vote: 2-0) (S. Kelley) REPORT

Authorized a budget increase in the amount of $10,000 to purchase a rugged terrain vehicle
(RTV) for daily trash removal on the beaches of St. Simons with funding to be provided by the
Accommodations Excise Tax Fund fund balance. (FC Vote: 2-0) (W. Davis) REPORT

Authorized a budget increase in the amount of $32,750 to cover operating costs in the Police
Department’s Animal Control program budget with funding to be provided by the General
Fund fund balance. (FC Vote: 2-0) (M. Doering) REPORT

Approved the personnel contracts with the University System of Georgia’s (UGA) Cooperative
Extension Office to extend the County Ag Agent contract and include the Cooperative
Extension Coordinator position through June 30, 2016. (FC Vote: 2-0) (A. Ours) REPORT

Approved the issuance of a purchase order for one Dodge Charger pursuit vehicle to Akins
Ford Dodge Jeep Chrysler in the amount of $25,214.36 with funding in the amount of
$1,702.99 provided by the Capital Projects Fund. (FC Vote: 2-0) (N. Jump) REPORT

Awarded the July 4, 2015 fireworks show to J&M Displays for $35,000 with funding provided
by the FY15 operating budget and the administrator’s contingency. (FC Vote: 2-0) (T. Miller)
REPORT

Awarded the bid for replacing the roof at Fire Station 1 to Brazos Ureathan, Inc. in the
amount of $71,317 with funding in the amount of $42,750 to be provided by the FY15 Fire
Department Budget and $28,567 to be provided from the Fire Fund fund balance. (FC Vote:
2-0) (S. Gardner) REPORT

33——Authorize staff to issue a solicitation for the architectural and engineering services (A&E) and

34.

upgrades to the Animal Control Building, 4765 US Highway 17 N, with funding provided by
the General Fund fund balance. (FC Vote: 2-0) (B. Mauney) This item was removed from the
consent agenda at the request of Commissioner Coleman. REPORT

Authorized the Fire Department to have the Joint Water and Sewer Commission (JWSC)
complete the hook-up to public water for Fire Station 6 based on the submitted estimate of
$6,137.84 along with an additional amount not to exceed $800 to make the connection to

http://www.glynncounty.org/DocumentCenter/View/48056 5/7/2015





Minutes

Page 6 of 9

the station with funding to be provided by the Fire Fund fund balance. (FC Vote: 2-0) (S.
Gardner) REPORT

CONSENT AGENDA — Pension Committee

35.

Approved the Glynn County Defined Benefits Pension Plan Investment Policy Statement (PC
Vote 9-0) REPORT

A motion was made by Commissioner Strickland and seconded by Commissioner Booker to approve

all items on the consent agenda, except item 33 which was pulled for discussion. The motion carried

unanimously.

ITEMS REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA FOR DISCUSSION

33.

Authorize staff to issue a solicitation for the architectural and engineering services (A&E) and
upgrades to the Animal Control Building, 4765 US Highway 17 N, with funding provided by
the General Fund fund balance. (FC Vote: 2-0) (B. Mauney) REPORT

A motion was made by Commissioner Coleman and seconded by Commissioner Stambaugh
to authorize staff to issue a solicitation for the A&E services and upgrades to the Animal
Control Building. The motion carried unanimously.

GENERAL BUSINESS

36.

38.

Consider an amendment to the Glynn County Code of Ordinances, Glynn County, Georgia,
Chapter 2-3, revising the Liquor, Malt Beverages and Wine Ordinance. REPORT

A motion was made by Commissioner Strickland and seconded by Commissioner Stambaugh
to approve the amendment to the Glynn County Code of Ordinances, Section 2-3-16 of the
Liquor, Malt Beverage and Wine Ordinance of Glynn County to provide additional guidance
and instruction on the method of measurement in Subsection b) pertaining to the required
distance between a package store and an area zoned for residential uses, to add a subsection
i) to provide for an exception to the required distance between a package store and an area
zoned for residential uses under limited circumstances, and for other purposes. The motion
carried unanimously. Ordinance #0-2015-03

Consider awarding the bid for ADA compliance of Glynn County Selden Park, 100 Genoa
Martin Drive, to the lowest responsive bidder, A&M Builders & Erectors of Brunswick, GA in
the amount of $241,845 with funding to be provided by the General Fund fund balance. (FC
Vote: 2-0) (B. Mauney) REPORT

A motion was made by Commissioner Strickland and seconded by Commissioner Coleman to
approve the award of the bid. The motion carried unanimously.

Consider awarding the bid for the ADA compliance of the Selden Park playground equipment
to the lowest responsive bidder, Southern Playgrounds, Inc. of Marietta, GA in the amount of

http://www.glynncounty.org/DocumentCenter/View/48056 5/7/2015





Minutes

39.

40.

41.

Page 7 of 9

$115,680 with funding to be provided by the General Fund fund balance. (FC Vote: 2-0) (B.
Mauney) REPORT

A motion was made by Commissioner Brunson and seconded by Commissioner Coleman to
approve the award of the bid. The motion carried unanimously.

Consider awarding the bid for the Georgia Department of Transportation’s 2015 Local
Maintenance & Improvement Grant (LMIG) for resurfacing and restriping of county roads to
Seaboard Construction Company of Brunswick, GA, the lowest responsive and responsible
bidder, in the amount of $1,175,831 with funding from 4580.54390.LMIG in the amount of
$900,000 and $275,831 from Capital Projects Fund fund balance. (FC Vote: 2-0) (D. Austin)
REPORT

A motion was made by Commissioner Strickland and seconded by Commissioner Browning to
approve the award of the bid. The motion carried unanimously.

Consider awarding a bid to Lindsay Precast in the amount of $506,706 to furnish the Concrete
10’x4’ Box culvert for the Canal Road Improvement project subject to the “Canal Crossing
Development Project Resolutions” conditions being met. (FC Vote: 2-0) (D. Hainley)
REPORT RESOLUTIONS

A motion was made by Commissioner Brunson and seconded by Commissioner Coleman to
approve the award of the bid. The motion carried unanimously.

Consider awarding a bid to East Coast Asphalt, LLC in the amount of $2,919,440.60 to
perform the Canal Road Improvement project subject to the “Canal Crossing Development
Project Resolutions” conditions being met. (FC Vote: 2-0) (D. Hainley) REPORT RESOLUTIONS

A motion was made by Commissioner Strickland and seconded by Commissioner Booker to
approve the award of the bid. The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC HEARING — Appeal of Alcoholic Beverage License Denial

42.

43.

Conduct a public hearing and consider Parin Patel’s appeal regarding the Board of
Commissioners’ February 5, 2015, denial of his alcoholic beverage license application for
Parin Patel, LLC 6133 New Jesup Hwy., Brunswick, GA. The application is for a license to sell
distilled spirits, malt beverages and wine not for consumption on premises. (Occupation
Tax/Chief Doering) REPORT

Doug Adams, attorney for Mr. Patel, asked the Board to defer this item to the next meeting.

A motion was made by Commissioner Strickland and seconded by Commissioner Stambaugh
to defer this item to the Board’s April 2, 2015, meeting. The motion carried unanimously.

Conduct a public hearing and consider David Hamby’s appeal regarding the Board of
Commissioners” March 5, 2015, denial of his alcoholic beverage license application for
Hamby’s By Air Package, 134 Retreat Plaza, Unit A, St. Simons Island, GA. The application is

http://www.glynncounty.org/DocumentCenter/View/48056 5/7/2015





Minutes Page 8 of 9

for a license to sell distilled spirits, malt beverages and wine not for consumption on
premises. (Occupation Tax/Chief Doering) REPORT

This application was denied on March 5, 2015, because the applicant’s property was
within 200 yards of residential properties using the straight line measurement between the
proposed location of the package store and the residential area behind the shopping center.

County Attorney Aaron Mumford advised that since the Board had adopted an
amendment to the alcohol ordinance earlier in the meeting, that ordinance was in place and
should be followed for this hearing. Since there is a natural, physical, or permanent barrier
between the proposed location of the package store and the residential area behind the
shopping center, the actual distance of travel on the ground could be used to measure the
distance. The distance of travel between the proposed package store location and the
residential locations is greater than 900 feet; therefore, the license could be issued.

This item was opened for public comment and David Hamby, Garrett Meader,
attorney for Mr. Hamby, and Robert Shoreman asked for the license to be issued.

A motion was made by Commissioner Coleman and seconded by Commissioner Strickland to
approve the issuance of the alcoholic beverage license for Hamby’s By Air Package. The
motion carried unanimously.

EXECUTIVE SESSION/POST EXECUTIVE SESSION ACTION

A motion was made by Commissioner Browning and seconded by Commissioner Coleman to adjourn
to executive session to discuss pending litigation. The motion carried unanimously.

BACK IN SESSION

A motion was made by Commissioner Strickland and seconded by Commissioner Brunson to adjourn
executive session and enter regular session. The motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Commissioner Strickland and seconded by Commissioner Browning to
approve the executive session minutes of March 5, 2015. The motion carried unanimously.

A motion was made by Commissioner Strickland and seconded by Commissioner Stambaugh to
approve the County Attorney’s recommendations regarding pending litigation. The motion carried

unanimously.

:I'here being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 8:05 p.m.

Dale Provenzano, Chairman
Board of Commissioners
Glynn County, Georgia

Attest:

http://www.glynncounty.org/DocumentCenter/View/48056 5/7/2015





Minutes Page 9 of 9

Cindee S. Overstreet, Clerk

http://www.glynncounty.org/DocumentCenter/View/48056 5/7/2015





Oconee County- Summary Minutes

o SR M Sl

filE Cdt Siew awer=s Teas [hl:

73 i hresHuwzil & Cltiaz Wecsre of bspet. Hlowoss=dbe e i | el 3l e ey -

MEETING DATE AGENDAS | MINUTES VIDEOS !
JAmmaTy £, 2y AGENDA MINITIS VIDKL
Jammary 22723, Planging NOTICD MINUTES VIDED
Jaumary 27, 200 AGEYDA MINUTES YIDEC
Februars ), w015 AGENDA MINUTES \IDED

Tebrars 16, a5 Wtk KATICE MINUT=S VIDED
Tebruar 18, 2015 Wark NOTICE MINUTZS VIDED

February 23, 2005 Work NOTICE MINUTZS VIDED

Febmnars 44, wnR AGEN DA MINUTES YIDEC
Wares s g AGEDA MINLTES VIDEC
Marel1 9, 2015 Called MOTICE MINUTES VIDED
Waresi 16, 15 Ridger NOTICE MINLTES VIDEC
Mare 17, 2017 Budget HOTICE MINUTES VIDED
W 18, 23 lndget NOTICE MINLTES YIDED
Marea 19, 2015 Called NOTICE MINUTES VIDEC
Ware?t 23, 2003 Callked MOTICE MINLTES WIDED
Wares 11, 201 AGEY DA MINLTES

A7, 2007






e Squrde Selting West ng o tva Oeoree Conekty Neand v Cummissoners was hele an
Tueseay, FeEAry 24, 2015 ak 700 om in che Corrrrisgion Meetnsg Chambsas ot oo Coonea
Causty Courhoiss

Chaimnar Melelr Davis
Comaiasic nar ) e Lk
Conmigsicicer W F "Hokas? Wilkus
Cam nigsicr2r Mark Savan

wWernbors Frosend:

wamhers Ahseni Semmissiar=r John Canisl!

SiaiT Fmeent Swarrinist-ative Sficer Jaff Benka
Cusnby Clark Jzne Grestqouse
G ly Aboiney Danie’ Havgood

Finar e lrérlor Wes Goddings

Fa-kz ard Iacraation Direclor Johr Ganter
Lt ty O rector Cans TF o s

Pualic \Wio:kz2 Director Emil Hestara

Exacutiva Ae3 ataryDepucy lark <athy i layes
GPEHEE Admin amrazer Dar Flarders

Modiy Prasant Hlake (3 ks, The Gogage Enle prize

Cihicrean Divis baagsn be nesting wita a Morant of S ence Adminish ative 2fice: Jaff Benko
e £92 F éxllér of Mlogiznca, He nowae fist Coreorizsionar n kel was stoeding 3 Family aven:
oLl of ten

Approval of the Agenas: o weier oy Sor—zsicnar _uks and 3econd by CoFmissions
Wilkas. the agznea “er the Fabraare 22 2015 rmiceting wae u - animoushy aporevec s submilbe:d.

Commrissioners Remarks:  Chairnan g s woancanoed that s Geceogia County Clarks
fssaciation had racerly eleded Courty Cleee Jae Gieghousa Pasider’-Slzct sne Exscut v
Aggsig abDupdy Clark Batky Hayze as Treasure: for a2r Wi lern The Boasd axpressed the -
appracikbr ur tisir sarica.

Citfzen merharks: Mur,

Broavhand Service Pregenfation: Bran Thompsca praaeqted infannanicr -egarding
broadband e2rvice provicked Ly e Cily o” Monroa, Ae espained asve-al cplions foe 9 0ac auns
selvico e Coa vea Cou sty resideaeas 10 5iing like e miz-oczll tecane 2gy. Considesstans for
Aistallatior: ©f 9= fizer ancric: equinr-ant =re zamrg 2oL Tergr s ano sxpense of inatallaticn.
M: Thurnpeon aoted that = cordracl was rat requiresl e Leos of te zevze. Zocing
“ardiemeals ane wsas 1o be served wil be A2 dl-zr revieweri

Eotla Waatn Hamaling Pormit — frart Landfl: Pubd o wWarks Dirgctar |l - beshars, provicad
2n querviaw of tnz ~aw PR armendime -t that requirse exislivg Tast wastz andtlls o okwie a
gite specific &0 waz e handlirg perii. He reconnended thal &clantiz Caast Soagal ng L
swa-dec’ be zontract for the areparadicr: < ihe design and eperasioral plass -2qu -=d e the
permit, nod tooexceed SY2 2500 1 was Fatesd Lwt Lhis wiould be ar Labudgetec Ceneral Funil
capcndicuna dua toibe change i regu atay resinreneanly,

Hy consensos b ikzmowid b alaces coche Cerasnt Agreada ke Wascs 3, 2006,

Flacal Folfey - Local Wangor Deffaition:  Fnance Directar Was (2adygs rovewsd 3
propozesd amedimer; o he Figes! P, oy o dafine & loca wenda:. b renar - amded Lhas thae
the wandor “awe a cocanty acdivss, wvalic boz ness iceqss, 8t least 23% nf he yenoa's
BIMpEoy2as e withit the cosly, and nava 3 oariag relalionship with A bank acaled in e
courty. The sendae wnli:l be peleed o affirn in wiifing to the Finaroe Depadment thal gy
mee: t-2 "aeal vendo definitine

Drizoizsic 1 fallowisd raga-ding the surer ] policy thad allews 2 loca: vancar hat is witain 5% 0
tz Iewest ovaral oid euppied by a ron-lesal veador 1o nalch the lowas® Bie acoplied by a non-
el wendor, Taz Bosd wi' revieww this oalicy fedelenvine § the 8% prov sion skould Be
g,

By eogansus, this tor will be flazed on the March 3 #M5 aosnda o actior,

e e o ta

ERE YR S





Mntos . Page Teo
Fabrvary 84, P15

HIYAL Replacemeant - Marmtan ©, Michael Park: FParke arel . decieqlian Director Joh - Gert -y
revigwsd e caly rasposer bid soaivad oo rep scemers o e Sanrcn Baildicg HWsS
systam at Fama~ G Michasl Fasi, | e recorrmended that the cansrel e swesedac o Michas!

:ating and A0 in ke amaunt of $43 B33, | ~abed that ke exist o svster will b wograded
fror. 3 ¢ corditonicg only to a Fealing, «cntilatios, and air cans 1enms systern, This will 2llow
Toi remcval of the existing c.mdatad gas Feulors, Th £ espendiure W™ o8 pazd 1900 SPLOST
I,

By aorasnsug, Lhis de- will be plased on the Canser Anencs Sor Marck 22005,

Hay Removal Betuorandum of Agraemenf - Recky Brapel LAS Site: Ulivy Direotar 1nns
Tnomae areseried 2 Bomorandum of Agreement with 2eanie Tho-32 for hay remova; a: the
Roddy Eranal | A% silg. Tho roroval of hay 9 requires pes e Vogotatve Wenagement Plas
for the L&S.

Jusing oub = comment, $Ass Fage g rad aboud testing of e muna ouels of e Iay
Farssted fram the | A8 LMLy Dimcier Tromes etated thar the sgresseni o uines Sonnie
Tho—as to have the nirrate leveis of (ke may wostad before 1ie 2o .

By wansznses F= itam v 1ha placee on ke Coowent Age-da for March 5, 201%

Traffle Calipirg fevicas Intevpovermmentsal Agreerant - Municipatifies: CoLty Atansy
Daniel Haygood evicwod ar Intergowvsmmeal Acreement 1or i, ation snd “1aintenancs of
taffo caim qg e gz withy tva mupsicisalizies of Sizaap Dedar.. Barth Hig~ Shosle, and
Wiatkiney k2. He noved thal Lhe municipalitiss neve the g ta ool afic on coundy foada
wit~in ‘heir city limits an:d hat o 32-dzy weten nofice muet be presacesd oy e e nicipal 1y
becra the t-sffic ca'ring dewizes e nelallad. Courdy &dierasy Havgod:) -l toat tha za:e
taear pern wou'd nes alowe e uss 0 racar by t-a Sheriffa Depatnent o enlocemerd o
=a2ec lins an any resds whes thay e o jnstalleo.

By curscnsus, this tar will Be pacad nn the Conse:t Sgznea “or Wanch 2. 2015

Convevanes of Easements — MoNufl Creelr Sewor Connector, Phase | o anby Arcrasy
Caniel Haynaol requestad che Boare codfr errveyasos of casameris fror 5t Man's
Highla~l Hus Ine. wod Evelyn and Frank Cordy far Mabdoll Gy, Soyes Gerneator, Plrass |,
He natec itat add el eascincnes for tha MeMuott Sreek Sewe Canrecle prozot cosld be
addedic the March 4 2015 aqunda actan if the tHe asanch wwes comp <bed.

2y consarauz, taie item will a2 plosed ontha Canzant Ageada Far Mamh 3, 2013,

Conveparce of Right-of Way - GraSeiani Homes. (LC: Coanty Biramesy | Jamel -kyygond

requestee the 2oard coof om coeweance ol ignl-ofeeay fram GC-Ie ant Hares, 100
yZrucdaven Suadivision. Phaae .

By ronsers, s Ihiz jiem w28 placec! on -2 Soasent agedk 1o Maich 3 2045

Mareh 3 2045 Adebiefy: Counsy Cleck Jave Cresthousze resd tas agenda fortaz March 2. 2045
malirg.

Exacufive Sesafon: O medion by Danvissioner Luke ard sacard By Coreeizsigng) Sakorn,
tne Board uranimeas’y veied eadin o inly Excowtiva Sessico at 2:25 porr. ta discuss cis sl
uf woparty. Mo action wae 124&n 1 Fyanilbie Sosson,

On mnedion By Commissioner Sawea ane zacans iy Gornissioner Wilkes, the Saard adjaurre:
Fuziygliee Bession al 558 oam Dnomot’an oy Coniniss ong- Le<e ard zecond by
werrissicnzr Wilkes. <he Boane sdjou -nea baro a2y lar Sussicr.

T-are k=ing an lalhg: gusiness. on moicn by Carmiss anes Wikes and seccad by
Cemr asicar Sawn o, e mociira waz acjouraed at 843 poe.

.l"'-’---".‘ll £t /; s T -.-_:I"'-. .If:
e Z "'; 2 - f--. G (r l‘;‘&a‘: ;:}"-‘:éﬁ%': f;fy:;f:{f --J
}; _nty Cl Zha rran

gy ' 4

- A e e —
,é:fmﬁém o
[RERT &






& Work Sasman ol e Doonee County Saard ol Curmmissicnere was e an llanc'ay, Fabeuary
23, 2016 st o i jhe Grard Ju oy Roos @ ke Ooones Sounty Sou Atayss,

Meinlors Sresant: Chairmar Melvir s
Commisaicoard M1 ke
Cernmissicrar John Dane |
Cintnmissiorer W, E. * Bulbert wilkos
nmrmissioner M50k S axan

Bial Frazant: Ao qigtataee O oor deff Be ako
Courly S erk Jane Gioatausa
Counzy Steeney Danic. Haygead
Stratag = ard Lang larg: Planning Jirecar Wavhe Provost
Pub 2 Wiz-ga Giractar il Beshzra

ey Mrsan ) tAMCORTS C rector Brod O2-iHir
FAMSORTES Tranepeaticy. Zlanrer Sherry MeDuff e
RIAZORTS Aszodiste Tras=nanaliun F annes Cherie Wanim

onis Fregent Michasl Prochzska, ™ e Doones Entampize

Chairnar Javis celled the meesding e ordar.

MAZORTE Dirscto: Srad Gefin eeplzines tha b2 Kadisan Allizrs-Clarks, Connee Ragional
Trangamlalior  Sudy (MASSCH S wee a fadesslly manialed mciropolizar  planie ny
Cgan Fag. MAZORTS T-anspotaton Plzane- Bher-y Mol Me f2soibee <ha peooed.re far
eelactiar, Al zafion, asd asaicnmest Al esimates axpetss ‘o MASORTS Liojacts that a-e
inzluct=d *n the Lorsy Rsnge T:anspoitanan Yan ane tna Treneporatics |~ uuwsmsrl Prog-am
[TIF). Sha nesec il o praject canncd sopear in ke TI2 6 1is rot included nshe: Lorg Rangs
Transpartst on Mane

b, WMeDx fie ewpisined tal WACORTS coirsists of a '=rimicul Coordirat ag Commites ane
Policy Corrrrities. The Teahrueal Commrites 2 8 recor~eniling by bo taz Pooov Carnmlles:,
e Pulicy Som— e must 2pRrowe peojects bafors sy ace sart Lo GICT far considerstion,

Sremtagic ane Long Ranges Planring |Jirsor Wiayne Prowost ceviaesd Ooonee Coonby
MALOR™ S preyeacs included in the Long | #ahge Transpedaiicn Plar z2nd tva TI2. Ha axalsired
*hat funeng o' MASCRTS projese sre cnmp ek and thal the peiarty of -he mujess iz sunjedt o
change. W: =qwust cxpained the histane of ke Czninls Bodge Road sstension a-nd tha
Oari=lle Srdes Roal wideing projecta. He fesls hat those proscts sne interds Lo orova
trarspartaton iszass 9 bal woa. A& projection nf pessitle trafic scenariog i the Durills
Bridgo Rlesd ares basad upe guson: zoning was suggesied,

150 asien fallowed] regandicg Fangplalion modeling, Fopulshen projsct ons, ke lend s
Flan_ esling rafiic weome. 2uey o fhars Danspetalion sceqarics ir e Dumiclls Brdge Resd
ares, a7l wallic convems on Eape 2eidge Parkwy,

Chairnzn Davie anrauncod toat L2 Deniells Bridas [3uad sxension and she Danlells Bidye:
Raad widening F-aject Frag-ewank Agreamante vl he consincroe by the Bos A atthe Aol 7,
2015 mest 1.

The: conssne.te of 2 Saard wis Prl the Wark Seagics pravalsly soadl'ad - Februany Y6,
ZM3 mas no: needes ard amper nelilicaton woule be aosted

Mo actlan seas walkien cuning the messh g

Thera azing =a -2 business. the mest A was adivlnee a2 5227 pr.

_(" Y B f-/_ ;,.r-“': . - L . ,_,a-"':-
i L PrE o PSS e W
e T et 'ij“’w-}wx_, ﬁ{?ﬁi"%ﬁ’-ﬂ#e L
I._{gnunz:.r Clek’ Cha fman
£
J"’q

¥

R (f,!mfii' r\ii.? -r‘f.E{/_ﬁ
3






Hall County Summary Minutes

HALL COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
VOTING MEETING SUMMARY MINUTES
Hall County Government Center 2,4 Floor
2875 Browns Bridge Road, Gainesville, GA 30504
April 23, 2015 — 6:00 p.m.

Call to Order

Chairman Mecum called the meeting to order at 6:04 p.m.

Present

Chairman Richard Mecum and Commissioners Kathy Cooper, Billy Powell, Scott Gibbs
and Jeff Stowe

Also present were County Administrator Randy Knighton, Assistant County

Administrator Marty Nix, Commission Clerk Lisa Ritchie and County Attorney Bill
Blalock

. Approve Agenda
Motion by Commissioner Stowe, to approve the Agenda with the following amendment:

e remove item 7.j. from the Consent Agenda

seconded by Commissioner Powell and voted, unanimously, to approve the Agenda as
amended.

Invocation: Pastor Mike Taylor, Pastor of Flat Creek Baptist Church/Volunteer
Chaplain with Hall County Fire Services

. Pledge of Allegiance: Led by Reid Mock, Life Scout, Flowery Branch Boy Scout Troop
Number 228

. Presentations
a. Proclamation and Presentation - Reid Mock, Life Scout
Commissioner Cooper presented the Proclamation.

Reid presented his Eagle Scout project which was a map/sign for a trail that is currently

Page 1 of 7





unmarked at Williams Mill Greenspace Park.

Commissioner Powell stated that funding for the Eagle Scout project is the responsibility
of the Scout to raise. Reid said his expenses to produce this project would be between
$360.00 and $550.00.

b. Proclamation proclaiming April 19 through April 25 as National Crime Victims’
Rights Week

Commissioner Powell presented the Proclamation to Shannon Hughs, Rape Response,
and Stephanie Woodard, Solicitor General.

Ms. Woodward expressed her appreciation for the many agencies designed to help
victims, citizens and the Board of Commissioners for their support.

6. Public Comment — Agenda Items Only (2 minutes per speaker/20 minutes

maximum)

Public Comments were taken during the actual Agenda items.

Motion by Commissioner Stowe, seconded by Commissioner Powell and voted,
unanimously, to approve the Consent Agenda, with the amendment, as approved during
the adoption of the Agenda.

7. Consent Agenda

Approve April 9, 2015 Voting Meeting Minutes

Approve April 6, 2015 Executive Session Minutes

Approve April 6, 2015 Special Called Meeting Minutes

Approve April 6, 2015 Work Session Minutes

Approve Intergovernmental Agreement with the City of Flowery Branch to

conduct the Special Election — June 16, 2015

Approve authorization for County Attorney to proceed with the collection of

$85,440.00 Irrevocable Letter of Credit for Sidewalks in Mossy Creek

Subdivision. Commission y istrict 3.

g. Approve proposed 2015 Local Resurfacing Program for 24.89 miles of
resurfacing on 64 various County roads. Commission y istricts 1, 2, 3 & 4.

h. Approved Change Order #2 and Memorandum of Understanding to contract

between Hall County and Atlantis Commercial Group, Inc. for the purchase,
operation, and maintenance of a Kleeman MS15z Screen in conjunction with the
Candler Road Phase I Redevelopment, at a cost of $614,670, established in a daily
rate as per the Memorandum of Understanding, and authorize Chairman to
execute document(s). Commission District 3.

1.  Approve RFP# 35-019 — C.I. Fire Alarm System & Appurtenances

- ApproveEB-059 Mhite Horse-Creek Road Improvemen
NOTE: This item was removed during the adoption of the Agenda.

k. Approve IFB 060-35 — Playground Equipment at East Hall Community Center

oo o

=

Page 2 of 7





1. Approve IFB 061-35 — Traffic Control Supplies

-1. Approve IFB 059-35 — White Horse Creek Road Improvements
NOTE: Item moved from the Consent Agenda during the adoption of the Agenda.

Motion by Commissioner Stowe, seconded by Commissioner Powell and voted, 4 to 1,
to table item 7-1 until the May 28, 2015 Commission Meeting.

VOTE =4 to 1

Commissioner Kathy Cooper — Aye
Commissioner Billy Powell — Aye
Chairman Richard Mecum — Aye
Commissioner Scott Gibbs — Nay
Commissioner Jess Stowe — Aye

MOTION PASSEy .

8. Other Business

a. Second Reading and Public Hearing to consider Resolution to amend Chapter
13.10 of The Official Code of Hall County, Georgia titled “Sewers and Sewage
y isposal” so as to delete Paragraph B of Section 13.10.1220 titled “y ischarge of
Prohibited Substances” in its entirety and to substitute in lieu thereof a new
Paragraph B of Section 13.10.1220 for the purpose of amending the industrial
pretreatment parameters for permitted users of the Flat Creek Water Reclamation
Facility and authorize Board of Commissioners to execute Resolution.
Commission y istrict 1.

Ken Rearden, Public Works & Utilities y irector, addressed the Board.
Mr. Blalock issued the 2" Reading and Public Hearing.

No one spoke in favor or in opposition to item 8.a.

Motion by Commissioner Powell, seconded by Commissioner Gibbs and voted,
unanimously, to approve item 8.a.

b. RFP# 35-021 — Village of y eaton Creek Tennis Court #3
Tim Sims, Purchasing Manager, addressed the Board.

Mr. Sims stated the recommendation is Talbot Tennis.

Motion by Commissioner Cooper, seconded by Commissioner Gibbs. Commissioner
Stowe added a friendly amendment that this would be the last time the Commission will
address this matter and voted, unanimously, to approve item 8.b as recommended by the

Page 3 of 7





Purchasing Manager with the friendly amendment as stated.
c. Approve Resolution to consider de-annexation notice from the Town of Clermont

on a 5.67 acre+ tract located at 6483 Cleveland Highway; Tax Parcel 12082
0000011y . Commission y istrict 3

Srikanth Yamala, Planning y irector, addressed the Board. He stated that this is a
resubmittal.

Motion by Commissioner Gibbs, seconded by Commissioner Stowe and voted,
unanimously, to approve item 8.c.

. Public Hearing to consider applications to amend the Zoning Map of Hall County as
follows:

a. Application of Chris Patton for a Use Subject to County Commission approval
on a 15.0+ acre tract located on the south side of Conner Road, 2,100 ft. from its
intersection with Jim Crow Road; a.k.a. 5769 and 5773 Conner Road; Zoned
AR-III: Tax Parcels 08110 000015 and 151. Proposed Use: 3-lot subdivision.
Commission y istrict 1.

Mr. Blalock explained the Public Hearing process.
Mr. Blalock issued the reading.

Mr. Yamala presented item 9.a. He said that the Planning Commission approved this
item with 1 condition.

Mr. Blalock issued the Public Hearing.
Chris Patton, 419 Bradford Street, Gainesville, spoke in favor of item 9.a.

Motion by Commissioner Cooper, seconded by Commissioner Powell and voted,
unanimously, to approve item 9.a. with the following conditions as stated by the Planning
Commission:

1) The proposed subdivision shall require sufficient right-of-way to be
dedicated as a part of any approved plat.

b. Application of Michael A. and Linda F. Elliott for a Use Subject to County
Commission approval on a 21.24+ acre tract located on the west side of County
Line Road, 1,800 ft. from its intersection with Woodlin Road; a.k.a. 6970
County Line Road; Zoned AR-IV; Tax Parcel 15006 000003. Proposed Use: 3-
lot subdivision. Commission y istrict 3.

Mr. Blalock issued the reading.

Page 4 of 7





Mr. Yamala presented item 9.b. He said that the Planning Commission approved this
item with no conditions.

Mr. Blalock issued the Public Hearing.

Michael Elliott, 6927 West County Line Road, Lula, spoke in favor of item 9.b.

Motion by Commissioner Gibbs, seconded by Commissioner Stowe and voted,
unanimously, to approve item 9.b.

c. Application of Charles G. Shaw, Jr. to rezone from PRD to R-1, a 3.191+ acre
tract located on the east side of Cleveland Highway at its intersection with S.
Black Road; a.k.a. 5510 Cleveland Highway; Tax Parcel 12042 000008.
Proposed Use: 3-lot Subdivision. Commission y istrict 3.

Mr. Blalock issued the reading.

Mr. Yamala presented item 9.c. He said that the Planning Commission approved this
item with 3 conditions.

Mr. Blalock issued the Public Hearing.

Charlie Shaw, 6537 Kennimer Road, Clermont, spoke in favor of item 9.c.

Motion by Commissioner Gibbs, seconded by Commissioner Stowe and voted,
unanimously, to approve item 9.c. with the following conditions as stated by the
Planning Commission:

1) All new residential driveways shall be accessed from S Black Road

2) The proposed subdivision shall require sufficient right-of-way to be
dedicated as a part of any approved plat

3) All conditions of zoning shall be made a part of any plat created for the

property

d. Application of Habitat for Humanity of Hall County to amend conditions of the
existing AR-IV zoning on a 42.59+ acre tract located on the north side of Baker
Road, 950+ ft. from its intersection with Candler Road; a.k.a. 3700 Baker Road;
Tax Parcel 15024 000233. Proposed Use: Vary minimum house size
requirement. Commission y istrict 3.

Mr. Blalock issued the reading.

Mr. Yamala presented item 9.d. He stated that the Planning Commission approved this
item with 4 conditions.

Mr. Blalock issued the Public Hearing.

Page 5 of 7





10.

11.

Tim Williams, 2285 Browns Bridge Road, Gainesville, spoke in favor of item 9.d. He
issued a presentation on Copper Glen Subdivision and Habit for Humanity.

Ms. Nixon addressed the Board in favor of item 9.d. and discussed how the program
operates.

The following Habitat for Humanity home owners addressed the Board in favor of item
9.d. They expressed their appreciation for stable and safe places to live and also to be
able to live the American y ream of owning a home.

Heather, 3156 Ridgemont Trace, Gainesville
Martha Gomez, 1021 Cooley y rive, Gainesville
Iris Issevas, 4640 Autumn Leaf Way, Gillsville

Chairman Mecum stated his appreciation for the service offered by Habitat for Humanity
and the good it is doing for the community.

Motion by Commissioner Gibbs, seconded by Commissioner Stowe and voted,
unanimously, to approve item 9.d. with the following conditions:

1) All houses shall be a minimum of 1,200 square foot

2) Roof pitch shall be 5/12

3) Each house shall have a concrete parking pad large enough for two cars
to park side by side

4) All previous conditions of zoning shall apply

Commissioner Gibbs expressed his appreciation. He stated that the land donor did a
great thing for Habitat and for Hall County as well.

Commissioner Powell stated that Habitat had put much effort in planning this first rate
subdivision with lots of amenities and it is much appreciated. He also stated that it was

obvious that the program touches a lot of lives.

Report from County Attorney Bill Blalock

Mr. Blalock did not have any items to report.

Report from County Administrator Randy Knighton

a. May 14, 2015 Voting Meeting

Mr. Knighton stated the May 14, 2015 Voting Meeting would be held at 3:00.

Page 6 of 7





12.

13.

b. National County Government Month — April 2015

Mr. Knighton said that April is National County Government Month. Over 3,000
Counties across the Nation, with 159 in the state of Georgia, provide services to citizens
to ensure economically viable communities and high qualities of life. The theme, this
year, emphasizes transportation and infrastructure. Hall County’s SPLOST VII is heavily
focused on transportation and infrastructure.

Commission Time

Commissioner Kathy Cooper, y istrict 1, did not have any items to report.
Commissioner Billy Powell, y istrict 2, did not have any items to report.
Commissioner Scott Gibbs, y istrict 3, extended a personal invitation, to the
Commissioners, to attend the Open House at Ava White Academy on May 5, 2015 at

6:00 p.m.

Commissioner Jeff Stowe, y istrict 4, said that he would like to have an appointment for
the Review Committee on May 14.

Chairman Mecum did not have any items to report.

Adjourn

Motion by Commissioner Gibbs, seconded by Commissioner Cooper and voted,
unanimously, to adjourn the meeting at 6:54 p.m.

Page 7 of 7





Example C

Detailed Minutes

Effingham County
Heard County*
Lumpkin County

Fayette County

* Heard County Clerk replied that detailed minutes are provided and opined that the
minutes were “too detailed.”





Four Responsive Counties provide some variation of
Detailed Minutes

The Four Counties are: Effingham, Hall, Heard, and Lumpkin





Example C-
Detailed Minutes

THE EFFINGHAM COUNTY
COMMISSIONERS' MEETING

The Board of Commissioners of Effingham County, Georgia, Mr. C. D.
Zeigler, Chairman, Mrs. Myra W. Lewis, Vice-Chairperson, Mr. Jeffrey A. Utley, Mrs.
Verna Phillips, Mr. Reginald S. Loper, Sr. and Mr. Robert Brantley met in regular
session at 5:00 p.m. on Tuesday, December 07, 2010 in the Commissioners'
Meeting Room at the Effingham County Administrative Complex.

PERSONS ATTENDING THE MEETING

Mr.  Eric Gotwalt, County Aftorney, Mr. David Crawley, County
Administrator, Mr. Adam Kobek, Project Manager, Mr. George Shaw, Zoning
Administrator, Mrs. Patrice R. Crawley, County Clerk, Ms. Rushe Hudzinski-Sero,
Human Resources Director, Mrs. Joanna Wright, Finance Director, Mrs. Ruth Lee,
Mr. Arthur Rud, Sr. and Mrs. Richard Stille.

CALL TO ORDER
Chairman Zeigler called the meeting to order.

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE TO THE AMERICAN FLAG

Vice-Chairperson Lewis gave the invocatfion and led the Pledge to the
American Flag.

AGENDA APPROVAL

Vice-Chairperson Lewis made a motion to approve the Agenda Resolution
(see minute bookpage ). Commissioner Phillips seconded the motion. The
motion carried unanimously.
MINUTES

Commissioner Brantley made a motion to approve the minutes for the
November 16, 2010 Board of Commissioners Meeting. Commissioner Loper
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

PUBLIC COMMENTS

Chairman Zeigler stated that if anyone would like to discuss an Agenda

ltfem, they may do so when that item is presented.





MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 07, 2010 MEETING — CONTINUED PAGE 2

CONSENT AGENDA

Chairman Zeigler read aloud the items on the consent Agenda.

Commissioner Phillips made a mofion to approve the Consent Agenda as
follows:

(1) Second Reading to amend Zoning Map 260-20 by Ben Morel for a
conditional use located at 6149 Clyo Kildare Road to have a family cemetery with
the following stipulations:

1. The cemetery shall be a minimum of fifty feet from the property
line.

2. A plat of the cemetery shall be approved by the zoning
Administrator and recorded at the courthouse.

(2) Second Reading to amend Zoning Map 406-39 by Wally Exley for a
rural business use located at 4101 Hwy 119 North to operate a farm services
business with the stipulation that the applicant shall meet all requirements of
section 3.15B Rural Business of the Effingham Zoning Ordinance.

(3) Second Reading to amend the Official Code of Effingham County
Chapter 75 water and sewer ordinance

Commissioner Loper seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

OLD BUSINESS

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE THE SECOND READING OF THE ETHIC
ORDINANCE (01): Commissioner Brantley made a motion to approve the second
reading of the ethic ordinance. Commissioner Utley seconded the motion.
Commissioner Loper opposed the Motion. Chairman Zeigler, Vice-Chairperson
Lewis, Commissioner Phillips, Commissioner Utley, and Commissioner Brantley
voted in favor of the motion. The motion carried.
NEW BUSINESS

RETIREMENT OVERVIEW (01): Human Resources Director Hudzinski-Sero and
Mrs. Gini Nichols with Merrill Lynch gave an overview of the retirement plan.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE THE DETENTION OFFICE TRAINEE JOB
DESCRIPTION AND ADD PAY GRADE OF NUMBER 13 (02): Human Resources
Director Hudzinski-Sero explained that in an effort to reduce personnel budgetary
spending for training officer in Department 18 — Jail, the creation of a Detention
Officer Trainee Job Description is needed for those employees hired but sfill
needing certification. Budgetary savings of 5% would be seen in salary and
compensation for the department until certifications are obtained. POST requires

training be completed within 6 months of hire date. The pay grade classification





MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 07, 2010 MEETING — CONTINUED PAGE 3

of "13" would be one 5% step below the certified Detention Officer position
beginning at $12.16.

Commissioner Phillips made a motion to approve the Detention Officer
Trainee job descriptfion and add pay grade of number 13 (see minute book __
___ ). Vice-Chairperson Lewis seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE AN EASEMENT FROM THE WOODMEN OF THE
WORLD LIFE INSURANCE SOCIETY, LODGE #1770 (03): Transportation Engineer Allen
explained that staff has been working to resolve a drainage problem in the
vicinity of Highway 80 near its intersection with Highway 17. To resolve the issue
the County will need to receive an easement from the property owner to allow
the construction of drainage improvements.

Commissioner Brantley made a motion to approve an easement from the
Woodmen of the World Life Insurance Society, Lodge #1770 (see minute book __
_ ) Commissioner Loper seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT WITH THE ARMY CORP OF
ENGINEERS FOR EFFINGHAM COUNTY EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT TALK GROUPS
FOR JOINT OPERATION OR MUTUAL AID (04): Public Safety Director Ashcraft
explained that USACE has purchased radios capable of operating on the
regional radio system. It is customary to promote formal agreements to share
radio channels. This agreement will be referenced at the local radio shop when
making changes to the radio programming.

Commissioner Loper made a motion to approve an agreement with the
Army Corp of Engineers for Effingham County Emergency Management Talk
Groups for joint operation or mutual aid (see minute book ).
Commissioner Brantley seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE AN ADDENDUM OF THE CONTRACT WITH
SPRINT/NEXTEL AND MOTOROLA FOR RECONFIGURATION SERVICES (05): Public
Safety Director Ashcraft explained that on August 6, 2004 the FCC issued a report

and order that modified its rules governing the 800 MHz band to minimize harmful





MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 07, 2010 MEETING — CONTINUED PAGE 4

interference to public safety communications systems.  Sprint Nextel must
relinquish some of ifs existing channels and must provide and pay relocation funds
to enable affected licensees to relocate their system onto replacement channels
and reconfigure their systems so that they are "Comparable Facilities”. Since May
24, 2007 the Effingham County Board of Commissioners has approved a series of
agreements dealing with the reconfiguration planning phase of this project. The
physical retuning first fouch segment is now complete. The City of Savannah
acting as lead agency has completed the engineering and planning required.
The agreement with Sprint Nextel was modified to include work performed on EF
Johnson subscribers used by the City of Guyton. The particular model radio
Guyton uses needed fo have modified software instead of replacements as were
required with the other older models.

Commissioner Utley made a motion to approve an addendum of the
confract with Sprint/Nextel and Motorola for reconfiguration services (see minute
book number ). Commissioner Loper seconded the motion. The motion
carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE AN AGREEMENT WITH GALAXY
TECHNOLOGIES, INC. FOR TIME AND ATTENDANCE SOFTWARE AND HARDWARE (06):
IT Director Jenkins explained that the County does not use an automated method
to collect time and aftendance information or ensure fime accountability.
Additionally, no reporting tools are available to supervisors to control overtime or
review employee hour usage.

Commissioner Phillips made a motion to approve an agreement with
Galaxy Technologies, Inc. for time and attendance software and hardware (see
minute book page _ ). Commissioner Brantley seconded the motion. The
motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A WORK AUTHORIZATION WITH HUSSEY, GAY,
BELL, & DEYOUNG FOR GOSHEN PUBIC SAFETY FACILITY TO HOUSE FIRE, EMS AND
SHERIFF'S SUBSTATION (07): Project Manager Kobek explained that the Board
purchased a lot off Goshen Road. The intended use of the property has been to

construct a facility fo house a fire station, EMS, and Sheriff's substation. The





MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 07, 2010 MEETING — CONTINUED PAGE 5

County Engineer has been working on a site plan and will complete these services
in house. The proposal is only for basic preliminary design on the building itself.
The preliminary design fee is not to exceed $4,000. This work will largely focus on
code compliance, spatial planning and floor plans.

Commissioner Loper made a motion to approve a work authorization with
Hussey, Gay, Bell & DeYoung for Goshen Public Safety Facility to house fire, EMS,
and Sheriff's substation (see minute book page ). Commissioner Utley
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A WORK AUTHORIZATION WITH LOTT+BARBER
FOR CONSULTING SERVICES ON THE NEW SHERIFF'S OFFICE AND JAIL (08): Project
Manager Kobek explained that the Board and the citizens recently approved a
SPLOST referendum for the construction of a new Sheriff's Office and Jail. Several
facilities have been toured and a course of action has been outflined as fo the
selection of a design team. The plan is to hire a firm to compete the
programming portion of the design, and a subsequent firm to complete the
actual designh and construction of the work. This is a technical project, with a lot
of detail required for the movement of inmates, work spaces for personnel and
support functions of the entire facility. The work authorization is for a consultant to
assist with the selection process of the programming and design construction
firms. The work by the consultant will include drafting a request for qualifications,
review of submittals, assisting with interviews and meeting with the selection team.
The full use of the consultant as outlined would come to a total of $17,500. The
consultant will not have access to bid on any portion of the work and will act as a
non-interested party to assist the County in selecting a qualified programming
and design/construction team.

Commissioner Utley made a motion to approve a work authorization with
Lott+Barber for consulting services on the new Sheriff's Office and Jail.
Commissioner Phillips seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A CONCEPT PLAN FOR ULMER PARK (09):
Project Manager Kobek explained that Ulmer Park area is located between Pine

and Oak Streefs and Madison and Early Streets. The Board of Commissioners and





MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 07, 2010 MEETING — CONTINUED PAGE 6

the City of Springfield created an Ad Hoc Committee to work on a joint
conceptual plan to improve the use, provide for passive recreation, and
enhance the park areas. The group is now finished with the conceptual plan.
The park includes an enhanced and ADA compliant playground facility, large
event space, a fountain, and interactive water feature, and picnic areas. Overall
site work includes, a crowned grassed area, curb and gutter and utility relocation.
Hardscapes include sidewalks, brick paver units, and parking areas. The
committee agreed to the concept plan as presented; the committee consisted
of representative from County and City staff, elected officials and citizens. Staff is
requesting approval of the project concept plan.

Commissioner Loper made a motion to approve a concept plan for Ulmer
Park. Commissioner Brantley seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A RESOLUTION TO ADOPT FY 2010 CAPITAL
IMPROVEMENTS ELEMENTS (10): Zoning Administrator Shaw explained that the
Capital Improvement Element update is an accountfing of how impact fee
collection was used. It also includes a Short Term Work Program for how future
fees are expected to be used. This Capital Improvement Element report has
already been approved by DCA. The only step is for the Capital Improvement
update to be adopted by resolution by the Board of Commissioners to maintain
the Qualified Local Government Status.

Commissioner Brantley made a motion to approve a Resolution to Adopt FY
2010 Capital Improvements Elements (see minute book page _ ).
Commissioner Utley seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A LETTER OF INTENT AND AN AGREEMENT TO
PARTICIPATED IN THE SUMMER FOOD SERVICE PROGRAM AFTER REVIEW AND
APPROVAL FROM THE COUNTY ATTORNEY (11): County Clerk Crawley explained
that for the past several years the Board of Commissioner have participated in the
Summer Food Service Program. This program offers nutritious summer lunch meals
for children in the Guyton, Clyo, and Springfield area. Some of the costs of the

program are reimbursed from state/federal funds. Natalie Scoft has been the





MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 07, 2010 MEETING — CONTINUED PAGE 7

program director for the last several years and is willing to be the director again.
For the months of June and July the program ran for 38 days and served 4965
meals. The estimated county expense is $19,835; the state reimbursement was
$16,133 leaving $3,701.45 paid out of General Fund.

Commissioner Loper made a motion to approve only a letter of intent for
the Summer Food Program. Commissioner Phillips seconded the mofion. The
motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE AMENDING THE RULES OF PROCEDURES FOR
THE EFFINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS (12): County Clerk Crawley
explained that the current Rules of Procedures for the Effingham County Board of
Commissioners state that items for the Commissioners Agenda are due to the
clerk by noon on the Tuesday before a Commissioners meeting. This is not
enough fime for the clerk to organize the Agenda for the Chairman’s approval
and to prepare the Agenda Book for the Commissioners on Thursday before
noon. If the due date is moved to noon 12 days before the Commissioners
Meeting, this should give time for the item to be reviewed by the County
Aftorney, County Administrator and the County Clerk before being placed on the
Agenda.

Commissioner Brantley made a motion to approve amending the Rules of
Procedures for the Effingham County Board of Commissioners (see minute book
page ). Commissioner Phillips seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE LARRY HADDEN AS THE AGENT OF RECORD
FOR EFFINGHAM COUNTY CONCERNING HEALTH RELATED INSURANCE PROGRAMS
(13): County Administrator Crawley explained that Larry Hadden has worked as
Effingham County’s insurance agent for health insurance related programs for
more than 10 years. Requesting quotes from health insurance providers, as
evident from past attempts, has been confusing and convoluted. Identifying an
agent of record will simplify the process, allowing better management and more
confrol of the process. Discussion with insurance providers has lead to the

suggestion of assigning a single agent of record to request quotes and provide





MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 07, 2010 MEETING — CONTINUED PAGE 8

consistent and concise comparisons of various health insurance programs. Staff
believes there may be opportunities to reduce health insurance related costs;
however, we believe the County would be best serviced by a single agent
requesting quotes and specification from multiple providers. Staff would like to
begin immediately seeking quotes for alternative health insurance plans.

Mrs. Ruth Lee and Mr. Ricky Steel explained their concerns on this item.

Commissioner Loper made a motion to table the Agent of Record until
January 4, 2011. Commissioner Brantley seconded the motion. Chairman Zeigler
and Commissioner Utley voted against the motion. Vice-Chairperson Lewis,
Commissioner Phillips, Commissioner Loper and Commissioner Brantley voted for
the motion. The motion carried.

The Board broke for dinner.

The Board reconvened at 7:00 p.m.

PLANNING BOARD PRESENTMENTS

NEW BUSINESS

EFFINGHAM COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS - PUBLIC HEARING (01): A
Public Hearing was held on the application by Effingham County to amend
Appendix B - Subdivision Regulation, Section 6.2.8 of the Official Code of
Effingham County.

Zoning Administrator Shaw presented the request.

No objectors were present.

Commissioner Loper made a motion to approve the First Reading to
amend Appendix B — Subdivision Regulation, Section 6.2.8 of the Official Code of
Effingham County. Commissioner Utley seconded the motion. The motion carried
unanimously.

EFFINGHAM COUNTY - PUBLIC HEARING (02): A Public Hearing was held on
the application by Effingham County to amend Appendix C - Zoning Ordinance,
Section 2.55.1, 2.55.2 and 5.4.1.2 of the Official Code of Effingham County.

Zoning Administrator Shaw presented the request.

No objectors were present.





MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 07, 2010 MEETING — CONTINUED PAGE 9

Commissioner Brantley made a motion to amend the application by
Effingham County to amend Appendix C - Zoning Ordinance, Section 2.55.1,
2.55.2 and 5.4.1.2 of the Official Code of Effingham County. Commissioner Utley
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

CONTINUATION OF NEW BUSINESS

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A LETTER OF SUPPORT FOR EAST GEORGIA
REGIONAL HOSPITAL'S EXPANSION INTO EFFINGHAM COUNTY FOR A HEALTH
CLINIC (14): County Administration Crawley explained that East Georgia
Regional is applying for a federal grant to open a new clinic in Effingham County.
Letters of Support are needed by December 10th. The clinic will serve all ages for
all iinesses regardless of the patient’s ability to pay. The Clinic will serve the un
and underinsured. A sliding scale will be offered for those who are willing and
able to pay. East Georgia, according to the email that was received is working
with Norma Jean Morgan on the project.

Commissioner Brantley made a motion to approve a letter of support for
East Georgia Regional Hospital's Expansion into Effingham County for a Health
Clinic with the stipulation that the letter does not contradict the current contract
between Board and the Hospital. Commissioner Loper seconded the motion.
Chairman Zeigler opposed the motion. Vice-Chairperson Lewis, Commissioner
Phillips, Commissioner Utley, Commissioner Loper, and Commissioner Branfley
voted for the motion. The motion carried.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A RESOLUTION TO AUTHORIZE A LOAN FROM
GENERAL FUND TO THE WATER AND SEWER OPERATING FUND (15): Finance Director
Wright explained that Effingham County is in the process of operating and
constructing water and sewer infrastructure. There are several sources of funding
for the construction and operations which include the water and sewer monthly
revenue and impact fees. These funding sources have not been sufficient to
repay the general fund with regard to operations, project cost and engineering
fees for projects that have not yet begun. The Board of Commissioners approved
borrowing the funds from General Fund through December 31, 2010. Staff seeks

the Board of Commissioner’s direction and approval to amend the current





MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 07, 2010 MEETING — CONTINUED PAGE 10

General Fund borrowing resolution and extend the period allowed to payback
the current funds owed fo the general fund by the water & sewer revenue to
June 30, 2011. At the Boards direction staff has closed the open GEFA loans, sent
letters to those who gave lefters of credits and made preliminary plans to
refinance the loans doe an extended period. Staff would like to change the
Resolution from borrowing up to $11,000,000 million dollars to $12.5 million dollars.

Commissioner Phillips made a motion to approve a Resolution to authorize
a loan from General Fund to the water and sewer operating fund with the
change of funds for water and sewer construction obligation may be borrowed
from the County's general fund balance up to $12.5 million dollars (see minute
bookpage _ ). Commissioner Brantley seconded the mofion. The motion
carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A BUDGET AMENDMENT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2010
(16): Finance Director Wright explained that the Board approved the 2009 — 2010
budgets on August 4, 2009. Several additional amendments are required to close
the 2010 Fiscal Year. The amendment proposes using SPLOST water and sewer
funds for the reuse storage infrastructure that was constructed this past year.
Wireless Fund needs to be used to fund the new Motorola leases and shortfall
within Department 35 (E-911).

Commissioner Utley made a motion to approve a Budget Amendment for
Fiscal Year 2010 (see minute book page ). Commissioner  Phillips
seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A RESOLUTION TO ESTABLISH SPECIAL SERVICE
DISTRICTS FOR SERVICES PROVIDED TO THE UNINCORPORATED AREA OF EFFINGHAM
COUNTY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (17): Finance Director Wright explained that
recent agreements with the Municipalities require the establishment of special
service districts. The purpose of this resolution is to authorize staff to set up
additional accounting funds, accounting structure, general ledger accounts and
bank accounts. The resolution also authorized the fransfer of funds associated

with the unincorporated portion of the General Fund balance (reserve) in excess





MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 07, 2010 MEETING — CONTINUED PAGE 11

of the current operational designation otherwise known as “undesignated
general fund balance”.

Commissioner Phillips made a motion to approve a Resolution to Establish
Special Service Districts for Services provided to the Unincorporated area of
Effingham County for other purposes (see minute bookpage _ ). Chairman
Zeigler and Commissioner Loper opposed the motion. Vice-Chairperson Lewis,
Commissioner Phillips, Commissioner Utley and Commissioner Brantley voted in
favor of the motion. The motion carried.

Chairperson Zeigler left the meeting.

PRESENTMENT OF THE ANNUAL AUDIT FOR FISCAL YEAR 2010 (18): Finance
Director Wright and CPA Donald Caines presented the annual audit for Fiscal
Year 2010.

REPORTS FROM COMMISSIONERS AND ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF

Vice-Chairperson Lewis, Commissioner Phillips, and Commissioner Utley
thanked staff.

County Clerk Crawley discussed the following:
¢ Lunch invitation at Guyton City Hall

County Administrator Crawley discussed the following:
+ Development Impact Fees meeting

+ Gateway Property being surveyed

¢ Hospital Authority has HUD approval

EXECUTIVE SESSION

Chairperson Zeigler returned to the meeting.

At 8:24 p.m. Vice-Chairperson Lewis made a moftion to go info Executive
Session fo discuss personnel, property, and pending litigation. Commissioner
Loper seconded the motion. The motion carried unanimously.

County Administrator Crawley and Commissioners discussed personnel,
property, and pending litigation. (See copy of Chairperson’s affidavit on minute
book page number ).

CONTINUE OF NEW BUSINESS

The Board reconvened in Regular Session at 9:16 p.m.
Commissioner Phillips made a motion to add Item Number 19 Consideration

to approve an easement limited agreement with Georgia Power Company,





MINUTES OF THE DECEMBER 07, 2010 MEETING — CONTINUED PAGE 12

Number 20 Consideration to approve a resolution exercising the power of
eminent domain for Effingham County's extension of the one percent sales tax
road improvement program for parcel number 30 Old Augusta Road Paving,
Phase Il and Number 21 Consideration to approve a resolution exercising the
power of eminent domain for Effingham County’s extension of the one percent
sales tax road improvement program for parcel number 14 Old Augusta Road
Paving, Phase Il to the agenda. Commissioner Loper seconded the motion. The
motion carried unanimously.

CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE AN EASEMENT LIMITED AGREEMENT WITH
GEORGIA POWER COMPANY (19), CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A RESOLUTION
EXERCISING THE POWER OF EMINENT DOMAIN FOR EFFINGHAM COUNTY’S
EXTENSION OF THE ONE PERCENT SALES TAX ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FOR
PARCEL NUMBER 30 OLD AUGUSTA ROAD PAVING, PHASE Il (20), AND
CONSIDERATION TO APPROVE A RESOLUTION EXERCISING THE POWER OF EMINENT
DOMAIN FOR EFFINGHAM COUNTY’'S EXTENSION OF THE ONE PERCENT SALES TAX
ROAD IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM FOR PARCEL NUMBER 14 OLD AUGUSTA ROAD
PAVING, PHASE Il (21): Commissioner Phillips made a motion to approve an
easement limited agreement with Georgia Power Company, a resolution
exercising the power of eminent domain for Effingham County’s extension of the
one percent sales tax road improvement program for parcel number 30 Old
Augusta Road paving, phase I, and a resolution exercising the power of eminent
domain for Effingham County’s extension of the one percent sales tax road
improvement program for parcel number 14 Old Augusta Road paving, phase i
(see minute bookpage _ ). Commissioner Brantley seconded the mofion.
The motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT
At 9:17 p.m., Chairman Zeigler made a motion to adjourn the meeting.

Vice-Chairperson Lewis seconded the moftion. The motion carried unanimously.

C. D. Zeigler, Chairman Patrice R. Crawley, County Clerk





HEARD COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING
JANUARY 27, 2015 - 6:30 P.M.

2

2

The’Heard’County’Board’of’Commissioners ’held’a’Commissioners’Meeting’on™
January’27,°2015’at’6:30’p.m.’in’the’courtroom’of’the’Heard’County’Courthouse.’
In’attendance’at’the’meeting’were’Chairman’Lee’Boone, District’l ’‘Commissioner’Larry’
Hooks, District’2’Commissioner’Keri’Denney, District’3’Commissioner’Gwen’

Caldwell, District’4’Commissioner’Larry’Hammond, 'District’5’Commissioner’Joe’
Adams,’and’County’Attorney’Jerry’Ann’Conner.’Chairman’Boone’called’the ' meeting’to’
order’and’welcomed’everyone’present.’Chairman’Boone’gave’the’invocation’and’then’
extended’a’special’'welcome’to’the’three new’commissioners.”’

Agenda Item # 3 — Presentation of Proclamation For Georgia Day — Mrs.’Carla’Brown’
asked the Board to proclaim February 12, 2015 as Georgia Day in honor of our State’s 282"
anniversary.’Chairman’Boone’read the’proclamation’into’the’minutes.’On’motion’(Caldwell)’
and’second’(Hammond),’the’Board 'unanimously’approved’the’proclamation.’

Agenda Item # 4 — Approval of Minutes — On’motion’(Caldwell)’and’second’(Hammond),’
the’Board’voted unanimously’to’approve’the ' minutes’from’December’1 8,”2014as presented.’
Agenda Item # 5 — Amend Agenda — None.’

Agenda Item # 6 — New Business — a. Appoint Vice-Chairman for 2015 — On’motion’
(Hooks)’and’second’(Denney), the’Board 'unanimously’voted’to’appoint’Commissioner’
Caldwell’as’Vice-Chairman’for’2015.”

b. Appoint County Clerk for 2015 — Chairman’Boone’recommended’appointing’Patty’Jiles’as’
County’Clerk’for’2015.”0On’motion’(Adams)’and’second’(Caldwell),’the’Board'unanimously’

approved’this’recommendation.’





b

c. Appoint County Attorney for 2015 — Chairman’Boone’recommended’appointing’Jerry’Ann
Conner’as’County’Attorney’for’2015.’0On’motion’(Denney)’and’second’(Hooks), the’Board’
unanimously’approved’this recommendation.’

d. Appoint County Auditor for 2015 - Chairman’Boone’recommended’appointing’Mr.’Kim’
Kimmel’as’County’Auditor’for’2015.’Chairman’Boone’stated that’Mrs. ’Felicia’Adams, Finance’
Director’recently’spoke’with’Mr.’Kimmel’who’did’ask’for’a’$1,500.00’increase’in his’fees’from’
last’year’for’a’total rate’0f’$22,500.00.’On’motion’(Hammond)’and’second’(Caldwell), the’
Board’unanimously’approved’this’recommendation.’

e. Set Meeting, Date, Time and Place for 2015 Commissioners Meetings — On’motion’
(Adams)’and’second’(Denney), the’Board 'unanimously’voted for’the’commissioner’'meetings’to’
change’to’the’fourth’Tuesday’of’each’month’at’6:30’p.m.’in’the’courtroom’of’the’Heard County’
Courthouse’for’2015.”

f. Discuss Appointment to Heard County Planning Commission — Chairman’Boone’stated’
there’is’an’open’position’on’the’Planning’Commission.’Mr.’Danny’Smith’term’will’expire’on’
January’31,’2015’and’he’no’longer’lives’in’Heard’County’and therefore’is not’eligible’to’be re-
appointed’to’this’Board.’Commissioner’Hooks’asked’if’this’could’be ’postponed until ‘the next’
meeting’to’allow ’him’more’time’to’speak ’with’another’Heard County’resident’about’taking’this’
position.’All’agreed.’

g. Approve Title VI Plan for Heard County Transit — Chairman’Boone’explained’that’Heard’
County’must’have’a’Title’VI’Plan’approved’in’order’for’Heard County Transit’to’continue’to’
receive’their’federal’and’state’funding.’County’Attorney, ’Jerry’Ann’Conner’stated ’she’had’
reviewed’the’plan’and’it’was’in’order.’On’motion’(Denney)’and’second’(Hooks), the’'Board’

unanimously’approved’this recommendation.”





h. Discuss Road Projects — Darold Wiggins, Public Works Director — Public’'Works’
Director,’Darold’Wiggins 'made’a’presentation’to’the’Board’to’discussthe’process’he’uses’to’
determine’which’corrective’action’is’to’be’taken’on’what’road’at’the’correct ’time.’'He presented’
detailed’data’showing’an’increase’in’road’department’productivity 'while’at’the’same’time’
showing’a’decrease’in’expenditures.’Chairman’Boone’stated’that’he’and'Mr.”Wiggins’have’
discussed’this’process’and’how’it’'works’and’he’feels’as’if the process’allows’the road’
department’to’be’much’more’productive now.’Mr.”"Wiggins’clarified for’Commissioner’Adams’
that’there’is’'more’work’to’be’done’on’Victory’Road.’Commissioner’Denney’asked’Mr.”Wiggins’
for’a’list’of roads’that’will’be’worked’on’in’2015.””

i. Request from Terri Thomaston, Knight Road — Mrs. Terri’Thomaston’a’resident’on’
Knight’Road’addressed’the’Board’regarding’a’text’amendment’to’the’Zoning’ordinance’to’
allow’her’to’build’a’4’mile’go’cart’tract’on’3’acres’on’Knight’Road.’She’explained’that’this’
track’would’support’5’hp’go’carts’only.’After’ much’discussion,’on’motion’(Adams)’and’second’
(Hooks),’the’Board unanimously’voted’to refer’this’request’to’the ’Planning’Commission.”
Agenda Item # 7 — Old Business — None.

Agenda Item # 8 — Public Comments — Mr.’"Mac’Walter, resident’at’147’Abner’Road’asked’
the’Board’if’the’road’department’could’look ’at re-directing rain’water ’away’from’his’house.’
Public’'Works’Director,’Darold’Wiggins’stated’he’would’look ’into this’for’Mr.”Walter.’
Mr.’Gerald’Harjo, resident’at’933’Mahaley’Road reported’that’a’drain’is’stopped ’'up’at’Mahaley’
Road’at’the’church.’Mr.”"Wiggins’stated’he’did’look’at’that’issue’already’and ’the’road’
department’was’preparing’to’repair’this’problem.’

Agenda Item # 8 — Executive Session — None.’





There’being’no’further’business,’on’motion’(Caldwell)’and’second’(Hooks), the’

Board’unanimously’voted’to’adjourn.’

2





LUMPKIN COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS













































Board of Commissioners
January 22, 2015
7:00 P.M.

The Board of Commissioners of Fayette County, Georgia, met in Official Session on January 22, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. in
the Public Meeting Room of the Fayette County Administrative Complex, 140 Stonewall Avenue, Fayetteville, Georgia.

Commissioners Present: Charles Oddo, Chairman
Pota Coston, Vice Chair
David Barlow
Steve Brown
Randy Ognio

Staff Present: Steve Rapson, County Administrator
Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk
Tameca P. White, Chief Deputy Clerk
Dennis Davenport, County Attorney

Call to Order
Chairman Oddo called the January 22, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting to order at 7:09 p.m.
Invocation by Commissioner David Barlow

Commissioner Barlow introduced Amara, Jessica, and Angela Onuzo and he asked them to sing The Lord’s Prayer.
The sisters then sang the song as the Invocation.

Pledge of Allegiance
Commissioner Coston led the audience in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Acceptance of Agenda

Commissioner Ognio moved to accept the Agenda as published. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.





Minutes

January 22, 2015
Page Number 2

PROCLAMATION /RECOGNITION:

1.

Recognition of the 2014 All-County Volleyball Team.

Chairman Oddo introduced Mr. Christopher Dunn, Sports Editor for Fayette Daily News, and asked Mr.
Dunn to help in recognizing the 2014 All-County Volleyball Team. The Board and Mr. Dunn then
recognized the 2014 All-County Volleyball Team. The following All-County Volleyball Team Members came
to the front of the room for recognition by the Board:

Alexis Broadwater- Player of the Year, Sandy Creek High School
Natalie Cagle

Carson Lamberth

Anna Marie Benson

Simone Cowan

Casey Grant

Maliyah Sokhna

Elon Yates

Savannah Grove

Copies of the request and Certificates of Recognition, identified as “Attachment 1,” follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.

Recognition of the 2014 All-County Softball Team.

Chairman Oddo introduced Mr. Christopher Dunn, Sports Editor for Fayette Daily News, and asked Mr.
Dunn to help in recognizing the 2014 All-County Softball Team. The Board and Mr. Dunn then recognized
the 2014 All-County Softball Team. The following All-County Softball Team Members came to the front of
the room for recognition by the Board:

Alysen Febrey- Pitcher of the Year, Starr’s Mill High School
Hannah Thomason- Batter of the Year, Whitewater High School
Maci Townsend

Joleigh Tye

Melanie Garlock

Delayne Rotolo

Katelyn Perry

Sarah Middleton

Hannah Norton

Maggie Marrow

Haley Gill

Ruth Jones

Simone Floyd

Bridget Arquette

Erica Bowers

Amanda Jackson





Minutes

January 22, 2015
Page Number 3

Copies of the request and Certificates of Recognition, identified as “Attachment 2,” follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.

Recognition of Library Assistant Sharon Campbell as winner of the Team Player Award.

Commissioner Barlow briefly spoke about why he initiated the Team Player Award and he reminded
everyone of the previous award winners. Commissioner Barlow then recognized Library Assistant Sharon
Campbell as the newest winner of the Team Player Award. Library Director Chris Snell and the Chair of the
Library Board, Gina Martin, also spoke about the outstanding contributions Ms. Campbell makes to the
library. A copy of the request, identified as “Attachment 3,” follows these minutes and is made an official
part hereof.

Presentation by Fayette County's auditing firm, Nichols, Cauley & Associates, LLC, of the results of
the Fiscal Year 2014 annual audit.

Certified Public Accountants William Sammons and Gregory Chapman, representing Nichols, Cauley &
Associates, LLC, gave a PowerPoint presentation on the results of the Fiscal Year 2014 annual audit. Mr.
Sammons and Mr. Chapman stated that both Fayette County and the Fayette County Water System
financial statements received unmodified opinions. They said the unmodified opinions state there are no
adjustments or anything of a material effect to the financial statements or disclosures. They reported there
are no compliance issues to be reported and there are no significant deficiencies or material weaknesses in
the systems. Mr. Sammons and Mr. Chapman then answered questions from the Board. The Board did
not take action or give direction in this matter. Copies of the request and PowerPoint presentation,
identified as “Attachment 4,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

PUBLIC HEARING:

5.

Public Hearing of Petition No. 1242-14, Earl W. Johnson, Owner, Rick Sewell, Agent, request to
rezone 8.18 acres from A-R to R-70 to develop a Single-Family Residential Subdivision, with said
property being located in Land Lot 254 of the 5th District and fronting on South Kite Lake Road, with
one (1) condition.

Community Development Director Pete Frisina read the Introduction to Public Hearings for the Rezoning of
Property into the record, and Mr. Frisina introduced Petition No. 1242-14 to the Board. A copy of
Introduction to Public Hearings for the Rezoning of Property, identified as “Attachment 5,” follows these
minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Agent Rick Sewell and Mr. Earl Johnson spoke in favor of Petition No. 1242-14. They informed the Board
that Mr. Johnson’s 8.18 acre parcel has an existing home. Mr. Sewell replied that the intent was to take the
8.18 parcel and make it two 4.09 parcels. He said one of the parcels would have the existing house and
the other parcel would be available for future use. No one else spoke in favor of this petition.

Mr. Larry Mapp spoke in opposition to Petition No. 1242-14. No one else spoke in opposition to this petition.
Mr. Mapp, President of North Fayette County’s Community Association, said the entire parcel does not fit in
Fayette County since R-70 houses have a minimum size of 1,500 square feet, and he said the zoning
ordinance requires a 50-foot frontage. He said the requirements result in cookie-cutter houses and low-
income housing. He said, on behalf of those he represented, they are not in favor of Petition No. 1242-14.





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 4

Mr. Frisina replied that there was some misunderstanding since the 50-foot requirement pertained to the
setback, not the frontage as stated by Mr. Mapp.

Mr. Sewell was permitted to answer in rebuttal to Mr. Johnson’s opposition. Mr. Sewell replied that the
intention was not to have cookie-cutter lots, but rather, based on an understanding that the R-70 zoning
classification was the next restricted lot under the A-R zoning classification. He said Mr. Johnson was
trying to establish "a less than five-acre lot” in order to be in keeping with the rest of the neighborhood.

Chairman Oddo asked what the minimum square footages are for A-R and R-40. Mr. Frisina replied that A-
Ris 1,200 square feet and R-40 is 1,500 square feet. He stated that the minimum sizes are relatively
small, but given the housing market in Fayette County it is very common to have much larger houses
constructed than the minimum allowance.

Mr. Sewell stated he felt they were consistent with Fayette County’s Land Use Plan.
No one else spoke in favor of or in opposition to Petition No. 1242-14.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve Petition No. 1242-12, Earl W. Johnson, Owner, Rick Sewell, Agent,
request to rezone 8.18 acres from A-R to R-70 to develop a Single-Family Residential Subdivision, with
said property being located in Land Lot 254 of the 5™ District and fronting on South Kite Lake Road, with
one condition. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.

Chairman Oddo asked Mr. Sewell if the applicant agreed to the condition of additional right-of-way, and Mr.
Sewell replied that the applicant would abide by the condition.

Commissioner Ognio said he had concerns about the size of housing and about development in Fayette
County. He said he was worried about the character of the County, but he felt this request met Fayette
County’s requirements.

The motion to approve Petition No. 1242-12, Earl W. Johnson, Owner, Rick Sewell Agent, request to
rezone 8.81 acres from A-R to R-70 to develop a Single-Family Residential Subdivision, with said property
being located in Land Lot 254 of the 5" District and fronting on South Kite Lake Road, with one condition
passed unanimously. Copies of the request, Ordinance 1242-12 and Resolution 1242-12, identified as
“Attachment 6,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

6. Public Hearing on staff's request to adopt Resolution 2015-02 pertaining to the "Fayette County 2014
Annual Report on Fire Services Impact Fees, including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for
Updates to the Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2015- FY2019)"
and transmit the document to the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Department of Community
Affairs.

Community Development Director Pete Frisina briefed the Board on the request to adopt Resolution 2015-
02. Mr. Frisina stated this was an annual update and request. Mr. Frisina then gave a high-level update on
Fire Services Impact Fees and he reported that the County had collected $126,884.00 in 2014. He
reminded the Board that the County collected approximately $131,000.00 in 2013. He said collection of
impact fees was based on a joint agreement between Fayette County and the Towns of Tyrone, Brooks,
and Woolsey since Fayette County provides fire services to those jurisdictions. Mr. Frisina stated that the





Minutes

January 22, 2015
Page Number 5

current request was to approve the Annual Report, in concept, and adopt Resolution 2015-02. He said the
documents would be transmitted to the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Department of Community
Affairs for review and regional public hearing. He said after they approve the Annual Report, then the
Board of Commissioners would have to adopt the report by the end of June 2015.

No one spoke in favor of or in opposition to the request.

Commissioner Barlow moved to adopt Resolution 2015-02 pertaining to the “Fayette County 2014 Annual
Report on Fire Services Impact Fees, including Comprehensive Plan Amendments for Updates to the
Capital Improvements Element and Short-Term Work Program (FY2015-FY2019)” and to transmit the
document to the Atlanta Regional Commission and the Department of Community Affairs. Commissioner
Coston seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. Copies of the
request and Resolution 2015-02, identified as “Attachment 7,” follow these minutes and are made an official
part hereof.

CONSENT AGENDA:

Commissioner Barlow moved to approve Consent Agenda Items 7 through 9. Commissioner Ognio seconded the
motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

1.

Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Ordinance 2015-01, amending the Fayette County
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 104- Development Regulations, as amended, specifically Article VIII.
Off-Street Parking and Service Requirements. Copies of the request and Ordinance 2015-01,
identified as “Attachment 8,” follow these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Approval of the Juvenile Court’s request to accept a grant in the amount of $72,000.00 that has
been awarded to Fayette County, and authorization for the Chairman to sign all required documents.
Copies of the request and grant documentation, identified as “Attachment 9,” follow these minutes
and are made an official part hereof.

Approval of the January 8, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes.
Chairman Oddo mentioned that there were corrections to the January 8, 2015 Minutes that were made after

the Agenda was published. He stated that the corrections were presented to the Board and that the vote
would be to approve the corrected minutes.

OLD BUSINESS:

There were no items of Old Business on the Agenda for consideration.

NEW BUSINESS:

10.

Consideration of staff's recommendation to award Bid #922- Lake Peachtree Dredging, to low-bidder
Massana Construction, Inc., in the amount of $1,449,140.00, and to authorize the County
Administrator to sign any associated documents related to this request.





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 6

County Administrator Steve Rapson briefed the Board on the request to award Bid #922- Lake Peachtree
Dredging to Massana Construction. Mr. Rapson reminded the Board that the County went out for a
dredging project based on a contractual obligation with the City of Peachtree City. He stated that the bid
was issued and eighteen vendors actually talked to the County in regard to the bid, but only three vendors
actually submitted bids to the County: Brent Scarbrough & Co., Massana Construction, and Waterfront
Property Services. He stated that two of the bids were for $3.7 and $3.8 million, so staff was
recommending the bid from Massana Construction for $1.5 million. Mr. Rapson stated that the primary
difference between the bids relates to site work, removal of the dirt, and hauling. He said in this case,
Massana provided a bid in 2003 and they have a commercial application for the dirt. Massana is lower
because they are splitting the cost between the County and those who will purchase the dirt with the
commercial application applied to it. Mr. Rapson said this was a good example of a local vendor working
with the County. He added that although the Board was being asked to approve a $1.5 million contract, in
reality, the cost was closer to $2.8 million based on how the vendors are handling the property. He thanked
the representatives for Massana for working with the County. Mr. Rapson added that CH2M Hill was
instrumental in facilitating the conversations with Massana.

Mr. Rapson reported that there were alternate bids in addition to the base bid, and he said the alternate
bids were put into place for the City of Peachtree City so it could have alternate opportunities to dredge as
well as do other things associated with the project. He pointed out that the alternate bid prices for Massana
were significantly higher than were the alternate bid prices from Brent Scarbrough and from Waterfront. He
said the vendor had two meetings with the City of Peachtree City and worked up the alternate bid numbers.

Mr. Rapson stated that the request was to approve the bid as presented with the exception of a change of
all the alternate bids under Zones 1 and 2 be lowered from unit prices of $20,000.00, respectively, to
$5,000.00. He added that similarly, the alternate bids for Zones 3 and 4 should be lowered from their listed
unit prices to $6,500.00 each. Mr. Rapson stated that the City of Peachtree City intends to piggyback off of
the contract, although the city is unsure of what it wants to do at the current time.

Mr. Rapson stated if the award was approved then the County would have to get the bonds approved.
Once that occurs, he said the vendor would go out and put out erosion control with the work anticipated to
begin in early February. He said the dredging work would last until the month of May. Mr. Rapson stated
that the last time the lake was dredged, which was a wet dredge, approximately 20,0000 cubic yards of dirt
were removed. He stated that this dredging would take approximately 64,000 cubic yards of dirt since this
dredging is a dry dredging. He clarified that if a person took a square acre of land and stacked the 64,000
cubic yards of dirt on it then the dirt mound would be roughly 48-feet tall. He added that another way to
understand the work is that it would take about 6,400 dump truck loads of material being removed from the
lake, averaging about 100 dump trucks a day until May.

Dennis Chase: Mr. Dennis Chase said he was concerned since reservoirs that are similar to the Lake
Peachtree reservoir normally have life expectancies of about sixty-five to seventy years before they are
dredged for the first time. He pointed out that this recommendation would enact the third dredging of Lake
Peachtree, and that it would cost millions of dollars for Fayette County’s residents. Mr. Chase stated that
the problems with Lake Peachtree were 100% the fault of Peachtree City. He said he could provide details
on what contributed to the problems, but he stressed that Fayette County is taking on problems that it
should not. Mr. Chase added that the City of Peachtree City had not lived up to its side of the agreement
even though Fayette County had lived up to its part of the agreement, and that was a concern to him.





Minutes

January 22, 2015
Page Number 7

1.

Mr. Rapson stated that this dredging initiative is based on an agreement between Fayette County and the
City of Peachtree City that was signed in 1966 and was amended in 1985. He said the agreement was
peculiar since the lake is owned by the City of Peachtree City and in return for the County to pull four million
gallons of water out for the water plant; the return reciprocal is to dredge the lake every eight to ten years.
He said the County is honoring the agreement. Chairman Oddo added that the agreement was written
before some in the audience were even born.

Commissioner Ognio moved to award Bid #922- Lake Peachtree Dredging, to low-bidder Massana
Construction, Inc., in the amount of $1,449,140.00, and to authorize the Chairman to sign any associated
documents related to the request. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion.

Commissioner Brown asked for an amendment to the motion to include the revised dredging for the City of
Peachtree City for the city’'s amended projects.

Commissioner Ognio amended his motion to include the revised dredging alternates for the City of
Peachtree City. Commissioner Barlow seconded the amendment to the motion.

Commissioner Brown stated that the agreement between Fayette County and the City of Peachtree City
requiring the lake to be dredged is one of the worst contracts he has seen in his life. He said it was not a
professionally written contract, and that one day the County needed to take another look at the contract that
provides terms that will serve both Fayette County and the City of Peachtree City much better.
Commissioner Brown said he is constantly asked about the lake, and he wanted to make sure everyone
understood that the City of Peachtree City owns the lake, the dam, and the tree island that was created
from a previous dredging project. He said Fayette County has nothing to do with that island, and that the
city agreed to create the island many years ago. He said all the residents who want the county to maintain
the islands; they need to know that it is the city’s responsibility since they own the property and are
accountable. Commissioner Brown thought the request currently before the Board was a good request and
would also help the City of Peachtree City through the available alternative bids.

The motion to award Bid #922- Lake Peachtree Dredging, to low-bidder Massana Construction, Inc., in the
amount of $1,449,140.00, to include the revised dredging alternatives for the City of Peachtree City, and to
authorize the Chairman to sign any associated documents related to the request passed unanimously.
Copies of the request and contract with Massana Construction, Inc., identified as “Attachment 10,” follow
these minutes and are made an official part hereof.

Approval of the January, 2, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes. Chairman Oddo was
not present for this meeting.

Chairman Oddo pointed out that the January 2, 2015 Board of Commissioners Meeting Minutes had
corrections made to them after the Agenda was published. He stated that the corrections could be obtained
from the County Clerk’s Office. He then clarified that the requested vote was to approve the corrected
minutes.

Commissioner Brown moved to approve the January 2, 2015 Minutes as amended. Commissioner Coston
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed 4-0-1 with Chairman Oddo abstaining
from the vote.





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 8

PUBLIC COMMENT:

Dennis Chase: Mr. Chase said he has much experience in dealing with the Lake Peachtree dam and its
downstream water movement. He said there were several times when Flat Creek, below the dam, went dry. He
said the first couple of times Flat Creek went dry the city took efforts to restore water but the third time the city took
no effort; resulting in fish kills. Mr. Chase reported that the current agreement requires that the County maintains the
water at a level that matches the property owners along the west side of Lake Peachtree. He added that the County
has the option to not allow any water to flow out of Flat Creek, causing the creek to go dry. Mr. Chase stated that
now that the dam is in need of repair, it meets a portion of the Clean Water Act- requiring a revisit of the permit for
the dam. He stated that when the dam was built decades ago, its building preceded the Clean Water Act and
therefore there was not a permit to require minimal releases. He added that all other lakes, be they Lake Horton or
Lake Mclintosh, require minimal releases since they were built in 1972 under the Clean Water Act. Mr. Chase added
that all dams that take on new aspects, like the County was going to do with Lake Peachtree, also require a Clean
Water Act permit. He stated that his point was that the County would need to have a Clean Water Act permit from
the Environmental Protection Division. He added that if the County proceeded with the repairs without a permit then
it risks running in violation of the Clean Water Act. Mr. Chase recommended that Fayette County stay clear of fixing
the dam at all. He suggested that if the people in Peachtree City want a lake then they can fix it and they can get the
Clean Water Act permit. He stated that downstream of the Lake Peachtree Dam all the way to State Route 74, Flat
Creek is in violation of the State Standards for Water Uses and that it is on the State’s 303D List for noncompliance
pertaining to dissolved oxygen levels; largely because of the lack of minimal releases down the stream from Lake
Peachtree. Mr. Chase stated that Lake Kedron comes into play because Lake Kedron is a main part of the feeding
into Lake Peachtree. He stated if the flows to Lake Peachtree were going to be altered then it would require similar
alteration to the flows from Lake Kedron, requiring a variation under the Clean Water Act. Mr. Chase requested the
Board to stay clear of any expenditures of Lake Peachtree Dam since there are outside organizations looking to take
legal actions against both Fayette County and the City of Peachtree City. He said if the County steps into the matter
before the issues are cleared up then the County would be looking at legal problems. Mr. Chase agreed that the
County should begin the dredging work, but he repeated his request for the County not to repair the dam until it has
taken additional considerations.

Larry Mapp: Mr. Mapp stated that County Commissioners are responsible and representative of the county. He
urged the Commissioners and the County to rethink funding the appeal process pertaining to representation on the
Fayette County Board of Commissioners. He stated that this request was based on the best financial interests for
Fayette County. Mr. Mapp stated that the appeals process rolled back the lower court’s opinion, and in so doing, it
could possibly void or roll back any decisions made by the Board—costing additional money.

ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORTS:

Conflicts with the Established Board of Commissioners Meeting Dates: County Administrator Steve Rapson
stated that there were three conflicts with the Board of Commissioners meeting calendar that he wanted to bring to
the Board’s attention. He stated that the first conflict was on Thursday, March 12 since the ACCG’s Leadership
Conference conflicts with the Board’s meeting schedule. He stated that staff wanted to move the Thursday, March
12 meeting to Tuesday, March 10 and to hold the meeting at either 4:00 p.m. or 7:00 p.m. Mr. Rapson reminded the
Board that when it moved the last meeting there were two or three citizens who complained, so he recommended
the move be to Tuesday, March 10 at 7:00 p.m. Mr. Rapson stated that there was another conflict on Thursday,
February 26, 2015 since AVPride is holding its annual Diamonds in the Rough program at 6:30 p.m., and he
recommended moving the meeting’s time from 7:00 p.m. to 4:00 p.m. Mr. Rapson stated that the third conflict was





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 9

on Thursday, October 8, 2015 when there is a Legislative Leadership Conference in Athens. He recommended
moving the meeting to Tuesday, October 6, 2015 at 7:00 p.m. Mr. Rapson concluded his remarks saying he would
send an email to the Board with the suggested changes.

ATTORNEY’S REPORTS:

Notification of Executive Session: County Attorney Dennis Davenport stated that he had several items for
Executive Session. He stated those items were three items of Pending Litigation, one item of Threatened Litigation,
and one item for review of the January 8, 2015 Executive Session Minutes.

COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS:

Commissioner Barlow: Commissioner Barlow stated that Governor Deal declared January 22, 2015 as Georgia
Right to Life Day. He said he and his wife went to Atlanta earlier in the day to march with about 1,000 people
marching to celebrate life. Commissioner Barlow pointed out that Georgia does not use public funds to provide
abortions, and that recently the GOP had introduced legislation to require no government funding for abortion.
Commissioner Barlow stated that the keynote speaker at the event was Mr. Molotov Mitchell, a dynamic speaker
who grew up in the Right to Life era. Commissioner Barlow asked people to Google a film that was produced by Mr.
Mitchell entitled Gates of Hell. He said the film reveals the true agenda of Planned Parenthood. He said he prayed
over the Capitol and the legislatures, and he stated that approximately twenty-five legislatures came to the Right to
Life event and expressed their pro-life stance.

Commissioner Coston: Commissioner Coston thanked everyone for their attendance and she pointed out that it
was great to see so many people from the community, as well as the Commissioners, celebrate the life and legacy
of Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. She stated that many people participated in the parade, a program, and a concert
entitied Let Freedom Sing.

Commissioner Ognio: Commissioner Ognio stated that the County has a great new Emergency Operations Center.
He said it took much work to get the center operation, and he thanked Fire Chief Scarbrough and his staff for their
work in getting the Emergency Operations Center.

Commissioner Brown: Commissioner Brown pointed out that there was a memorandum on the dais dated January
12, and it is related to a response for the continuation of the Public Arts Committee. He thought, with the change of
leadership, to bring this matter to the Board for a consensus to continue the committee. The Board consented to
continue with the Public Arts Committee and for Commissioner Brown to continue as Chairman of the Public Arts
Committee. Chairman Oddo asked for regular reports of what the Public Arts Committee is doing and for the reports
to include cost estimates for proposed projects. Commissioner Brown replied that there are minutes taken for each
meeting and that the minutes could be provided to the Board. Commissioner Brown thanked the NAACP for a
perfect parade and he was glad to see so many people attend the parade. He thought this parade had the largest
attendance, and he said it was followed up by a great program. Commissioner Brown spoke about the Let Freedom
Sing concert and of Mr. Tyrone Jones' involvement at the concert. Commissioner Brown then spoke about an
initiative he has started that will allow certain groups with differing views getting together and civilly discuss various
options. He stated that the first meeting will focus on the Common Core Educational Standards, and he invited the
people to participate in the meeting. A copy of the memorandum concerning the Public Arts Committee, identified as
“Attachment 11,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 10

Chairman Oddo: Chairman Oddo thanked everyone for the support they have given him over the past weeks. He
stated he and his wife attended The Gatsby Affair, which was put on by Ms. Debbie Parrish, and he spoke about
how enjoyable it was to see the event. He marveled at the work that Ms. Parrish was doing and he hoped it would
gain greater publicity.

EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Pending Litigation, Threatened Litigation and Review of the January 8, 2015 Executive Session Minutes:
Commissioner Barlow moved to recess into Executive Session. Commissioner Ognio seconded the motion. No
discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The Board recessed into Executive Session at 8:37 p.m. and returned to Official Session at 10:23 p.m.

Return to Official Session and Executive Session Affidavit: Commissioner Ognio moved to exit Executive
Session and to authorize the Chairman to sign an Executive Session Affidavit. Commissioner Barlow seconded the
motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously. A copy of the Executive Session Affidavit,
identified as “Attachment 12,” follows these minutes and is made an official part hereof.

Kennedy Mediation: County Attorney Dennis Davenport stated that about a week ago, the County entered into
mediation pertaining to one of the outstanding West Fayetteville Bypass properties, and this particular mediation was
in the case of Fayette County vs. Kennedy. He said the Case number of 2011V-1311. He said in the condemnation
the County had paid $1,818.00 for the court’s registry of permanent easement. He added that the County had also
paid $33,525.00 of court registry for fee simple title for the portion of property needed for the West Fayetteville
Bypass. Mr. Davenport stated that in the mediation that occurred, the parties agreed in principle to settle all issues
by the County purchasing fee simple title to the remnant for an additional $12,420.00. He stated that for the property
needed for the West Fayetteville Bypass, the County has agreed to pay an additional $68,475.00. Mr. Davenport
summarized that the total additional amount that Fayette County has agreed to pay is $80,895.00. He concluded
that the total amount agreed to, once coupled with what the County has already paid to the court, is $116,238.00.
Mr. Davenport stated that another portion of the mediation is that the condemnees had requested consideration
favorably if they chose to rezone their property from R-70 to A-R. He said the County agreed to waive the rezoning
application fees. Mr. Davenport also informed the Board that there were some outstanding property tax issues that
need to be adjusted for several years based upon property taken by the county and not adequately corrected. Mr.
Davenport closed his report saying those were the terms and conditions agreed to at mediation.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve what County Attorney Dennis Davenport put forth. Commissioner Barlow
seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

Beck Mediation: County Attorney Dennis Davenport stated there was a second mediation based on a
condemnation of the Beck property. He stated that the Case Number was 2011V-1312. He stated that during this
condemnation the County had paid $5,700.00 into the court’s registry at the time condemnation was filed. He said
during mediation the County agreed to pay an additional $7,800.00 for a grand total of $13,500.00. He said this
mediation would include the County receiving the remnant on the east side of the road while Ms. Beck would keep
the remnant on the west side of the road. Mr. Davenport added that property taxes would be “trued-up” if in fact they
are an issue.

Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the Beck agreement that County Attorney Dennis Davenport put forth.
Commissioner Coston seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.





Minutes
January 22, 2015
Page Number 11

January 8, 2015 Executive Session Minutes: Commissioner Ognio moved to approve the January 8, 2015
Executive Session Minutes. Commissioner Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion
passed unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT:

Commissioner Brown moved to adjourn the January 22, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting. Commissioner
Barlow seconded the motion. No discussion followed. The motion passed unanimously.

The January 22, 2015 Board of Commissioners meeting was adjourned at 10:27 p.m.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk Charles W. Oddo, Chairman

The foregoing minutes were duly approved at an official meeting of the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County,
Georgia, held on the 12th day of February 2015. Referenced attachments are available upon request at the County
Clerk’s Office.

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk





Example D

Verbatim Minutes

1) Fulton County*

* Fulton County’s sample minutes were 134 pages long- verbatim. At a minimum, the cost to
Fulton County to produce the minutes was $1,172.00





One Responsive County provides a Verbatim Transcript of the Minutes

Fulton County provides a Verbatim Transcript of the Minutes





Example D-
Verbatim

FULTON COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

REGULAR MEETING
April 1, 2015

Fulton County Government Center
Assembly Hall
141 Pryor Street SW
Atlanta, Georgia 30303

MINUTES

This document is tentative, has not been ratified or approved by the Board of
Commissioners, and is not binding on the County or any officer.

Scheduled date for ratifi-cation: May 6, 2015

CALL TO ORDER: Chairman John H. Eaves 10:00 a.m.

ROLL CALL: Mark Massey, Clerk to the Commission

John H. Eaves, Chairman (District 7, At-Large) PRESENT
Liz Hausmann, Vice-Chairman (District 1) PRESENT
Bob Ellis, Commissioner (District 2) PRESENT
Lee Morris, Commissioner (District 3) PRESENT
Joan P. Garner, Commissioner (District 4) PRESENT
Marvin S. Arrington, Jr., Commissioner (District 5) PRESENT
Emma |. Darnell, Commissioner (District 6) PRESENT

INVOCATION: Reverend Clifton Dawkins, Jr., County Chaplain
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Recited in unison.

ALSO PRESENT: Dick Anderson County Manager; R. David Ware, County
Attorney; Jeroyln Ferrari (County Attorney’s Office); Darryl Carver (Chairman
Eaves’ Office); Edward Leidelmeijer and Denise Fraser (Vice-Chairman
Hausmann’s Office); Harriet Thomas (Commissioner Morris’s Office); Dorsha
Dawkins (Commissioner Arrington’s Office); Jonathan Coulborn (Commissioner
Ellis’s Office); Terry Allen (Commissioner Garner’s Office); Corey Adams
(Commissioner Darnell’s Office); Sharon Whitmore and Hakeem Oshikoya
(Finance Department); Kun Suwanarpa (Public Works/General Services); Felicia
Strong-Whitaker (Purchasing); Rick Edwards (Information Technology); Jessica
Corbitt (Office of Communications); and Tonya R. Grier, Nikki Peterson and Chad
Carlisle (Clerk to the Commission Office); and Janine Holm (Dynamic Court
Reporting).





ITEM #
15-0255

15-0256

15-0257

15-0258

15-0259

15-0260

15-0261

15-0262

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SUBJECT PAGE #
Adoption of the Consent Agenda - (ADOPTED AS AMENDED)....................

Proclamations for Spreading on the Minutes. (SPREAD ON THE
MINUTES UPON ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA,) ......................

Request approval of the revised Severe Weather Policy. . (APPROVED

UPON ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA)..........occoviniiiininiinces

Request approval of a $4348.00 Grant Award from the ACCG Civic
Affairs Foundation for two 2015 Summer Student Interns in sustainable
economic development technologies, techniques, strategies, projects
and practices. (APPROVED UPON ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT

AGENDA) ...

Request approval to accept a donation of $40,000.00 from Lifeline
Animal Projects for landscaping and fencing work at the Fulton County
Animal Shelter located at 860 Marietta Blvd. N.W. The period of
performance ends on December 31, 2015. (APPROVED UPON

ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA) .........ccooiiiiiiiiincceeeeeae,

Request approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with
Microsoft to authorize Microsoft to use its third-party independent
contractor - Inviso, Corporation, (Bellevue, WA), to provide a data
assessment of Fulton County computer systems and approval to accept
this service from Microsoft, through Inviso, Corporation, valued in an
amount not to exceed $25,700.00, which shall b e paid directly by
Microsoft to Inviso Corporation at no charge to Fulton County. The MOU
is effective through completion of the services. Effective dates: Upon
approval through December 31, 2015. (APPROVED UPON ADOPTION

OF THE CONSENT AGENDA) ........ooiiiiiicicce e

Spreading on the minutes : Final Approval of Land Acquisition for Library
Capital Improvement Program, Phase |. (APPROVED UPON

ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA) .........ccooiiiiiiiceeeeee,

Request approval of a Memorandum of Understanding with the U.S.
State Department Bureau of International Narcotics and Law
Enforcement Affairs (INL) to provide training and consultation to new and
existing indigent defense programs in other countries. No County

match. Effective upon BOC approval. (APPROVED) ............cccoiiiiiiiieen,

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015

ii





15-0263

15-0264

15-0265

15-0266

15-0267

15-0268

15-0269

15-0270

15-0271

15-0272

15-0184

Request approval of a Utility Easement Dedication between Fulton

County, a political subdivision of the State of Georgia and the Georgia

Power Company, for the purpose of installing electrical service lines as
required to provide electrical services for the new Northwest Branch

Library. (APPROVED UPON ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT

AGENDA) ...ttt 7

Execution by Chairman John H. Eaves of TEFRA for documentation
pertaining to the proposed issuance of its Development Authority of

Fulton County - Spelman College Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series

2015, in one or more series, in an amount not to exceed $55,000,000.00

(the "Bonds"). (APPROVED UPON ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT
AGENDA) ..o ————————————————nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnns 7

Adoption of the Regular Meeting Agenda. (ADOPTED AS AMENDED)........ 8

Ratification of Minutes. (APPROVED) ...........cooiiiiiiiieeeeee e 9
Presentation of Proclamations and Certificates (PRESENTED) ................. 10
Public Comment - (CONDUCTED) .........c.c.ouiiiiiiiiiiieee e 14

Special Event Temporary Alcoholic Beverage Permit — Public hearing

and request approval for Drinking Partners, LLC to allow the sale and
consumption of wine, malt beverages and distilled spirits on the

premises at a one- day concert (5/2/15) at Wolf Creek Amphitheater,

3025 Merk Road, College Park, GA 30349. (APPROVED)...........cccccceee... 23

Special Event Temporary Alcoholic Beverage Permit — Public hearing

and request approval for Drinking Partners, LLC to allow the sale and
consumption of wine, malt beverages and distilled spirits on the

premises at a one- day concert (5/9/15) at Wolf Creek Amphitheater,

3025 Merk Road, College Park, GA 30349. (APPROVED)............cccc....... 23

Presentation by MARTA General Manager/CEO Keith Parker.
(PRESENTED) ... .ottt 24

Review: Status of the Board of Assessors office and update on their
practices and procedures. (Discussion to be held during lunch).
(DISCUSSED).......cooiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee ettt 38

2015ZM-0003 SFC, Southeast quadrant to Campbellton Road (SR 166)
and Cascade Palmetto Highway (SR 70) (DEFERRED FOR 30 DAYS)
(WITHDRAWN ON 4/1/15)......ceieiiiiiieeeeeeeeeee e 54

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 iii





15-0185

15-0273

15-0274

15-0275

15-0276

15-0237

15-0277

15-0278

15-0279

15-0280

15-0281

15-0282

2015VC-0002 SFC, Southeast quadrant to Campbellton Road (SR 166)
and Cascade Palmetto Highway (SR 70) (DEFERRED FOR 30 DAYS)

(WITHDRAWN ON 4/1/15).....ooieeeeeeeee e 54
Case #2014Z -0013 SFC, Amendment to Article XXXIV of the Zoning

Resolution (APPROVED)........ccooo oot e e 64
2015U-0001 SFC Campbellton Fairburn Road (No Vote Taken).............. 67
2015VC-0001 SFC, Campbellton Fairburn Road (No Vote Taken)............ 67
2015Z-0001 SFC, Old National Highway (SR 279) (APPROVED)............. 71

Request approval to utilize cooperative purchasing — Finance, Cobb

County Government Contract 10-5489, Meter Reading Services in the
amount of $150,000.00 with Bermex, Inc. (Clinton Township, MI) to

provide water meter reading services for all Fulton County water and

sewer customers. Effective upon BOC approval through September 30,
2015. (HELD ON 3/18/15) (APPROVED ON 4/1/15) ..........ovvviiiiiiniiiiinnnnnnns 73

Request approval of a pro bono agreement with Accenture to provide
facilitation services for the strategic planning retreat which will take place

at the Georgia Institute of Technology Hotel and Conference Center on

April 16, 2015. (APPROVED).........uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeeeeeeeneesenenees 74

Presentation of the April 2015 Budget Soundings. (PRESENTED)............. 74

Request approval of a Resolution of the Board of Commissioners of

Fulton County, Georgia authorizing the distribution of a Preliminary

Offering Statement, Notice of Sale, and Official Bid Form for the 2015

Tax Anticipation Note. (APPROVED)..............ouuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiens 75

Request approval of the recommended plan designs for plan year

beginning January 1, 2016 for Health, Dental, Vision and the Medicare
Advantage Plan. Approval is needed for the Finance Department to

move forward with the development and release of the Request for
Proposals (RFPs) by Procurement. (APPROVED)............ccccoiiiiiiiiin. 77

Discussion: Legislative Update. (PRESENTED)............ccccciiiiiiiiiiiinnnn. 84
Request approval of notification to the City of Atlanta on the County’s

position regarding the annexation of approximately .5688 acre into
Atlanta. (OBJECTED ANNEXATION REQUEST) ......ccoeviiiiiiiiiiiiiieieeees 96

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 v





15-0283

15-0284

15-0285

15-0286

15-0287

15-0206

Request approval of notification to the City of College Park on the
County’s position regarding the annexation of approximately 225.128
acres into College Park. (SUPPORTED ANNEXATION REQUEST)........... 97

Request approval for the sale of 1175 Johnson Road (the Property) to
the Atlanta Housing Authority (AHA). The 1.363-acre property is
improved with an 8145 square foot building. (REMOVED) ..............cc........ 98

Request spending authority - FC-6940, Pre-Employment and HAZMAT
Physicals and Drug Testing, in an amount not to exceed $150,000.00

with Caduceus Occupational Medicine (Atlanta, GA) to provide pre-
employment physical and drug testing services. Effective upon BOC
approval. (APPROVED)............uuuuiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeneeeeeeeeeeeesnnssnnnnnsnnnnnnnnnnes 99

Request approval to accept a name change and authorizing the

Department of Purchasing to reflect the name change of qPublic to
Schneider Engineering Corp. Effective upon BOC approval.
(APPROVED).......ccooiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 100

Request approval to renew an existing contract - Department of Public
Works/General Services, RFP #09RFP08155K-DJ, Operations &
Maintenance Services for Fulton County Wastewater Facilities and

Pump Stations in the amount of $12,093,822.00 with Veolia Water North
America — South LLC (Atlanta, GA) to provide operation and

maintenance services for the County’s wastewater facilities and pump
stations. This action exercises the first of a five year renewal option. No
renewal option remains. Effective dates: July 6, 2015 through July 5,

2020. (REMOVED)........ouuuitiiitiiiieuiiiieeiiaeeaeeeeeeaaesessseeasssseseessssssnssnnnnsnnnnnnnes 102

Request approval to declare an emergency need for CJIS community
permitting the County Manager to enter an emergency contract not to

exceed $250,000.00 to provide emergency temporary project manager
capabilities, technical support and training; and transfer the CJIS

Director position from the County Manager back to IT (D63). This

position would be a dual report to IT and the CJIS Chair. (Arrington)

(HELD ON 3/4/15 AND 3/18/15) (WITHDRAWN ON 4/15/15)................... 102

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 v





15-0288

15-0289

15-0290

15-0291

15-0292

15-0293

15-0294

15-0295

15-0296

Request approval of a Resolution authorizing the Chairman of the Fulton
County Board of Commissioners to execute an amendment to that
certain Intergovernmental Agreement between Fulton County, the City of
Atlanta, and the City of Atlanta and Fulton County Recreation Authority
for the purpose of authorizing the Atlanta Fulton County Zoo, Inc. to
enter into a temporary construction easement to facilitate the
construction of the reptile habitat at Zoo Atlanta, to allow expansion of
Zoo Atlanta to include the Atlanta Cyclorama building, and to allow
inclusion of a new African Savanna Elephant habitat, and for other

purposes. (Arrington/Garner) (APPROVED)...........ccccoooviiiiiiiiiiiicieee, 103
Request approval of a Resolution to modify existing Internal Audit

Legislation. (Ellis) (HELD) ............cooooiiiiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e 104
Discussion: IT Audit Report. (Garner) (DISCUSSED) ............ccccne..e. 108

Discussion: FRESH Grants application process and expected
outcomes. (Eaves) (DISCUSSED).............ooovmiiiiiiiiieeeee e, 115

Discussion: Developing a recommendation for adoption and
implementation of a Fraud Hotline. (Ellis) (DISCUSSED) .............cccce..... 119

F.R.E.S.H. (FULTON ROUNDTABLE EXPANDED SERVICES
HEADQUARTERS) CITIZEN ADVISORY BOARD (APPROVED)........... 120

Executive (CLOSED) Sessions regarding litigation (County Attorney),
real estate (County Manager), and personnel (Eaves). (APPROVED)..121

Request ratification of an emergency procurement - Department of
Information Technology, to retain professional services resources in an
amount not to exceed $848,800.00 for calendar year 2015 through
December 31, 2015. (APPROVED) ..........ccooiiiiiiieeee e 122

Request approval of a recommended proposal - Sheriff’'s Office, RFP
#15RFP1022015B-WL, Jail Staffing Analysis & Assessment with Carter
Global Associates, LLC (Atlanta, GA) in the amount of $365,910.00 to
conduct Phases 1 and 2 of a comprehensive assessment of the staffing
levels of Jail Operations, Court Services, Law Enforcement and
Administrative Divisions of the Sheriff's Office. The contract will
commence as of the date of the issuance of the Notice to Proceed and
will terminate upon submittal of the Final Report. The Draft Report shall
be due 120 days after the Notice to Proceed is issued. The Final Report
shall be due 160 days after the Notice to Proceed is issued. In no event
shall the contract exceed 180 days from the issuance of the Notice to
Proceed. (APPROVED) ..o 123

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 vi





15-0297

15-0298

DEPARTMENT OF FAMILY & CHILDREN SERVICES BOARD
(APPROVED). .....c.oooooovoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e eseeseeeeeseeeseee e seese e e seeseeeeeesenes

DISCUSSION: Property tax exemptions based on GA taxable income.
(Morris) (DISCUSSED) .........ccoooiiiiieeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 vii





| CONSENT AGENDA |

15-0255

Board of Commissioners
Adoption of the Consent Agenda - (ADOPTED AS AMENDED)

a. A motion was made by Commissioner Garner and seconded
by Chairman Eaves to adopt the Consent Agenda as amended by
removing item #15-0262 for separate consideration and
correcting the Howard University Charter Day Proclamation as
requested by Commissioner Garner thereby changing 48" to
148™ Charter Day.

The motion passed by the following vote:

Yeas: 6 - Eaves, Hausmann, Ellis, Morris, Garner, Arrington
Absent: 1 - Darnell

b. A motion was made by Commissioner Morris and seconded
by Commissioner Garner to reconsider adoption of the Consent
Agenda.

The motion passed by the following vote:

Yeas: 6 - Eaves, Hausmann, Ellis, Morris, Garner, Arrington
Absent: 1 - Darnell

c. A motion was made by Commissioner Garner and seconded
by Commissioner Morris to adopt the Consent Agenda as
amended removing item #15-0262 for separate consideration.

The motion passed by the following vote:

Yeas: 6 - Eaves, Hausmann, Ellis, Morris, Garner, Arrington
Absent: 1 - Darnell

Mark Massey, Commission Clerk - "l was just waiting for the two other
Commissioners who joined you. Page 2. Consent Agenda. #15-0255. Adoption of the
Consent Agenda. All matters listed on the Consent Agenda are considered routine by
the County Commission and will be enacted by one motion. No separate discussion will
take place on these items. If discussion of any Consent Agenda item is desired, the
item will be moved to the Regular Meeting Agenda for separate consideration."

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015





Chairman Eaves - "Commissioner Garner, and colleagues, I'm having little challenges
with the computer this morning so | may not be able to get your -- see your name in the
queue."

Commissioner Garner - "Yes. Good morning, Mr. Chair. I'd like to make a correction
to the Consent Agenda. On page 2 under Proclamation for spreading of the Minutes,
under Proclamation recognizing Howard University's 48th Charter Day, that is 148th
Charter Day."

Clerk Massey - "Thank you."

Chairman Eaves - "Okay. So noted. Is there a motion to approve the Consent
Agenda?"

Commissioner Garner - "So moved."

Chairman Eaves - "Second?"

Commissioner Arrington - "Second."

Chairman Eaves - "Okay. Commissioner Arrington. Let's vote, please."

Clerk Massey - "The motion to adopt today's Consent Agenda as amended passes --."
Chairman Eaves - "Include me. Again, my screen is not working."

Clerk Massey - "Okay."

Mark Massey, Commission Clerk - "Page. Regular Meeting Agenda. #15-0265.
Adoption of the Regular Meeting Agenda. Mr. Chairman and members of the Board, we
have received a few requests for changes and some add-on items. The first item that
was requested -- actually was from Commissioner Garner and so that means | made an
error. You wanted to consider a Public Defender item from the Consent Agenda
separately, on page 4. #15-02627 |s that still --."

Commissioner Garner - "Yes -- yes."

Clerk Massey - "Okay. Mr. Chairman, | think that may require for you to reconsider the
Consent Agenda. | was --."

Commissioner Garner - "Did that come from the --."
Chairman Eaves - "I'm not sure what -- what's going --."

Clerk Massey - "There's a request to remove an item from today's Consent Agenda but
that has already now been approved.”

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 2





Chairman Eaves - "Okay. All right. Commissioner Morris."

Commissioner Morris - "I'm going to move for reconsideration of the Consent
Agenda."

Commissioner Garner - "Second."

Chairman Eaves - "All right. Let's vote on that, please."

Clerk Massey - "Okay, | have Morris and Garner. The motion to reconsider the
Consent Agenda is open. That motion passes. Five yeas -- six yeas, zero nays. And
Commissioner Garner would like to consider one of the Consent Agenda items
separately. That item is on Page 4. Item #15-0262. Request approval of a
Memorandum of Understanding with the U.S. State Department Bureau of International
Narcotics and Law Enforcement Affairs, to provide training and consultation to new and
existing indigent defense programs in other countries. So that's to be heard separately.
So that's removing --."

Commissioner Garner - "So moved."

Chairman Eaves - "All right. Wait a minute. That's going to go to the Regular Meeting
Agenda?"

Commissioner Garner - "Regular Agenda."

Clerk Massey - "Well, you still need to approve the Consent Agenda --."
Chairman Eaves - "All right. Let's -- let's --."

Commissioner Garner - "So moved -- I'm sorry."

Chairman Eaves - "The Consent Agenda's been -- motion's been by Commissioner
Garner. Is there a second?"

Commissioner Morris - "Second."
Commissioner Arrington - "Second."
Chairman Eaves - "Second by Commissioner Morris. Let's vote, please."

Clerk Massey - "That motion passes. Six yeas, zero nays."

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015





15-0256 Proclamations for Spreading on the Minutes. (SPREAD ON THE
MINUTES UPON ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA)

Proclamation recognizing "Atlanta Healthcare, Music and Gospel
Festival Appreciation Day." (Garner)
March 19, 2015

Proclamation recognizing "Leadership North Fulton - Government
Day." (Hausmann)
March 19, 2015

Proclamation recognizing "Howard University 148th Charter Day."
(Garner)
March 21, 2015

Proclamation recognizing "Foreverfamily, Inc. Appreciation Day."
(Garner)
March 22, 2015

Proclamation recognizing "Reverend Dr. J. Allen Milner Appreciation
Day." (Eaves)
March 28, 2015

Proclamation recognizing "Eagle Scout Conner Ellsworth Clark
Appreciation Day." (Eaves)
March 28, 2015

Proclamation recognizing " Eagle Scout Warren Mills Cherry
Appreciation Day." (Hausmann)
March 29, 2015

Proclamation recognizing "Eagle Scout Amaan Mitha Appreciation
Day." (Hausmann)
March 29, 2015

Proclamation recognizing "Reverend James H. Sims Jr. Appreciation
Day." (Eaves)
March 29, 2015

Proclamation recognizing "Eagle Scout Chase Thomas Clark
Appreciation Day." (Eaves)
March 29, 2015

Proclamation recognizing "Eagle Scout Tyler James Wilson

Appreciation Day." (Eaves)
March 30, 2015

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015





15-0257

15-0258

15-0259

15-0260

15-0261

County Manager

Request approval of the revised Severe Weather Policy. .
(APPROVED UPON ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA)

Economic Development

Request approval of a $4348.00 Grant Award from the ACCG Civic
Affairs Foundation for two 2015 Summer Student Interns in
sustainable economic development technologies, techniques,
strategies, projects and practices. (APPROVED UPON ADOPTION
OF THE CONSENT AGENDA)

Health and Wellness

Request approval to accept a donation of $40,000.00 from Lifeline
Animal Projects for landscaping and fencing work at the Fulton
County Animal Shelter located at 860 Marietta Blvd. N.W. The period
of performance ends on December 31, 2015. (APPROVED UPON
ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA)

Information Technology

Request approval of a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with
Microsoft to authorize Microsoft to use its third-party independent
contractor - Inviso, Corporation, (Bellevue, WA), to provide a data
assessment of Fulton County computer systems and approval to
accept this service from Microsoft, through Inviso, Corporation, valued
in an amount not to exceed $25,700.00, which shall be paid directly
by Microsoft to Inviso Corporation at no charge to Fulton County. The
MOU is effective through completion of the services. Effective dates:
Upon approval through December 31, 2015. (APPROVED UPON
ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA)

Library, Arts & Culture

Spreading on the minutes : Final Approval of Land Acquisition for
Library Capital Improvement Program, Phase I. (APPROVED UPON
ADOPTION OF THE CONSENT AGENDA)

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015





Public Defender

15-0262 Request approval of a Memorandum of Understanding with the U.S.
State Department Bureau of International Narcotics and Law
Enforcement Affairs (INL) to provide training and consultation to new
and existing indigent defense programs in other countries. No County
match. Effective upon BOC approval. (APPROVED)

ITEM REMOVED FROM THE CONSENT AGENDA FOR SEPARATE
CONSIDERATION AS REQUESTED BY COMMISSIONER GARNER.

A motion was made by Commissioner Garner and seconded by
Commissioner Arrington to approve.

The motion passed by the following vote:

Yeas: 6 - Eaves, Hausmann, Ellis, Morris, Garner, Arrington
Did not vote: 1 - Darnell

Mark Massey, Commission Clerk - "The Public Defender's item is on page 4 of the
printed Agenda. Item #15-0262. Request approval of a Memorandum of
Understanding with the U.S. State Department Bureau of International Narcotics and
Law Enforcement Affairs."

Chairman Eaves - "Commissioner Garner."

Commissioner Garner - "Yes. Good afternoon. Didn't mean -- didn't want to keep you
here very long but thank you for being here. | just wanted to know it seems like this is
such a great opportunity that is afforded to Fulton County and | think we're one of two
communities in the Country. | was just curious as to how this came about and what the
impact of that is to our County."

Mr. Vernon Pitts, Fulton County Public Defender - "Sure, Commissioner. Good
afternoon to all of the Commissioners. Last summer we were contacted by
representatives of the state department, the Bureau of International Narcotics and Law
Enforcement Affairs. And we were the second Public Defender Office that was
contacted. The other office was the Washing D.C. Public Defender Office as well. They
had already contacted and formed partnerships with some judges and some district
attorneys offices but they had not formed a partnership with public defender's offices.
What this is about, there are several reasons they wanted to do this and it's to ensure
that some of these transnational criminal cases are handled in the jurisdiction where
they actually occur, where they would not have to bring people back to this country to
be tried and represented. What they wanted us to do was to develop a training program
and to also act as consultants to travel to some of the other countries in order to do
training to act as consultants, to let them know how best to handle their indigent
defense. So that's really what it's all about. The cost will be borne fully by the State

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 6





Department including the staff salaries who have to travel and it could be anywhere
from one-day to two-day sessions up to a maximum of two weeks."

Commissioner Garner - "Great. Thank you. It sounds like it speaks to your good
work. Congratulations."

Mr. Pitts - "Thank you, Commissioner. We're looking forward to partnering with them.
Commissioner Garner - "Great. So | move approval."

Commissioner Arrington - "Second."

Chairman Eaves - "Second by Commissioner Arrington. Let's vote."

Commissioner Garner - "Thank you."

Mr. Pitts - "Thank you."

Clerk Massey - "The motion to approve passes. Six yeas, zero nays."

Public Works/General Services

15-0263 Request approval of a Utility Easement Dedication between Fulton
County, a political subdivision of the State of Georgia and the Georgia
Power Company, for the purpose of installing electrical service lines
as required to provide electrical services for the new Northwest
Branch Library. (APPROVED UPON ADOPTION OF THE
CONSENT AGENDA)

Development Authority of Fulton County - TEFRA (Tax Equity Fiscal
Responsibility Act) - for Spreading on the Minutes

15-0264 Execution by Chairman John H. Eaves of TEFRA for documentation
pertaining to the proposed issuance of its Development Authority of
Fulton County - Spelman College Revenue Refunding Bonds, Series
2015, in one or more series, in an amount not to exceed
$55,000,000.00 (the "Bonds"). (APPROVED UPON ADOPTION OF
THE CONSENT AGENDA)

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015





| REGULAR MEETING AGENDA |

Board of Commissioners

15-0265 Adoption of the Regular Meeting Agenda. (ADOPTED AS
AMENDED)

A motion was made by Commissioner Ellis and seconded by
Commissioner Garner to adopt the Regular Meeting Agenda as
amended by removing items #15-0284 , 15-0287; adding items
#15-0295, 15-0296 as requested by the County Manager, #15-
0297 as requested by Commissioner Ellis, and item #15-0298 as
requested by Commissioner Morris.

The motion passed by the following vote:

Yeas: 6 - Eaves, Hausmann, Ellis, Morris, Garner, Arrington
Absent: 1 - Darnell

LATER DURING THE MEETING:

b. A motion was made by Commissioner Ellis and seconded by
Chairman Eaves to reconsider the Regular Meeting agenda to
move up items #15-0262 and #15-0288.

The motion passed by the following vote:

Yeas: 6 - Eaves, Ellis, Morris, Garner, Arrington, Darnell
Did not vote: 1 - Hausmann

Mark Massey, Commission Clerk - "Moving back to the Regular Meeting Agenda.
#15-0265. Adoption of the Regular Meeting Agenda. There's two items being
requested from the County Manager to be removed. The first item is on Page 11. Iltem
#15-0284. Request approval for the sale of 1175 Johnson Road to the Atlanta Housing
Authority. Also, on Page 12, Purchasing and Contract Compliance. #15-0287.
Request approval to renew and existing contract, Department of Public Works and
General Services, to provide operation and maintenance services for the County's
wastewater facilities and pump stations. There are also some requests for add-ons
The first item is #15-0295, Information Technology requests ratification of an emergency
procurement, Department of Information Technology, for the -- to retain professional
services resources. Also, on -- under Purchasing and Contract Compliance, #15-0296,
request approval of a recommended proposal, Sheriff's Office, to conduct phases one
and two of a comprehensive assessment of the staffing levels. Commissioner Ellis
would like to add a Board appointment, #15-0297, Department of Family and Children
Services Board. Commissioner Ellis is nominating Ms. Valerie Rogers for a vacant

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 8





District appointment to a term ending June 30, 2018. And Commissioner Morris would
like to add item #15-0298. Discussion. Property Tax Exemptions based on Georgia
Taxable Income. Those are all the amendments."

Chairman Eaves - "Is there a motion to approve?"

Commissioner Ellis - "So moved."

Commissioner Garner - "So moved -- second."

Chairman Eaves - "Seconded by Commissioner Garner. Commissioner Morris."

Commissioner Morris - "Just a quick question. Mr. Manager, on -- if you can, tell us
why these two items are being removed, particularly the first one?"

Mr. Dick Anderson, County Manager - "So on the first item it -- there was a view from
the staff that there's been some recent activity and we needed to get an updated
appraisal. We have an appraisal but they'd like to get a most up-to-date one. And then
on the second one there was some questions raised on how the prime contractor was
handling one of the subcontractors and | think we need to do a little investigation on
that"
Commissioner Morris - "Still working on it. Thank you."
County Manager Anderson - ". . . before we bring that one forward."
Chairman Eaves - "Let's vote, please."
Clerk Massey - "This is a motion to adopt today's Regular Meeting Agenda as
amended and that passes. Six yeas, zero nays."
15-0266 Ratification of Minutes. (APPROVED)

Regular Meeting Minutes, March 4, 2015

Recess Meeting Post Agenda Minutes, March 18, 2015

Special Called Meeting Post Agenda Minutes, March 25, 2015

A motion was made by Commissioner Garner and seconded by
Chairman Eaves to approve.

The motion passed by the following vote:

Yeas: 6 - Eaves, Hausmann, Ellis, Morris, Garner, Arrington
Absent: 1 - Darnell

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 9





Mark Massey, Commission Clerk - "#15-0266. Ratification of Minutes, Regular
Meeting Minutes March 4th, Recess Meeting Post Agenda Minutes March 18th and
Special Call Meeting Post Agenda Minutes March 25, 2015."

Commissioner Garner - "So moved."
Chairman Eaves - "Second. Let's vote."

Clerk Massey - "The motion to ratify the Minutes passes. Six yeas, zero nay."

15-0267 Presentation of Proclamations and Certificates (PRESENTED)

Proclamation recognizing "National County Government Month."
(BOC/Eaves)

Proclamation recognizing "Christian City Appreciation Day." (Eaves)

Proclamation recognizing "AmeriCorps VISTA Appreciation Day."
(Eaves/Garner)

Mark Massey, Commission Clerk - "#15-0267. Presentation of Proclamations and
Certificates. The first item is sponsored by the full Board of Commissioners, a
Proclamation recognizing National County Government Month."

Chairman Eaves - "Colleagues, if you could join me down at the podium for these
Proclamations. And our new County Manager, Richard 'Dick' Anderson, if you could
come down and receive the Proclamation on behalf of the County. Well, every year
there is recognition given to the work of County Government which is often
underappreciated as well as not necessarily easily understood, but nonetheless
incredibly important. We touch the lives of citizens within a certain jurisdiction, large
and small. And so as a way to bring acknowledgment to government on the County
level, but just as importantly the wonderful employees who are the backbone of the
organization who do a lot of the important work, rolling up sleeves and getting hands
dirty but doing noble work on behalf of the citizens of a given jurisdiction. And so today
it is certainly my pleasure to present the Proclamation on behalf of the entire Board and
the Proclamation -- some of the excerpts of the Proclamation reads, whereas, the
nation's 3,069 counties serving more than 300 million Americans provide essential
services to create healthy, safe, vibrant and economically resilient communities; and
Whereas, counties move America forward by building infrastructure, maintaining roads
and bridges, providing health care, administering justice, keeping communities safe,
running elections, managing solid waste, keeping records and much more; and
Whereas, Fulton County and all counties take pride in their responsibility to protect and
enhance the health, welfare and safety of its residents in efficient and cost-effective
ways; and Whereas, in order to remain healthy, vibrant, safe, and economically
competitive, America's counties provide transportation and infrastructure services that

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 10





play a key role in everything from residents' daily commutes to shipping goods around
the world; and Whereas, each year since 1991 the National Association of Counties has
encouraged counties across the country to actively promote their own programs and
services to the public they serve in order to educate them on why counties matter. And
Whereas, Fulton County recognizes the importance of providing first-rate service to
citizens through its motto, You are Why We Are Here. Now, Therefore, Be It Resolved,
that the Board of Commissioners encourages all County officials, employees, schools
and residents to participate in county government celebration activities and does hereby
proclaim the month of April 2015, as National County Government Month in Fulton
County, Georgia . Here is a representative sample our wonderful employees,
departments. Let's give them a hand, and we also want to present our County
Manager."

Dick Anderson, County Manager - "Well, thank you, Mr. Chairman, for this recognition
for the organization and its important work. And only being here a very short period of
time but visiting a number of our locations, the Police Department, Fire Department, the
Medical Examiner's Office just to name three, | can say that this Proclamation is well
deserved. So thank you on behalf of our organization and our employees."

Mark Massey, Commission Clerk - "The next Proclamation is sponsored by Chairman
Eaves. Proclamation recognizing Christian City Appreciation Day."

Chairman Eaves - "Could our friends from Christian City come forward, please. This is
a facility that's been in place for 50 years in our County, Union City specifically, and has
been an entity where people in our communities -- community who have experienced
the seasons of life in terms of the aging process or suffer from strokes and heart attacks
and it's been a tremendous and wonderful facility in terms of rehabbing and | can
certainly say some personal experience in terms of my uncle, Reginald Eaves, having
spent some time there. So | want to thank you for all your great work in our community.
Whereas, Christian City is a non-denominational, non-profit organization with a mission
to minister to the spiritual, physical, social and psychological needs of families with a
particular emphasis on children, the aged and infirm through providing residential,
health and social services according to the principles and teachings of the Christian
faith; and Whereas, the first cottage at Christian City's Home for Children was opened to
eight boys on Valentine's Day in 1965 and has grown to be recognized as a vibrant and
active Atlanta retirement community as well as a refuge for children without families of
their own; and Whereas, the Christian City campus has expanded both in size and
scope with more than 1,000 residents being cared for on over 500 acres of land located
in Union City, Georgia, and Whereas, services provided by Christian City include a
Children's Village, a thrift store, four subdivisions of patio homes for seniors in a life
lease setting, four apartment complexes for seniors on limited incomes, a 20-bed
rehabilitation and nursing center, a 200-bed assisted living/personal care home, and two
specialty units for victims of Alzheimer's Disease; and Whereas, while expressly
Christian in orientation, Christian City does not discriminate in any way with regard to
who can benefit from services and ministries they provide due to their ultimate mission
being to minister to the physical as well as the spiritual needs of people as an

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 11





expression of the love of God to them; and Whereas, Christian City has recently
celebrated 50 years of service to the community by helping abandoned and abused
children and seniors while displaying a dedication that is indicative of the support
Christian City has received and given throughout its long history. Now, Therefore, Be It
Resolved, that the Board of Commissioners of Fulton County recognizes the 50th
anniversary of Christian City for their dedication to serving and enriching the lives of
children and seniors in need of a helping hand as they fulfill their motto of loving people,
loving people and does hereby proclaim Wednesday, that's today, April 1 as Christian
City Appreciation Day in Fulton County, Georgia. Thank you so much for all your great
yeoman's work to our community. Let's give them a round of applause for their work."

Unidentified Male Speaker - "Thank you, Mr. Chairman. It's really an honor with the
weight of matters that are considered by this group, it is quite a thing for you to take
even a few moments to recognize the work of Christian City, 50 years a vital part of this
great County of ours, and less nestled down where some people think we're in Macon,
but really sometimes | used to think South Fulton was in Macon but now it's not, it's a
vital part of everything and we're just so honored that you would take time to recognize
this -- this accomplishment of thousands of people who paid great sacrifice over five
decades now to see that the needs of people were met regardless of their creed or their
views but just based on their needs. So we're indeed honored and grateful for this
recognition. Thank you so much, Mr. Chairman."

Mark Massey, Commission Clerk - "The next Proclamation is co-sponsored by
Commissioner Garner and Chairman Eaves. A Proclamation recognizing AmeriCorps
VISTA Appreciation Day."

Commissioner Garner - "Is there anyone here from AmeriCorps VISTA? Good
morning. Great. Good morning. It gives me great pleasure to, on behalf of the Board of
Commissioners, to present this Proclamation and also my colleague, John Eaves, to
VISTA celebrating 50 years of service. And | invited Commissioner Eaves to co-
sponsor this Proclamation because he also served as a regional director for the Peace
Corps which was the sister -- the domestic sister to Peace Corps, VISTA was, and
VISTA, as we know, was started 50 years ago to actually support here, right at home,
poverty. We still have a lot of work to do but | want to take this moment to say thank
you for the work that you're doing under the auspices now of AmeriCorps to continue to
address the issues facing our communities. So Whereas, community service and
volunteerism have always been a vital force in American life as demonstrated
throughout history when our nation has relied on the dedication and action of citizens to
tackle our biggest challenges. AmeriCorps VISTA was created in 1965 as an
antipoverty program under the Economic Opportunity Act of 1964 to serve the needs of
the poorest Americans and continues to operate in over 60,000 nonprofit organizations
today. In Fulton County over 20 nonprofits such as Truly Living Well Center for Natural
Urban Agriculture service as sponsoring organizations of the AmeriCorps VISTA
program and effectively demonstrate the power of community service by creating more
sustainable, resilient communities through access to healthy food, health care,
education, and economic opportunity. And AmeriCorps VISTA members demonstrate

MINUTES — REGULAR MEETING — April 1, 2015 12





		Commissioners- Production of Minutes Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Production of Minutes Agenda Request with Backup

		Commissioners- Production of Minutes Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Production of Minutes Agenda Request with Backup

		Commissioners- Production of Minutes Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Production of Minutes Backup












New Business #11

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Board of Commissioners Presenter(s): Chairman Charles W. Oddo
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Gale L. Anderson to the Region Six Mental Health,
Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases Regional Planning Board for a three-year term beginning March 1, 2015 and expiring
February 28, 2018.

Background/History/Details:

The Regional Six Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases Regional Planning Board (Regional Planning Board)
is a volunteer body composed of three members appointed by the Fayette County Board of Commissioners and by the governing
authorities of thirty other counties located in central-western Georgia. The duties of the Regional Planning Board include but are not
limited to assisting the Region Six Regional Office in preparing an annual plan for the provision of all disabilities serves in the Region Six
area. This assistance may include consulting with families, customers, providers, and advocacy groups in order to identify local needs,
gaps in services, and recommended priorities.

Fayette County advertised for one available position to the Regional Planning Board after Ms. Jackie Beggs term expired. Five citizens
properly applied however four appeared for an interview. The Selection Committee, comprised of Vice Chair Coston and Commissioner
Barlow interviewed all four applicants and selected Ms. Gail L. Anderson to serve on the Regional Planning Board.

The Board is requested to approve the Selection Committee's recommendation to the Region Six Board.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of the Selection Committee's recommendation to appoint Gale L. Anderson to the Region Six Mental Health, Developmental
Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases Regional Planning Board for a three-year term beginning March 1, 2015 and expiring February 28,
2018.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #11





Action Agenda
Region Six Planning Board Selection Committee Meeting
April 22, 2015
140 Stonewall Avenue, West
Suite 100
Fayetteville, GA 30290

Committee Members Present: Vice Chair Pota Coston
Commissioner David Barlow

The Selection Committee came to order at 10:30 a.m.

The Selection Committee interviewed Julia Matulia at 10:30 a.m. The interview was for the purpose of
filling one available position on the Region Six Mental Health, Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive
Diseases Regional Planning Board. The interview lasted for approximately fifteen minutes.

The Selection Committee did not take formal action.

The Selection Committee recommended Gale L. Anderson for the Region Six Mental Health,
Developmental Disabilities, and Addictive Diseases Regional Planning Board, and notified the County

Clerk’s Office of the recommendation.

The Selection Committee adjourned at approximately 11:00 a.m.

Pota Coston, Vice Chair
Fayette County Board of Commissioners








































		Commissioners- Region Six Planning Board Agenda Request File

		Commissioners- Region Six Planning Board Backup








New Business #12

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Environmental Management Presenter(s): Vanessa Birrell
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:
Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2015-06 in support of the Whitewater Creek Water Trail in Fayette County.

Background/History/Details:
Currently in Georgia there are 14 established water trails and eight under development.

Southern Conservation Trust is proposing that the Whitewater Creek Water Trail begin at the Ridge Nature Area located south of State
Route 54 and finishing at Starr's Mill, located north of State Route 85. This proposed water trail will be sponsored, maintained and
promoted through a partnership between the City of Fayetteville, Fayette County, and the Southern Conservation Trust who collectively
own 34% percent of the property along Whitewater Creek. This water trail will provide publicly accessible areas that paddlers can legally
access to safely unload boats and park vehicles. Southern Conservation Trust will work toward property owner education and obtaining
easements from landowners along Whitewater Creek.

This projects aligns with the Fayette County Visioning goals and it affords the county an opportunity to be good environmental stewards
through collaboration with other county jurisdictions and environmental entities.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2015-06 in support of the Whitewater Creek Water Trail in Fayette County.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  |April 3, 2015 Retreat

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:
The Whitewater Creek Water Trail was discussed during the April 3, 2015 Board of Commissioners Retreat.




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #12





RESOLUTION 2015-06

A RESOLUTION TO SUPPORT THE WHITEWATER CREEK WATER TRAIL
FOR THE COUNTY OF FAYETTE, GA

WHEREAS, the citizens of Fayette County value the natural resources and outdoor recreation
opportunities afforded by Whitewater Creek; and

WHEREAS, the citizens value Whitewater Creek for its water quality and habitat protection;
and

WHEREAS, the citizens of the County will greatly benefit from the recreational and natural
experiences provided by the water trail; and

WHEREAS, providing access to the creek is a desired goal of the County; and

WHEREAS, Fayette County has worked with the Southern Conservation trust to perform a
preliminary study to evaluate a water trail along Whitewater Creek; and

WHEREAS, the water trail is consistent with the comprehensive land use plan of Fayette
County for recreational facilities for its citizens; and

WHEREAS, the County has previously supported activities that promote recreation on water
resources; and

WHEREAS, the Fayette County Board of Commissioners supports the Southern Conservation
Trust to work and educate the citizens of Fayette County and to obtain easements with land
owners along Whitewater Creek;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette
County, Georgia that Fayette County both affirms and supports the Whitewater Creek Water
Trail project, with said project beginning at The Ridge Nature Area located in the City of
Fayetteville and ending at Starr’s Mill located in Fayette County. Be it further resolved that
the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County supports the Whitewater Creek Water Trail
project due to its ongoing value and benefit to the citizens of Fayette County and its
neighboring counties

So Resolved this 14" Day of May 2015

Charles W. Oddo, Chairman

Attest:

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk





WHITEWATER CREEK WATER TRAIL





Overview

Concept/Scope
— Georgia Water Trails
— Federal and State Requirements

Who Owns Whitewater Creek
County Opportunities
Funding Sources

Challenges

Benefits





What is a Water Trail

A water trail is sponsored, maintained and promoted by a
local entity or partnership.

Publicly accessible areas that paddlers can legally access
and safely unload boats and park vehicles.

The proposed Whitewater Creek water trail:
Length: ~7.5 miles long
From: The Ridge Nature Area (South of State Route 54)
To: Starr’s Mill (North of State Route 85)
















What are the Current/Developing
Water Trails in Georgia:





Georgia Water Trails

Established Water Trails

Altamaha River Canoe Trail

Broad River Water Trail

Augusta Canal

Chattahoochee River National Recreational
Area

Chattooga National Wild and Scenic River
Etowah River Water Trail

Headwaters North Georgia Water Trail
Ocmulgee River Water Trail

Okefenokee Wilderness Area Canoe Trails
Tallapoosa River Canoe Trail

Toccoa River Canoe Trail

Southeast Coast Saltwater Paddling Trail
Upper Chattahoochee River Water Trail
Yellow River Water Trail

Trails Under Development

Alapaha River Water Trail
Columbus Whitewater Park
Conasauga Canoe Trail

Middle Chattahoochee Blueway
Ochlockonee River Water Trail
Oconee River Water Trails
South River Water Trail

St. Mary's River Paddling Trail





What are the Requirements for a Water

Trail in Georgia

 Established Trails Must Meet the Following Criteria®:

Trail is sponsored, maintained and promoted by a local entity or
partnership.

Publicly accessible areas that paddlers can legally access and safely
unload boats and park vehicles.

River access sites are appropriately spaced apart on the river so that
they may be reasonably paddled in a few hours or a full day.

Depending on the length of the trail, water access to public overnight
camping sites.

Information about the water trail provided to paddlers through a
website and maps created by the sponsoring entity

Signage/ kiosks placed at all water trail access points that include:
river etiguette information, paddling safety information, and a map of
the water trail.

1- http://www.garivers.org/gwtc/georgia-water-trails.html





Federal and State Requirements

 Army Corp of Engineers
— Nationwide permit to construct dock
— OK to clear vegetation along river

 Georgia Environmental Protection Division

— Buffer variance where needed





So Who Owns Whitewater Creek





Whitewater Creek
Property Owners

93 Property owners
Fayette County Board of
Commissioner's
City of Fayetteville
Fayette County Board of
Education
Southern Conservation Trust
e Camp Southern Ground
Easement
 Highgrove
Peachtree City Water and Sewer
Authority
e Possible Educational Site





Whitewater Creek Property Owners

Owner/Dedicated Easements* Percentage

Southern Conservation Trust 16%
Fayette County Board of Commissioners 14%
Providence United Methodist Church 6%
Highgrove Home Owners Association 5%
Sequoia Golf, Whitewater Creek 5%
City of Fayetteville 4%
Other Property Owners 50%

Total 100%

* Top 6 property/easement owners based on stream length





Fayette County Opportunities

e Support Southern Conservation Trust with
property owner outreach campaign

e Can partner with Southern Conservation Trust
and others to build Environmental Resource
Education Center





Environmental Resource

Education Center
Possible Exhibits

e Water Conservation

* Fayette Water Ways

e |Interactive Nature trail(s) identifying wildlife and natural vegetation
e Georgia Native Animals/Birds Sanctuary

* Water as a Resource

e Historical Sites in Fayette County
— Starr’s Mill
— Court House etc.

 Protected wildlife and vegetation located in our watershed
e |nteractive Self-Guided tours
 Watershed in Fayette County Video





Possible Environmental Education
Funding Sources

e Local
— Southern Conservation Trust
— Fayetteville
— Fayette County
— Fayette County Board of Education
— Other

e Grants

— Five Star
— 319(h) Grant
— Other

 SPLOST





Challenges

Challenges
 Property Owner Education

e Southern Conservation Trust will work
towards obtaining easements from every
landowner

— Problem Properties
— Reluctant Property Owners





Benefits’

e Recreation

 Conservation
— Canoe trails help create environmental stewards
— Wildlife

e Economics

— Increased Spending at local businesses
— New businesses developed to support the trail

2 - National Park Services, Rivers, Trails, & Conservation Assistance Program Benefits of Water Trails
http://www.garivers.org/files/CG_Benefits%200f%20Water%20Trails.pdf






Staff’s Recommendation

e Support Southern Conservation Trusts Concept

— The projects aligns with Fayette County Visioning
e Education
e Economy
e Community
e Place

— Its is a multijurisdictional project
— Inexpensive relative to other recreation projects
— County owns approximately 14% of Whitewater Creek

— Allows the county to be good environmental stewards
though collaboration






		Environmental Management- Whi...Trail Agenda Request File

		Environmental Management- Whitewater Creek Water Trail Backup

		Whitewater Creek Water Trail Resolution

		Environmental Management- Whitewater Creek Water Trail Backup

		Environmental Management- Whitewater Creek Water Trail Resolution

		Whitewater Creek Water Trail Presentation

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 161

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 162

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 163

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 164

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 165

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 166

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 167

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 168

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 169

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 170

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 171

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 172

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 173

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 174

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 175

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 176

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 177

		FayetteCounty2015RetreatAgendaPackage-rev 178














Consent Agenda #4

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Finance Presenter(s): Mary S Parrott
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:

Approval of staff's request to contract with PRA Government Services, LLC, doing business as RDS, to provide services for potential
discovery and recovery of occupational and business license revenue, and approval for the County Administrator to sign the required
documents.

Background/History/Details:
RDS helps local governments discover, recover, and generate more revenue related to unreported Occupational Tax and Business
Licenses. There is no cost to the County, pending location and recoupment of revenue.

Consideration to RDS is twenty-five percent (25%) of business license revenues collected through the efforts of RDS.

The contract has been vetted by Legal.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Approval of staff's request to contract with PRA Government Services, LLC, doing business as RDS, to provide services for potential
discovery and recovery of occupational and business license revenue, and approval for the County Administrator to sign the required
documents.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes
Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:

In Georgia, RDS has administered the complete Occupation / Business Tax process for Fulton County for over seven years with the
contract continuing to the present day. RDS currently provides similar services with the City of Atlanta, the City of Dunwoody, the City of
Garden City, and the City of Clarkston. RDS also has clients in Alabama, namely, the City of Mobile and the City of Vestavia Hills.



fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #4





revenne Clagovery systeins
R Resaran “wekwas Sesl, Siin 310 BODREE T274 « 05,374 0083 « 205,423 4055 i3z
Einmingtasn, Aakarra 2620% weAn, Tewds, com o @lermarigowt

Aol 15, 2015

Trina . Banwicks

Contract Administrator

Fayette Couniy Purchasing Dept.
140 Sipnewall Ave, W, Sia. 204
Favetiovilie g, 30274

Fe: 955-% Tax Revenus Enhancemeant Agreement
Dedr Mz, Barwicks,

Please find enclosad two (21 sigited cortracts for businass linense
discoveryirecovery services between PRA Govemment Services, LLT dba RGG
and Fayette County Seorgia,

Cinoe the sontracts are fully executed, please refurn a cooy to the foliowing
address:

RS

Attn: Shundala Cox

830G Baacan Parlavay Wast, Sulte 200
Birmingham, AL 35209

i vou have any questions, plaaas coriact me directly at 2054224145

Thanks,

CHhsa laxt

Shundala Cox
Glizri Belations Hepresantative

A division of PRA Governmend Sarvices, L C





Tax Revenue Enhancement Agreement
Business License Discovery/Recovery

iz agreement mare as of the tlay ol , 2015 by and botween PRA Covernment Services, LLC d/h/a #2105
(RIS and County of Fayetle, Gearpia, a Seorgia County ["COONTY™M.

WITHLSSETH

in consideration of the covonanis and asrestnents herein mentivsed aad [or pocd and othervaluahle consideration,
the receipl of which iz héreby ackoowledged, thi partisg berete agree B2 enter into this Agreament, whersbhy RT3 sheit
provide husiness licenss cissovery sud revovery seevives o the Qouaty accerding te the following provisions:

A, Tusiness Liense Tiiscovery /Recovery Services

1.

1.

Lix

Dizcovery/Recovery Servives include:

i Avalysiz of twea or more munjcipsl lists, These lists could include: current businass license e, Gabes @ rlaka,
property tax lists and tolephons direclories ableast once a year.

. Propovties/entdes that are not in one or all of the dalabages are preswmned nnlicensad,

5. RDS will gemerate a letter requiring paymient, pron’ of paymenl, o dommenbed vesponse for all
pruperics/entiies presumed unlicenscd, I oo response, DS may wall addidenal letters and contdct the
property/entity  via phome call befwe proceeding with addidonal collecdon procedwes. AR such
commutications shall be subject to revicw and approval by County prior to distribution

Taxpaver Hemitance: Taxpayers will remil pavments to County of Fayette, in care of a lost Office Box (o be
maintaine] by RUS for this parpose.

Peposit Process, Deposits ave made to the extent that fueds have been recoived, via Automated Cleoring House of the
ameimts aiid to the desipiated tecipienls as instudéted by the COUNTY Er each Gpe of i vollacren], % shmasd in
ruore detail on Eafudhit A COURTY shall nedfy DS in writing imrediately of all chapges in amounts to be deposited
ko the acconats of designated recipients.

Notification, Reporidog 1o COTNTY: ROS will provide COUNTY with imely reports including, bob nol limited to,
pavaenl Hstings showing all monies received, 4 delal and summary reconcitiation report that coreesponds to
COUNTY s acconmet nambers ang all fees paid to BDS, COUNTY will be responsible for Business License renewals
thereafter. ’

Taxpayer service: RS will pravide a towpayer asaistance minnher for tazpayer questinms,

Consideration for Discovery/Recovery Services: ROS will receivé Lwenty-Fve porcent [25%] of business license
revenye callected by Connty through the effurts of RDS hereunder. '

Geaeral Provizicns

RT5, in coliecting any fee, tax, inkerest, court cosc or penalty shall have no authority e determine the amount of fec,
o, interest, court cost, or penally owed the state, county, or municipal governing authorily.

Yerm of the Agreement: This Apresment shall be for a term of one (1) year fallowing the date of execulion (the “lnidal
P'eriod™ ), and shall thercstter avtomatically exsond for two successive one-yenr periods [each 2 "Rencwal Period™)
uibess eilhor party gives written notice of nonrenewal to the other party at least 90 days prior to the applicable
Eenewal Pervind. Either party shall have fhe righi to terminate this Agreement in the event of 2 material breach by the
other party. Any such terminction may he made only by praviding ninety (90} days written notice L the vihorparty,
specifice]ly ideatifing the hreach ov breaches on whick termination iz based. Following receipl of such notics, the
party in hreach shall hove thivty (300 davs o ceee such beeach o ieeaches. Inhe event that such care s not made,
this Agreement shall terminate in accordance with the initial ninety (411 days notice.

Eftect of Terminztion: Nomwithstanding non-renewal or termination of Dhis Agreement, COUNTY shall be obligated 1o
pay RIS for services performed through the cifeethve date of termination for which RO bas not been previvashy paid,
In addition, becanse the services performed by RDS prior to termination or non-renewsk ol this Apreament may regult
in the COUNTY's roceipt of revenue afler termination which are subect o KNS foo, the COUNTY ghal] rowmain
obbzated after terminaben or nor-renewal to provide o RS such mformation: as is aecessmy for RDS W calcols.e
compensaton due as a result of the recetpt of revenue by the COURTY. The COUNTY shil remsin obdigated to pay
RO% invaices therefure inaceordance with the terms of this Agresment.

RS SOUNTY Comoract 2015





10,

1t

12,

Iederrty: 7o the [ubosl exteat allowed by law, RDS hereby sgroes o indsmnify and hold COUNTY harmlegs fram
a1y chains and auainst aH costs, expenses, damages, claims and lighilities buwex] upon or arisine soleiy out of a hreach
al this Agreement by RDS. Hecept zs sel [ovth in the preseding seatence; Lo the il extent allowed Dy Law, SGTNTY
hersby agroes in indemnify and hotd RDS harmless from any elaims and against all cosls, expenses, damages, claims
and Nabiifties reiating w sales, use and other taxes of COUKTY, including, bue not limited to, determisaton of tavey
due [ros taxpayers, the cotlection thierecl, the Depnsit Process . Section A[3], sbuve, and any refording related
Ihenetin.

Limitalion of Lishility: To £e maxitaon extent permited by law, in nn event shall RIS, its employees, contactors,
direclors, affliates and/ or agenis be Jliabte for any specil, ircidental or consequential damuages, gsuch us, bul nek
fersited o, delay, lost data, disruption, and toss of sntcipuated profits or revenue artsing from or reflated 4o the sorvices,
whether listalily is rsserted in conbract ot tert, ami whelher or not BDS hex besn advised of the possibility of any sach
inss ar dumage. W additon, RDS total liakility hercunder, induding reasonable atlorneys tees and cusls, shall in o
event exceed am zmoant egaal |0 the fee paid by the COUNTY for the affected service to which the claim pertains The
faregaing sets forth the COUNTY's exclusive remedy for claims arising from or ouf nf this Agrevment The provisions
of this section #llocate the risks benween RDS and ihe COUNTY and BDS’ pricing reflects the alocation af vigk and
Iimitation of liability specified heredn,

Equal Oppertunily to raft: ihe IParlies have pardeipated and hed an egual oppo ity 2o pa riicipate in the draiting
of this Apreement. No amhbiguity shall be constroed against any DParly upon 3 claim that that party drafted the
arbiguous Jangoage.

Assipniment: This Agreement shall be hinding upon and impré @ the bencfit of the Partics, their suocessors;
vepresentatives and assigns. RDS shall not assign this Agrecroert, or delagate is dutiss or ohligations under this
Apresment, without the prior written consent of COUNTY, which conscent shall oot be sprcaseuably withheld, delagned
or conditioned. Notwithstanding the foregoing, MS may assign this Agreement, in whole or o part, withaut tha
ennsent of COUNTY ta any enrporation or entity into which or with which RDS has merged or consolidated; sy
pavent, subsidipry, sucressor or affiliated corperation of BOS: ar any ewrparation or entily which acguizes alt or
substantially atl of the assels of RDS. Sunject W Lhe fovegoing, this Arreemient shall be binding upon and ke £o the
benefit of the parties and their Muccessors T assigmes.

Force Majoure: KD shall npt be in default of is obligations hereunler b the extent that. its performance is delayed ur
preventec by causss beyond its control, inchuding but not limited to acks (f God, government, weather, fira, power o
telecommumications failures, inabikity o nhtain supplies, bréakdown of equipment or inteseapiion in vendel SeTvices
O CUILELILEHL TS,

Suheonmactors: DS shall have the ripht o hire assistanls as subconfracinrs of to use eriployees o previde the
Services required by this Apreerneni. BDS, in rendering performance under this Agrecracnt shall he deereed an
independent contracter and nothing vonlained berein xhall constiiute this arrsngeament to be rmployment, & joinl
vamure, ar 3 parmership, RDS shall be solely responsible for and shatl hold COUNTY harmless from any and all clalms
for any eraployes related foes and costs including wilhmet limimtden employez insumnce, employtlont taves,
workman's compensation, wilhlaalding taxes or income Eaxes, '

Tntellectszal Property Rights: The entirc right, title and intorest in and to RIS database andd aFi copyrighls, parents,
trade secrets, trademarks, trade names, and afl olher ivieliectaal property fghts azsociated with ary und & ideas,
concepts, iecimiques, inventions, processes, or works of authorsiip incleding, but ot limited (o, =]l materials in
weritten ar other tangibhe form develnped or created in the course of this Agreemeat [coftectively, the "Work Preduct”)
<hall vest exclusively in RDS. The forcgoing notwithstanding, in no event shall any COUNTY-nwned data provided @
LLS be deemed mchuded within the Work Prodocl,

Fnilre Apreement: This Agresment constitutes the entite agrecinent betwesn the pardes bereto and suparsedes any
prior undecstandings o written or oral agreements beoween the parlics respectng the subject matter contained
herein. Sail Agreement shall pot be amended, altered, or changeel exeopt by a wrillen Agresment slared ty bolh
parties hiereko,

Tvaldity: 1T 2oy one ar mors of the provisions contained in this Azreement shall for any reason b relel 1o le invakd,
illemal, or unenforceable in any respect, sach invalidity, jllegality, av unewtoreeahiliy shall nol dffect any uther
provision thersof, and this Agreernord shall be construed as if such invabid, ilegal, or unenlerceabls provizisn had
never been contained thersof, and this Agreemenr shalf be consvrued as if such imvalid, iliegal, er vuenforceablr
provision hard never been containgd herzin,

. This Agreement shall be governed in ali respacts by the lows of the State of lrenrgia, wishout regard 0o choice of law

provisions., Any claim or dispute brought nnder rhis Agreement shall be resohved in the seate or federal courts having
juisdic Lo over Fayette County, reorgis.
RS COUNTY Conlract 2005





14, Efective Dnete: The effective cate for the performance of sevvices wnder the Lerms of this agrecment shall cormmencn
L1 2015

¢ WITNESS WHEREQT, the parties herelo sy of the dare first aove written have doly executed this Agrooment,

s SOVERNMIENT SERVIDES, LE1E G fr o Riat ﬂ:ﬂir:i"‘f' FF Vayeiie
Ry: _ _j{fmmdf'f/— fﬁth ' :E iy

Ttwr COC B SVE, Operations . we _County Adminisirator

Propused prising comsined kevein iy valil fore 60 davs feom dale slisssance. Tusped e2015

RS CONMKTY Contract 20150





Contracior Alfidavit under C.CG.A § 13-10-91((D)

Ty executing this affadavit, the snderigaed monfrector verifiss 1ls complianee with OLCEEA &
13-70-81, stating affimmalively Lt the individuul, firm ar corparetion which s enpaged ia the physice
pezlommamee of services on behadf of Taystte Counfy, (reorgia has Tegstered with, s sthorized Lo wse
and uses the federal worl antherization proyras coppmonty known as B-Yetity, or any subsequent
rsplacement prograin, in accorcance wilh Ui applicable nruvisions and desdlines established m
OLCAEA.§ 13-10-91, Purthermere, the undersignad cosittactor wili erntinge 4o 1se the feders] wisk
antherization progiam throughout the contract perind und te indersirned confrastoe wilk contract for
the physical perfonmamee of servicss in satisfaction ul serchy cantract oy with subcontractors who
present an afldavit i the contractor with the informution required by (LC.GA, § 13-10-91(0).
Contractur hershy attcsts that Its Zederal work avghorization user ideruificatior nomber and dele o7
auihorization arz as follows:

10479

Faderal Work Awhorization User [dentification Nmber

234 008

- Fi , . ,
FEA Covesnmentt Seevives, L0 dba KOS
Name of (omtractor !

#0499-8 Tax Reverme Enbancenrent
Nume af Project

Fayeite County (Feorgzia
MName af Fublic Employer

£ hersby doctare under penaily of perjury that the foregoing s e and eorrect.
Fxcacuted on M L 152015 in (cily) ﬁ:ﬁmm LT dch , (state) ﬂ!ak_ﬂ@f—

r}{a’_ m--ﬂﬂ%’w}ﬂ’j

Sigriature of A uthurized Officor or Agent

V. o s SNATTRA S P

Printted Name and Title ol Authorized Officer or Agent

STRSCRIBED AND S8 OBRN BITORE ki
e _Jfo DAy or Y } . am &

Vorinso AOA L

%)

OT~ THIE
1

MO AR Y PURLIC

My Covmmission Expires:






e WY =

'Ry Jusaniie: 20147
Jugncanes ul e iy

Rogueast far Taxpayer
identification Mumber and Cartification

Give Toem (o faz
requesiar, Do ot
! gend to the I8,

e mal Rgmun Saen
I3 Hanme (33 Rnown an peur ireome fecetuml ke e mey dicsd 20 e s do pot e s e enk

B Addaamn [Tk, singsd, S aps. o Bahe na 1 i Rafress' narnn pad strmas (plonol)
i

U0 _Beacon Pagkwsy Wast Ske 300
& iy, Btas, nd Jit oot

PRL Groun, ZHo, - e .
.| & Busivees nemefEizmnarded unfly neme, ¥ diferesi feer hbovs

(]

z [PRh Foveznmznt Seyvices, LLO dibe 203 — _ y -

B |5 Crnzck sporepriane box fr fedenn Yo elansBoutin eneos anly ane of ther folkaeng s b 4 Crarrpllons igxdid appy oly to

wr . == — casmin mailias, ni indiriiak Fee

S il b Indielo Etsare propriatar o E_‘L_I O Loppemson | i 5 Copoisn Farmeshi i friaVansM | |ngbnizilns on voge 3
& E : o e LA .. | ENBnph SRy coee (Fanyh___
B3 0| L tirsied Sabiliby sargary. Saberthe tax. taeticabon (G=C corsorrlian, B=3 ceparalin, Peparreeiich B c o TP,
L E Bakz, Far o sindasmember i Bat © deregaming, Ao nok chach LLE: e iy SEGARETE D0 ir Ihe 1 a2 o REMTH RN 2 : &
= ha bey syalieatien of tha dingle-msniber swmar., cedefany) -
Ve -
& r | Utker (ron Inchuprions B (ARl g 2 arsoias musbsad s e 0

=

b

[N

.

*

a9,

Slrmaingnam, RAlabsma 352039 .
¥oOLiND e il R AR T3 |G

Taxptiyer fdevitificition Mumier {Tik)

Cator ;::r TiH I e epprepeites B, Tag T provioed inust mideh dhe mime given o e § o ol Bookd sacuriy nimber

BeckuR withhooing, For [ndiidunda, ria s ganorelly war sl secur iy mu ke (SENG. Hewever, T2 a T ;

sesinant gk, ole proprieter, er paregaidar gniity, see g Pas indniskiors onopage 3. Far sthar -y —1 i

entriaa, W (& youa ampdewar iderdificaticn aumber (EiRE), T you G rot hase x rembe, o ol G g 8 [

T om pape 5 or

Matg, |f ive Gosokial ib i mene than one names. zer the inskurions foc ling | ad s chan 5 page 4 for Eﬂ%{{”mm"#“‘f nulsar ;

guidalices 04 whess rumos to enler. L P i
. ' aisiTlalolrieig]v|8]

IR S

Upsizar cottaliba, o perjny, T oenshy S
1. Tha mirmibee efiown e thig famn is Ty, camect tomoyer identificasion nlmber (o7 | W woiting far A rumber o be issued bo mah and

2. 13 onot subect t bekUn vwlthnoidng because: 403 | 6 exem pt fom hackun wihnoifing. oo (g) | have aol baay vl by tho. el Ravenue
BBIVICE (] e | Eir) subjest L beckup wivnkoiding 25 3 resoli of & fElre to eoorl e wianest o cviiAils o7 [ the IRE has Al ane e | sm
o longs? subjict o bRekip wiNhokdng; &nd

3 1am s 15 ¢hlren or char LS. pavwrm fdefined baboar). 2wl

4. The FATSA codels) eriemed 00 thls Form {IF ang) IneGoating Mol | i sxcnmpt from FATCA reportg i ESFPEE,

Ceyiificalion mapryziice, YOG mus! eresn oUt fem 2 Ehove i wou fave baen notifed by the HES thet you ere eurrartiy suljsot i bakup withhoiding
bgeeize vou have feied to report a1l inderest ang dividends o your tew redum. For ted evitte Fansattions, em 2 duet nof Bpbly, Far mortgage
intarest peitf, Beouistion o abandonmiant oF secured propery, cancelistion of deht, montribulans W en individisl refrement sTRIgETRA (IRA], ang
panerally, Eayments 2heT thar intevest Bnd dhiderds, vau ety acd dagulied to elan the cerifimdior:, bt a1 TUE! prowvids wouUr soveEct TE. Ses e
inmiruchiong art pege 3. o

I— -
fon | Symend o} 4 A5

oo b _ipli%s

Gongex! instructions
Secten relarancan e ta Be mhame Aoyemm Goge iHtes shensme b,

Eyjuro dewdzanonth 4w mutior S kot demlupmen's siectdng Para g dooc
g5 [elisiaaur anacien dler v poEHLy HE # erag, DA HE.

Purpase of Form

Ap jpdpGdual ar aptily IFamm -5 e st whe ik reguirad 1 Alean itonatien
rebur with the (RS mue! abtals your core S anfloasion num o (TIN)
which mesy Do yocer SSCTAL Spucty eemibdr ISEH], individell impaper et zaton
sumages f AL, adeption tap eyt modtiicalion nuwins (A1 R, o ernputer
eriifleabon numbzs SN, [0 19200 Gl an Rormadon retm Fre exwun pad B
yau, Or Sther simcuat Frecabin o £n irfomathn mar. Eeamales of nomxion
sebirms ihckude, baT aro ngi heided b, His Kluwrg:

% Form 10T lifbroeet aaned or pad]

0o g Y09 e-Oi -."Ji'ﬂ"idullr.-u. Llndacg fivee [ Mede o mFuel wnds;

% Foom 108 CahEES G (wRrzon fopet of diesie, cridds pwerdy, & IMER procasds;
B Fory T09EaE [hicy o0 mufus! e sakes o qersin eiar inengeatang by

b akomrs)

M Farm 1094-5 fprocsads fom e Rieke nsnseecticoe:

W Forss 1099-X {maehent cand end ihld eeey nehwod frataschomsh

o Farm 1092 fhama modgagn hierecrk, 1056-C sucens |ow: wiseet], iog6-T
[mitiand
& Fomn v 0353 dancelad dair
# Eopns § CaE-4 [aoyUiitiss or B eteimiranl o snend prosst

itan Form W anly f you 8re 2 LS, parsc {inc Idits & naalzant sliem), m
pmu:ﬂ': your coaet THRL

i pow e nof reim Forth WA e g reqewries ustl 2 THY Jan REafk bo saddast -
7 Dackis wAIoRTng, See WRAL 12 erfap it iolieas o0 poge 2.
By eipnaey tha ilad-out A e

1. G ity kAt tha THY yau oo givereg s etz far will 2r whiEng e A numihee
I b i),

2 Cosify thal pou aee ol subpsd 19 bezhup afibhaiding, or

3. LA enetotbad 'rom wackup wdhhadng ¥ poudm & L sconis paear
sppitsoble, you e doo sarifylng hataa ¢ LS. pemen, wour alocaise share of
anir papnershp [momme fis A LSt o bleskaee s nat esbie 1o
wilthalding f2x 4 Kratgn AetnaTs’ 5harm 6f fizclely conhedad i, S

4, CeAlfy thet FATOR sod=da) anterad om s foonk G aey? iedlearaag shat vau ane
s frow Be FATCH epering, & oomect See Whe /z FATDA mmating? ar
pEQA 2 os furiher imksmiaion. -

Jin,
AWA0EG 2

Form W-3 (Ror 1232048





		Finance- RDS Contract Agenda Request File

		Finance- RDS Contract Backup








Consent Agenda #5

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Information Technology Presenter(s): Phil Frieder, IT Director
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of staff's request to re-assign an aggregate $38,489.00 from two Information Technology projects to the Equipment Refresh
project.

Background/History/Details:
During the Fiscal Year 2015 budget process, staff recommended three Information Technology CIP projects. The approved budget
provided $313,000 for the three projects.

Of these three projects, additional funds requested for project 5535C - Equipment Refresh. These additional funds are needed to
advance the technological requirements of the County. As detailed below, staff's recommendation is to transfer the anticipated
remaining balance of projects 5535B - Audio/Visual Upgrade and 5535F - Microsoft Enterprise Agreement to the Equipment Refresh

project.
Funding Required for 5535C - Equipment Refresh $38,489

Available from 5535B - Audio/Visual Upgrade ($23,489)
Available from 5535F - Microsoft Enterprise Agreement ($15,000)

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of staff's request to re-assign an aggregate $38,489.00 from two Information Technology projects to the Equipment Refresh
project.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
$38,489 is being requested from project's 5535B and 5535F for additional funding needs of project 5535C.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:
Funds will be used to expedite, standardize, and upgrade our existing Cisco infrastructure equipment (i.e., blade servers, routers and
network switches.)




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #5





		Information Technology- Funding Agenda Request File

		Information Technology- Funding Backup








New Business #14

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Parks and Recreation Presenter(s): Anita Godbee, C.P.R.P.
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:
Consideration of staff's request to adopt the proposed Kenwood Park Master Plan revision and implementation of Phase Il proposed
future improvements.

Background/History/Details:
In 2004, the Board of Commissioners voted on the Kenwood Park Master Plan allowing development of the park property to occur in
phases as determined in BOC (Board of Commissioners) approved CIP Budgets. Phase | was opened in 2007.

Staff proposed a revision to the approved Kenwood Park Master Plan at the BOC Retreat on April 3, 2015. The Kenwood Park Master
Plan revision included development of a pavilion/gazebo, a restroom, a parking lot, a tot lot/playground, fitness stations, walking trails,
and an open multipurpose field. The BOC requested staff place the proposed Kenwood Park Master Plan revision on the Recreation
Commission’s Agenda for consideration and approval.

The Recreation Commission unanimously voted to recommend to the Board of Commissioners the adoption of the newly proposed
Kenwood Park Master Plan and recommends moving forward on Phase Il proposed future improvements. (Reference PowerPoint)

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Adoption and approval of the proposed Kenwood Park Master Plan revision and implementation of Phase Il proposed future
improvements.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  |April 3, 2015 Retreat

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* Yes Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:
The potential additional of amenities at Kenwood Park was discussed during the April 3, 2015 Board of Commissioners Retreat. Per
Board direction, Kenwood Park Phases Il and Il were taken to the Recreation Commission for consideration and recommendation. This
request results from the Board's direction and the unanimous recommendations from the Recreation Commission.




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #14





KENWOOD PARK
MASTER PLLAN











Kenwood Park Master Plan Phases






The following enhancements projects are

currently in process of being implemented at
Kenwood Park:

O

O

Entrance enhancement - flowers and landscaping
Signage on block wall at entrance gate

Erosion control — sod stabilization of
embankments

Court resurfacing on tennis courts and basketball
courts

New benches and bench swings
New maintenance building for equipment
Camera Surveillance System










The following enhancement projects
are being proposed :

o New pavilion (or gazebo) with concrete
sidewalks (500If)

0 New restroom facility

0 Parking lot expansion

o Tot Lot/Playground

0 Fitness stations (8 Stations)

o Additional walking trails (3,900If)











New Pavilion






Or New Gazebo






New Restroom Facility






Tot Lot/Playground






Tot Lot/Playground






Fitness Stations






Additional Walking Trails






		Recreation- Kenwood Park Master Plan Agenda Request File

		Recreation- Kenwood Park Master Plan Backup








New Business #13

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Legal Presenter(s): Dennis Davenport
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request: [New Business

Wording for the Agenda:

Consideration of staff's recommendation to adopt Resolution 2015-07 and in so doing revising qualifications for members of the Fayette
County Recreation Commission by allowing at-large appointments for each member.

Background/History/Details:

The Fayette County Parks and Recreation Commission, established in 1983 by Resolution 83-15, was made up of seven members who
were appointed by district by the Board of Commissioners.

Resolution 2004-06 was adopted by the Board of Commissioners in February 2004 and in so doing the original number of Recreation
Commissioners was reduced from seven to five. Resolution 2004-06 retained the requirement that members be appointed by districts.
Currently, membership consists of one (1) each of members residing within each of the three districts consistent with Districts 1, 2, and 3
of the Board of Commissioners and two (2) members residing at-large in Fayette County. Each Parks and Recreation Commissioner
holds a four-year term or until a successor is qualified and appointed. The Parks and Recreation Commission serves as an advisory
board to the Fayette County Board of Commissioners.

Proposed Resolution 2015-07 maintains the five-member Recreation Commission and maintains that appointments are for four years,
however, it revises the requirements so that each member of the Recreation Commission can be appointed at-large without district
restrictions per direction provided at the April 3, 2015 Board of Commissioners Retreat.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?

Adopt Resolution 2015-07 and in so doing revising qualifications for members of the Fayette County Recreation Commission by allowing
at-large appointments for each member.

If this item requires funding, please describe:
Not Applicable.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |Yes If so, when?  |April 3, 2015 Retreat

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Not Applicable Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

New Business #13





STATE OF GEORGIA

FAYETTE COUNTY

RESOLUTION

NO. 2015-07

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS FOR FAYETTE
COUNTY; TO REVISE RESOLUTION 2004-06, PERTAINING TO QUALIFICATIONS
FOR MEMBERS OF THE FAYETTE COUNTY RECREATION COMMISSION; TO
PROMOTE THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY AND WELFARE, AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners for Fayette County, Georgia (the “County”) is
the duly elected governing authority for the County; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners wishes to continue its role of supporting
recreation activities by providing facilities and programs planned to meet the needs and desires
of all ages within Fayette County; and

WHEREAS, this Board desires to continue to avail itself of the expertise present in the
community by utilizing the Fayette County Recreation Commission as a means by which to stay
abreast of local recreation needs and trends, as well as to secure community cooperation in
implementing plans and programs provided by Fayette County; and

WHEREAS, in 1983 the Board of Commissioners adopted Resolution No. 83-15
establishing the Fayette County Recreation Commission, setting out its purpose, the

appointments of its members, and various duties; and





WHEREAS, said Resolution 83-15 was amended by Resolution 2004-06, a copy of
which is attached hereto as Exhibit “A”, on February 12, 2004, to reduce the number of members
from seven (7) to five (5) and to require that three (3) of said members be chosen from each of
the three Board of Commissioner districts with the final two (2) members chosen at large; and

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners now desires to revise Resolution 83-15, as
revised by Resolution 2004-06, to require that all five (5) members of the Fayette County
Recreation Commission be chosen at large.

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Commissioners for Fayette
County, Georgia, that the Resolution 83-15, as amended by Resolution 2004-06, is hereby
revised as follows:

By removing Item 2 in its entirety and by replacing it with a new Item 2, to be read as
follows:

2. The Fayette County Recreation Commission shall consist of five (5) members to

be appointed by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County; that the members
shall be residents of Fayette County chosen at-large; each to serve for four (4)

years or until his or her successor is appointed and qualified.





SO RESOLVED this day of , 2015.

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA

By:
Charles W. Oddo, Chairman

(SEAL)

ATTEST:

Floyd L. Jones, County Clerk

Approved as to form:

County Attorney





State of Georgia; EXHIBIT A

County of Fayette

RESOLUTION
NO. 2004 - 06

A RESOLUTION TO CHANGE THE NUMBER OF MEMBERS ON THE FAYETTE
COUNTY RECREATION COMMISSION FROM SEVEN TO FIVE; AND FOR OTHER
PURPOSES.

WHEREAS, the Board of Commissioners wishes to continue its role of supporting
recreation activities by providing facilities and programs planned to meet the needs and desires of

all ages within Fayette County; and

WHEREAS, this Board desires to continue to avail itself of the expertise present in the
community by utilizing the Fayette County Recreation Commission as a means by which to stay
abreast of local recreation needs and trends, as wells as to secure community cooperation in

implementing plans and programs provided by Fayette County; and

WHEREAS, in 1983 the Board of Commissioners adopted Resolution No. 83-15
establishing the Fayette County Recreation Commission, setting out its purpose, the appointments

of its members, and various duties; and

WHEREAS, said Resolution 83-15, a copy of which is attached hereto as “Attachment A”,
establishes the number of members on the Fayette County Recreation Commission to be seven (7)

members to be appointed by the Board of Commissioners;
NOW, THEREFORE, be it resolved that Resolution 83-15 be amended as follows:
That Item 2. be deleted in its entirety and a new Item 2. be enacted in lieu thereof, as

follows:

2. The Fayette County Recreation Commission shall consist of five (5) members to



fjones

Typewritten Text

"EXHIBIT A"





be appointed by the Board of Commissioners of Fayette County; that the
membership consist of one (1) each of members residing within each of three
districts consistent with Districts 1, 2, and 3 of the Board of Commissioners and
two (2) members residing at-large; each to serve for four (4) years or until his

successor is appointed and qualified.

So resolved this 12 day of February, 2004, by the

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
FAYETTE COUNTY, GEORGIA
Attest:

Clerk Gregory M. Dunn, Chairman





		Recreation- Resolution 2015-07 Agenda Request File

		Recreation- Resolution 2015-07 Backup

		Recreation- Resolution 2015-07 Backup-a

		Recreation- Resolution 2015-07 Backup-b










Consent Agenda #6

COUNTY AGENDA REQUEST
Department: Street Lights Presenter(s): Deborah Sims
Meeting Date: Thursday, May 14, 2015 Type of Request: |Consent

Wording for the Agenda:
Approval of staff's recommendation to add River Park Phase 1A subdivision to Fayette County's Street Light Program.

Background/History/Details:

The property owners in the subdivision known as River Park 1A are petitioning the Board of Commissioners to add River Park Phase 1A
into the Fayette County Street Light Program.

The Board of Commissioners created Fayette County Street Light Districts in September 1983. The street light ordinance was amended
in November 2014 to require a $100 application fee and prepayment of two years worth of street light bills to cover the expenses incurred
by Fayette County until the charges could be recouped with the tax bills. River Park 1A has paid Fayette County the required amounts
and presented a petition representing100% of the homeowners in River Park 1A.

There are twelve, one-hundred watt, high-pressure sodium street lights located inside River Park 1A. The estimated monthly charge is
$147.00. River Park 1A has paid the $100 application fee and paid Fayette County $3,528.00 as the first two (2) years prepayment for
street lights.

What action are you seeking from the Board of Commissioners?
Approval of staff's recommendation to add the River Park 1A subdivision to Fayette County's Street Light Program.

If this item requires funding, please describe:

These additional lights will cost $147.00 per month per Coweta- Fayette EMC. River Park 1A has prepaid the amounts required to
become a street light district until the cost may be added onto the property tax bill and the county reimbursed.

Has this request been considered within the past two years? |No If so, when?

Is Audio-Visual Equipment Required for this Request?* No Backup Provided with Request? Yes

* All audio-visual material must be submitted to the County Clerk's Office no later than 48 hours prior to the meeting. It is also
your department's responsibility to ensure all third-party audio-visual material is submitted at least 48 hours in advance.

Approved by Finance Yes Reviewed by Legal

Approved by Purchasing  [Not Applicable County Clerk's Approval Yes

Administrator's Approval

Staff Notes:




fjones

Typewritten Text

Consent Agenda #6




















		Street Lights- River Park Agenda Request File

		Street Lights- River Park Backup







